AGREEMENT BETWEEN

SCHOOL COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF LOWELL

AND

LOWELL SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS ASSOCIATION

July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2027

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE		PAGE
Preamble		1
Article I	Recognition	1
Article II	Negotiation Procedure	2
Article III	Grievance Procedure	2
Article IV	Continuity of Employment	5
Article V	Compensation	5
Article VI	Insurance	10
Article VII	Pensions	12
Article VIII	Sick Leave and Leaves of Absence	12
Article IX	Maternity and Adoption Leave	15
Article X	Sabbatical Leave	17
Article XI	Expense Reimbursement	18
Article XII	Posting Positions	19
Article XIII	School Year Work and Payments Schedule	19
	Other Leaves of Absence	27
Article XV	Protection and Indemnification	28
Article XVI	Use of School Facilities	28
Article XVII	Professional Expenses and Stipends	28
Article XVIII	Association Security – Dues/Agency Fee Checkoff	29
Article XIX	Printing Agreement	30
Article XX	Reduction In Force	30
Article XXI	Transfers	35
Article XXII	Availability	36
Article XXIII	Workers Compensation	36
Article XXIV	Evaluation	36
Article XXV	Discipline	37
Article XXVI	Personnel Files	37
Article XXVII	Workday	37
Article XXVIII	Title I Administrators	37
Article XXIX	Professional Development	38
Article XXX	Superintendent/Executive Board Meetings	39
Article XXXI	Joint Study Committees	39
Article XXXII	Miscellaneous	40
Article XXXIII	Effect of Agreement	42
Appendix A	Salary Schedules	44
Appendix B	Grievance Report Form	69
	Fiscal Year 1991 Base Salary Adjustment Agreement	70
Appendix D	Coaches and Advisors Salary Schedules	73
	PEC Agreement	

AGREEMENT BETWEEN

SCHOOL COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF LOWELL

And

LOWELL SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS ASSOCIATION

PREAMBLE

WHEREAS, the School Committee of the City of Lowell, hereinafter referred to as "the Committee," and the Lowell School Administrators Association, hereinafter referred to as "the Association," acknowledge the power of the Committee to establish rules and regulations needed to operate the Lowell School System, and the Association accepts as its goal the educational, social, and emotional growth and development of each child, and

WHEREAS, it is hoped that the Agreement entered into will contribute to the betterment of public education in the City of Lowell.

NOW, THEREFORE, the following Agreement is made and entered into as of the 1st day of July 2024, between the Committee and the Association.

WHICH AGREEMENT SHALL BE EFFECTIVE as of July 1, 2024, and will continue in effect until midnight June 30, 2027 and thereafter pending the execution of a successor agreement by the Committee and the Association as provided for in Article II.

ARTICLE I RECOGNITION

1-01. For the purpose of collective bargaining, the Committee recognizes the Association as the exclusive representative of all employees included in Massachusetts Labor Relations Commission Certification Case No. MCR-3995 dated April 1, 1991 and as may be subsequently modified by agreement of the parties hereto, excluding the Superintendent of Schools, Deputy Superintendent

of Schools, Assistant Superintendents of Schools, Project Director, School Building Principals as of the effective date of the Education Reform Act of 1993, managerial and confidential employees that are exempted by agreement of the parties or decision of the Massachusetts Labor Relations Commission, all Unit A personnel and all other school employees. The members of the Administrators bargaining unit shall hereinafter be referred to as "Association Members," "Administrators," "employees," or similar terminology.

ARTICLE II NEGOTIATION PROCEDURE

- 2-01. Negotiations for the successor collective bargaining agreement shall not begin before January 2, 2026.
- 2-02. Any subsequent agreement will be reduced to writing and signed by the Committee and the Association.
- 2-03. Committee agrees to confine collective bargaining negotiations as to personnel represented by the Association exclusively with the Association so long as it remains the exclusive representative for collective bargaining of those employees encompassed in the bargaining unit as set forth in Article I of this Agreement.

ARTICLE III GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

3-01. DEFINITION

A "grievance" is hereby defined as a complaint by a member of the Association or group of such members of an alleged violation of this Agreement, or a dispute involving the meaning, the interpretation, or the application thereof.

3-02. **RULES**

- A. Failure at any step of this procedure to communicate the decision on a grievance within the specified time limit to the aggrieved employee and to the Chairperson of the Association's Grievance Committee shall permit the aggrieved party or parties to proceed to the next step.
 - B. Failure at any step of the procedure to appeal the grievance to the

next step within the specified time limit shall be deemed to be acceptance of the decision rendered at that step.

- C. A grievance that affects a group or a class of administrative or supervisory personnel represented by the Association may be submitted in writing directly to the Superintendent and the processing of any such grievance shall commence at Level Two.
- D. An employee may present a grievance without representation by the Association provided that an Association representative is afforded the opportunity to be present and heard at each level of the grievance procedure and that any adjustment made shall not be inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement.
- E. A grievance report form designated Appendix B, as attached, must be filed for all grievances regardless of step level, and a copy of such grievance shall be provided to the Chairperson of the Association's Grievance Committee.

3-03. PROCEDURE

LEVEL ONE

A member of the Association with a grievance, with or without the Chairperson of the Association's Grievance Committee, or its designee, shall present the grievance to his/her immediate superior in writing on a facsimile of Appendix B, as attached, within fifteen calendar days of the occurrence of the event upon which the grievance is based.

LEVEL TWO

- (A) In the event that the grievance shall not have been disposed of to the satisfaction of the aggrieved employee at Level One, or in the event that no decision has been reached within five (5) work days after the presentation of the grievance to the immediate superior, the grievance shall, within the next five (5) days, be referred to the Superintendent of Schools.
- (B) The Superintendent, or his designee, shall represent the Committee at this level of the grievance procedure. Within five (5) workdays of his receipt of the grievance, the Superintendent shall meet with

the aggrieved employee and the Chairperson of the Association's Grievance Committee in an effort to settle the grievance.

LEVEL THREE

In the event that the grievance shall not have been satisfactorily disposed of at Level Two, or in the event that no decision has been rendered within five (5) work days after the Level Two meeting, the Association may within five (5) work days refer the grievance in writing to the Committee on a facsimile of Appendix B, as attached. Within five (5) workdays thereafter, the Committee shall meet with the aggrieved employee and the Association's Grievance Committee in an effort to settle the grievance.

LEVEL FOUR

In the event that the grievance shall not have been satisfactorily disposed of at Level Three, or in the event that no decision has been rendered within five (5) work days after the Level Three meeting, the Association may, within one (1) complete calendar month, refer the unsettled grievance to arbitration if a timely and proper notation and signature of the Grievant and Chairperson of the Association's Grievance Committee is made on a facsimile of Appendix B, as attached.

The arbitrator shall be selected by an agreement between the parties. If the parties are unable to agree upon an arbitrator, the selection shall be made by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with the voluntary labor arbitration rules and regulations of the American Arbitration Association.

The arbitrator shall be without power or authority to make any decision prohibited by law or to add to, alter, or modify this Agreement.

The decision of the arbitrator shall be in writing and shall set forth his/her findings of fact, reasoning, and conclusions on the issues submitted. The arbitrator's decision, when made within the scope of his/her authority shall be final and binding on all parties. The costs of services of the arbitrator shall be borne equally by the Committee and the Association.

ARTICLE IV CONTINUITY OF EMPLOYMENT

4-01. The Association and the Committee agree that differences between the parties shall be settled by peaceful means as provided within this Agreement. Neither the Association nor any of its members shall, for the term of this Agreement or pending the negotiation of a new Agreement, engage in, instigate, or condone any strike, work stoppage, or any concerted refusal to perform normal work duties.

ARTICLE V COMPENSATION

5-01. Administrators' salaries during the term of this Agreement shall be as set forth in the Salary Schedules designated as Appendix A that are attached hereto and made a part hereof. All preexisting salary stipends and orientation day per diems which have not already been incorporated into the annual salaries shall be folded into and become a part of the annual salaries for those classifications. All salaries, including those which have been adjusted pursuant to this Agreement, shall then be increased in the manner or amounts as of the dates set forth below (retroactively if applicable):

Each grid square on the Salary Schedules that were in effect as of the 2023-2024 Midpoint shall be increased in the following amounts as of the following dates:

1.	First Day	July 1, 2024- June 30, 2025	3%
	Midpoint	July 1, 2024- June 30, 2025	1%
	Last Day	July 1, 2024- June 30, 2025	0%
2	E' (D	1 1 1 2005 1 20 2027	20/
2.	First Day	July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026	3%
	Midpoint	July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026	1%
	Last Day	July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026	0%
2	Einst Darr	Inle 1 2026 Inno 20 2027	3%
3.	First Day	July 1, 2026- June 30, 2027	
	Midpoint	July 1, 2026- June 30, 2027	0%
	Last Day	July 1, 2026- June 30, 2027	0%

It is expressly recognized by the School Committee and the LSAA that the Years of Service Increments on the LSAA's Salary Schedules are for combined teaching and/or administrative service in the Lowell Public Schools.

- 5-02. There shall be no partial payment for credits towards a Master's degree except that being paid to those who prior to January 7, 1969 were being paid partial payment for specified credits earned toward a Master's Degree.
- 5-03. In recognition of regularity of professional service rendered and as an incentive to the continued regularity of such service, personnel represented by the Association who have served in the Lowell School System for a minimum period of fifteen (15) years will, upon resignation or retirement from the Department be paid an amount equivalent to one third (1/3) of their unused sick leave accumulation as of the effective date of their resignation or retirement.

Administrators who notify the Superintendent of their resignation or retirement on or before January 15th of the year in which they plan to resign or retire will have the option of receiving their sick leave redemption amount in either one of the following three (3) ways:

- (a) In a single lump sum payment on July 1 of the year of their resignation or retirement; or
- (b) In two equal payments of 50% of the total with the first such payment being made on July 1 of the year of their resignation or retirement and with the second such payment being made six months later on the following January 1.
- (c) In a single lump sum payment on the following January 1.

Administrators who do not notify the Superintendent of their resignation or retirement until after January 15 of the year in which they plan to resign or retire shall receive their sick leave redemption amount in two equal payments of 50% of the total with the first such payment being made on July 1 of the year of their resignation or retirement and the second such payment being made one year later on the following July 1.

Notwithstanding what else is written in the Contract, there is no right to sick leave buyback and/or payment for any amount of unused sick leave accumulation for employees hired on or after June 30, 2018; however, if one was hired from another Lowell position, one's sick leave buyback is capped at that

dollar amount which they are eligible for at that time and an additional \$20,000.00 payout. Sick leave buyback may be paid at the Employer's option within the first month of the fiscal year following the Employee's retirement. Present employees are capped at present amount as of June 30, 2018 plus an additional \$20,000.00 payout going forward.

5-04. In recognition of regularity of professional service rendered and as an incentive to the continued regularity of such service, personnel represented by the Association who have served in the Lowell School System for a minimum of fifteen (15) years may, as an alternative to Section 5-04 of this Article V, obtain an increase in compensation in their final school year by complying with the following procedure:

Eligible personnel represented by the Association who desire to participate will notify the Superintendent of Schools, in writing, not later than January the First of the school year prior to the school year in which they intend to retire of their intention to so retire under the provisions of the Massachusetts Teachers Retirement Act. Then, at the commencement of their final school year, a sum equivalent to one third (1/3) of their unused sick leave accumulation as of the close of the school year immediately preceding their final school year of employment will be added to the salaries of such personnel represented by the Association during their final year of employment.

One third (1/3) of their accumulated sick leave as of the close of the school year immediately preceding their final retirement year will be subtracted from the accumulated sick leave of such personnel represented by the Association. Prior to the commencement of their final year, eligible personnel represented by the Association desiring to participate must agree in writing that if they fail to retire as intended (unless so prevented by death) they will repay the City of Lowell the difference between the salary which was actually received under the provisions of this Section and that which the member of the Association would have received had he, or she, not submitted their notice of intent to retire, said amount to be deducted in full from subsequent paychecks until the entire amount is repaid.

Notwithstanding what else is written in the Contract, there is no right to sick leave buyback and/or payment for any amount of unused sick leave accumulation for employees hired on or after June 30, 2018; however, if one was hired from another Lowell position, one's sick leave buyback is capped at that dollar amount which they are eligible for at that time and an additional

\$20,000.00 payout. Sick leave buyback may be paid at the Employer's option within the first month of the fiscal year following the Employee's retirement. Present employees are capped at present amount as of June 30, 2018 plus an additional \$20,000.00 payout going forward.

5-05. In the event a member of the Association who did not elect a retirement allowance provided in Section 5-04 of this Article dies, his or her estate shall receive the sum that would have been payable to the deceased member of the Association if he or she had lived.

5-06. In the event a member of the Association who elected the retirement allowance as provided for in Section 5-04 of this Article dies prior to the commencement of the final retirement year, or during the final retirement year, such member of the Association's estate will be paid, in the first instance, a sum equivalent to the differential such member would have received if the entire retirement year had been worked, and in the second instance, the member of the Association's estate will be paid a sum equal to the difference between the differential actually paid to such member prior to his or her death and the amount of the differential that would have been paid to such member if he or she had worked the entire retirement year.

5-07. a. The annual salary of every member of the bargaining unit shall be calculated according to the following formula:

$$A = S + .003NS$$

that is, the annual salary (A) shall be equal to a person's salary schedule placement (S) plus .003 times the number of years employed by the Lowell School Committee (N) times the salary schedule placement (S).

- b. The Association and the School Committee agree that service with any other State, County, or Municipal Employer, or any other body politic, shall not be considered in computing eligibility for longevity purposes.
- c. Longevity pay shall not be considered part of the base pay for purposes of computing vacation pay, sick leave, overtime, etc. However, it shall be considered for purposes of computation of retirement benefits and deductions therefor.
 - d. All Longevity payments shall be frozen at the actual cash

amounts paid as of June 30, 1989. Longevity payments shall be made in December of each school year.

- 5-08. The Fiscal Year 1991 Base Salary Adjustment Agreement, which is attached hereto as Appendix C, is hereby incorporated by reference into this Agreement.
- 5-09. Association members shall be compensated for In-service Training on an hourly basis. The rate of compensation shall be \$47.50 per hour.
- 5-10. All hourly rates for Administrators, other than the In-Service Training rate, shall be based upon each Administrator's actual hourly rate of pay which shall be determined by dividing his/her total annual salary by the number of days in his/her specified work year and by then dividing that per diem rate by the number of hours in his/her specified work day (or by the number of hours in his/her regular work day if none are so specified). No hourly compensation shall be paid unless previously approved by the Building Principal and/or the Superintendent of Schools.
- 5-11. Any Administrator who performs the duties of a lead teacher or lead specialist as part of his/her responsibilities shall receive an annual stipend of \$3600 for doing so.

Any Administrator who performs the duties of adjunct faculty in the New Teacher Academy shall receive a stipend of \$2900 for each three-credit graduate level course taught (\$3900 if the Administrator possesses a doctorate degree).

The Social Worker at the Bridge Program shall receive an annual stipend of \$6,750 for additional work at the Bridge Program, including but not limited to, work before and after school transporting students to programs.

- 5-12. In order to insure that any Administrator who serves as either a coach of an athletic team or as an advisor to a club or other extracurricular activity will be eligible to include the compensation that he/she receives for such service in his/her retirement computation base, the Coaches and Advisors Salary Schedules from the UTL contract shall be attached to this Agreement and made a part hereof.
- 5-13. All Administrators shall utilize Direct Deposit and shall be paid on a bi-weekly basis. Bi-weekly pay to be implemented on last day of Contract for

all LSAA Members with option for six (6) month extension to be exercised by last day of Contract.

5-14. Study Group - Work Year & Compensation Equity/Wage Compression: The parties agree that the historic practice of working towards a fair and just compensation system through equivalent across-the-board salary increases for all employee groups has resulted in reports of wage inequities when comparing pay schedules across the bargaining unit's different job classifications, and over time, has resulted in issues of wage compression across the district - which will inevitably be compounded in future agreements if the issue is not thoroughly studied and collaboratively resolved. This Study group will also study work hours at Central Office.

Thus, the parties agree to actively participate in a study group, which is facilitated by a qualified and experienced external agency, to develop an equitable and sustainable approach to future compensation changes. The study will work to objectively identify how competitive, in relative terms, the overall compensation package is for each distinct job classification within the bargaining unit given changing requirements and in consideration of what comparable organizations and employers - locally, regionally and nationally - are paying employees in positions with similar duties and requisite skills. The parties further agree that the findings and recommendations of the study group will inform all future collective bargaining agreements between the parties.

ARTICLE VI INSURANCE

References, offerings, and language in the contract shall be updated to reflect the acceptance by the Committee and Union of the current practices, offerings, and insurances offered by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Group Insurance Commission, including but not limited to the terms and conditions of the Memorandum of Agreement Between the City of Lowell and the Public Employee Committee (PEC), to provide insurance through the group insurance commission. The PEC Agreement is attached to the Contract as Appendix E and is hereby incorporated herein by reference.

6-01. Health Insurance

(a) The City of Lowell shall provide three-fourths of the cost of the Master Medical, or similar plan, adopted by the City under Chapter

- 32B of the General Laws of the Commonwealth. The Administrators' 25% share of such premiums shall be deducted from their salaries on a pre-tax basis.
- (b) On or after July 1, 2007, the insurance plan for the members of the administrative bargaining unit shall include the following coverage options: Master Medical, PPO, or HMO. At least once a fiscal year, as determined by the employer, employees shall select from among the coverage options being offered by the City.
- (c) On and after July 1, 2008, the difference in employee contribution to premium cost for Master Medical coverage shall not exceed 25% for HMO coverage, and shall not exceed 12.5% between Master Medical coverage and the PPO plan and 12.5% between the PPO plan and the HMO plan. Any future increases in the maximum differentials specified above as may be proposed by the City will be negotiated in good faith with the Association; provided, the City shall not be obligated to negotiate over a change in employee contribution to premium cost which does not exceed the applicable maximum differentials. However, the cost of an employee contribution to the cost of any coverage option, Master Medical, PPO or HMO, offered by the City shall be the same for the members of the Administrators' bargaining unit as for all other City employees.
- 6-02. <u>Life Insurance</u>: The City of Lowell shall provide one-half the cost of a \$2,000.00 life insurance policy, as adopted by the City under Chapter 32B of the General Laws of the Commonwealth. The amount of Life Insurance shall be increased from an option of two thousand dollars (\$2,000) to an option of twenty thousand dollars (\$20,000) as of July 1, 2018. The options afforded to Unit A Members (UTL) shall also be afforded to Unit B Members (LSAA)*. (This provision was inserted in the event that there were legal barriers to implementing the \$20,000 option in FY2019 to allow a negotiated remedy for the delay.)
- 6-03. <u>Protective Provision:</u> The Committee and the Association agree that the insurance plans mentioned under 6-01 and 6-02 of this Article now in effect for personnel represented by the Association shall continue as to benefits and costs to the employees encompassed therein with the understanding however, that any increase in benefits or lessening of employees' cost in any

other City Department will inure to the benefit of the personnel represented by the Association.

6-04. Members of Association who have been subject to reduction in force may maintain Blue Cross and Blue Shield medical coverage as long as it is allowed by law and is at no cost to the City of Lowell.

ARTICLE VII PENSIONS

7-01. The Committee and the Association agree that all provisions of the Massachusetts Teachers Retirement Plan shall be made part of this Agreement.

ARTICLE VIII SICK LEAVE AND LEAVES OF ABSENCE

- 8-01. All employees covered by this Agreement shall be granted an annual leave of fifteen (15) days without loss of pay for absence caused by illness, injury, or exposure to contagious disease. Such sick leave, except as provided otherwise by this Agreement, not used in the year or service for which it is granted shall have unlimited accumulation. Sick leave may be used at any time during the Administrator's work year.
- 8-02. As to personnel represented by the Association, other than per diem substitutes or casual personnel represented by the Association, employed as of the first day in September of any given school year, the sick leave allowance as provided for in Section 8-01 of this Article shall be granted in its entirety as of such first work day in September. As to applicable personnel represented by the Association employed subsequent to the first work day of September of any given school year, the fifteen (15) day sick leave allowance shall be allowed on a pro-rated basis computed in relation to the time remaining between the employee's date of employment and the close of the school year and, in such computation, personnel represented by the Association initially employed after the fifteenth of any month shall have such month of initial employment excluded from such pro-rated computation.
- 8-03. In addition to the regular fifteen (15) day cumulative sick leave allowance referred to in Section 8-01, personnel represented by the Association shall be entitled to an additional full day of sick leave for each school year of perfect attendance, but such allowance shall not exceed thirty (30) days at any

time.

- 8-04. In addition to personal injury or illness, the sick leave allowance as set forth in Section 8-01, Section 8-02, and Section 8-03 may be used for any reason approved by the Superintendent whose decision thereon shall be final and binding.
- 8-05. Further, in addition to the regular sick leave provisions as provided for in this Article, there shall be allowed to personnel with professional status represented by the Association who have, by reason of a continuing illness, depleted their sick leave allowance, an extended sick leave allowance based on and equal to the number of sick leave days credited to them as of January the First of the year in which the extended sick leave application is filed. In no case, however, shall the extended sick leave allowance be greater than 180 days.
- 8-06. Eligibility for such extended sick leave allowance shall be determined by a three member medical panel comprised of one physician selected by the Committee, one physician selected by the applicant, and the third physician selected by the other two physicians first selected. Such medical panel must, by a majority vote, certify that the illness of the applicant is one that is likely to require a medically approved absence from school duties for a protracted period of time.
- 8-07. Any Administrator who is injured or disabled as a result of an assault and battery while acting in the course of his/her employment shall apply for worker's compensation. If an Administrator is incapacitated as a result of a workplace assault, he/she shall be compensated by the School Committee for the difference between the worker's compensation rate and the Administrator's normal rate of pay without regard to the Administrator's sick leave benefits.

8-08. At the conclusion of each school year, each Administrator, at his/her option, may "buy-back" sick leave days in the following manner:

Sick Days Taken	<u>Buy-Back</u>
0	Up to 5 days
1	Up to 4 days
2	Up to 3 days
3	Up to 2 days
4	1 day

For the purpose of this provision, the rate of compensation shall be the current per diem rate of a day-to-day substitute teacher. Sick leave days bought back shall be deducted from the Administrator's accumulated sick leave.

8-09. The Superintendent may direct any Administrator who uses either twenty-five (25) consecutive school days of sick leave or fifty (50) school days of sick leave within a sixty (60) school day period to submit for review the issue of whether or not the sick leave is for a legitimate medical reason. The Administrator and the School Committee shall each designate a physician to make that determination. If the two physicians do not agree, the matter shall be referred to a third physician whom those two physicians shall elect and that third physician's decision shall be binding on the question of whether or not the illness of the Administrator is medically approved to justify further use of sick leave by the Administrator. This provision will not apply to Administrators who have been diagnosed and/or are being treated for a long term serious physical illness for which documentation has been provided.

8-10. PERSONAL LEAVE: Personnel represented by the Association shall be allowed three (3) days of paid personal leave per year. The Association member shall request such leave twenty-four (24) hours before the absence occurs whenever possible. No reason other than "leave for personal reasons" shall be required when requesting this leave. Personal days may not be used the day prior to or the day after a holiday or vacation. Such leave shall not be cumulative from year to year. Any member of the Association who chooses not to utilize his/her personal days during any given school year shall have the unused personal leave days added to his/her accumulation of unused sick days.

Notwithstanding the prohibition in the preceding paragraph against taking personal leave days on the day prior to or the day after a holiday or vacation, a personal day may be taken on any such day provided (1) that a timely advance request specifying a valid reason for the request is submitted to the Superintendent or his designee and (2) that the Superintendent or his designee approves the request. The decision of the Superintendent or his designee on any such request shall be final and shall not be subject to the grievance and arbitration procedure.

8-11. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE: Personnel represented by the Association will be allowed leave with pay for up to five (5) days at any one time in the event of death or serious illness in the immediate family. Immediate family is defined as follows: husband, wife, mother, father, son, daughter,

brother, sister, grandfather, grandmother, grandchildren, mother-in-law, father-in-law, daughter-in-law, son-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, or either the employee or spouse thereof, or any relative of the employee or spouse thereof, who was actually living in the immediate household of the employee at the time of death or commencement of the final illness or accident. The foregoing definition of immediate family shall also include all step-children, step-parents and step-siblings. In addition, one (1) day with pay will be granted in the event of the death or serious illness of an aunt, uncle, niece or nephew of either the employee or spouse thereof.

In the event that the United Teachers of Lowell should subsequently agree to a reduction in the number of bereavement days for members of the immediate family, then the same reduction shall be applicable to this Agreement under the same terms as may be agreed upon by the United Teachers of Lowell and the Committee.

- 8-12. RELIGIOUS LEAVE: An employee shall, upon written notice to the Superintendent, be granted as a reasonable accommodation to members of any religious denomination, up to three (3) days of paid religious leave each year.
- 8-13. DELEGATIONS: When a member of the Association, including one retired from the Lowell School System, dies, the Association shall have the right to designate one (1) person to attend such funeral as part of an official delegation. The Superintendent shall be informed of this designation. Personnel designated by the Association attending such funerals will be entitled to time off with pay to do so, but shall return to work within one-half hour after the funeral ceremony. Exceptions to these limitations must be approved by the Superintendent.

ARTICLE IX MATERNITY AND ADOPTION LEAVE

9-01. Maternity leave will be granted to any pregnant member of the Association upon written request made to the office of the Superintendent of Schools accompanied by a physician's certificate attesting to the fact of pregnancy. The effective date of such leave shall be at the discretion of the member of the Association provided that she has the ability to perform to the fullest all aspects of her job while pregnant. Any dispute as to such ability to so perform will be satisfied by the affected member represented by the Association submitting to the Superintendent's office a medical certificate attesting to her ability to physically perform her administrative duties.

- 9-02. An Association member may resume employment after the termination of pregnancy by providing a physician's certificate to the Superintendent. Such certificate must indicate that the member of the Association is physically able to resume her administrative duties. The Superintendent shall have the right to have a physician of his choice conduct a health examination of such member to confirm the certification of the member's physician.
- 9-03. The maximum duration of any maternity leave shall be, at the election of the member of the Association, the September the First following the inception of the leave or the September the First following the child's first birthday. Failure to return at the termination of maternity leave shall be considered as an automatic resignation on the part of the member of the Association so failing to return.
- 9-04. A member of the Association on maternity leave is entitled to use her sick leave days for the twelve (12) week period (not to exceed sixty (60) school days) following the birth or delivery of the child. Sick leave days may be used outside of the twelve (12) week period in the event of a disability from the pregnancy, birth or delivery.
- 9-05. Upon the expiration of whichever maternity leave period is the later, namely, maternity leave with sick leave pay or maternity leave without pay, failure to return at such time will be considered as automatic resignation on the part of such member of the Association.
- 9-06. ADOPTION/CHILD REARING LEAVE: Up to one year leave, without pay, will be granted to a member of the Association upon request, for the purpose of either child-rearing or adoption. Upon receiving notification of being accepted on an adoption list, the employee shall notify the Superintendent of Schools. Upon receiving confirmation of the child's availability, the employee shall notify the Superintendent of the date. Leave shall commence immediately upon said date.

The employee may continue health insurance benefits during the period of the leave, but will be responsible for the entire cost of the coverage. The employee is not eligible for sick leave benefits while on this leave.

In addition to the unpaid leave, an employee who has adopted a child

shall be entitled to the same paid leave benefits as set forth in Section 9-04 above.

- 9-07. Male LSAA Members shall be eligible for Paternity Leave benefits on the same terms as Maternity Leave for female LSAA Members.
- 9-08. The Employer shall provide all bargaining unit employees two (2) weeks of paid leave following the birth or adoption of a child.

ARTICLE X SABBATICAL LEAVE

- 10-01. The Committee, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, may grant a Sabbatical Leave for an approved graduate study program or research to members of the Association who have completed at least six consecutive years of administrative experience in the Lowell Public School System.
- 10-02. Prior to the granting of such a Sabbatical Leave, the applicant shall enter into a written agreement with the Committee that, upon the termination of such leave, the applicant will return to service in the Lowell School Department for a period equal to twice the length of such leave and that, in default of completing such service, the applicant will refund to the City of Lowell an amount equal to such proportion of salary received by the applicant on leave as the amount of service not actually rendered as agreed bears to the whole amount of service agreed to be rendered.
- 10-03. Requests for Sabbatical Leave shall be submitted to the Superintendent in writing in such form as may be required by the Superintendent no later than February the First of any given year and action must be taken on all such requests no later than April the Fifteenth of the school year preceding the school year for which the Sabbatical Leave is requested.
- 10-04. Not more than one Sabbatical Leave of absence may be granted for any school year. In case there is more than one applicant for a particular year, the recommendation of the Superintendent shall be made on the basis of the value of the proposed leave to the education system of Lowell and his decision thereon shall be final and binding and not subject to the grievance procedure of this Agreement.
 - 10-05. Upon completion of a Sabbatical Leave, the recipient of the leave

shall submit a comprehensive report to the Superintendent containing transcripts of all college or university work done while on leave or any other pertinent data or interpretative material considered essential to an evaluation of such recipient's program.

- 10-06. Recipients of Sabbatical Leave shall retain professional status and all other prescribed rights or benefits which would otherwise be theirs if they were actually administrating in the Lowell Public Schools during the period of leave.
- 10-07. A recipient of a Sabbatical Leave must serve for an additional six consecutive years of service in the Lowell Public Schools before being eligible for consideration for a second Sabbatical Leave.
- 10-08. A Sabbatical Leave of absence shall not be granted for less than one full semester nor for more than one full school year.
- 10-09. Recipients on Sabbatical Leave shall be entitled to receive as compensation the amount of one-half (1/2) the salary which they would have earned in the service of the Lowell Public Schools if they had not been on a Sabbatical Leave.
- 10-10. Nothing in this Sabbatical Leave policy is to be interpreted as guaranteeing a Sabbatical Leave of absence to any member of the Association.

ARTICLE XI EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

- 11-01. Members of the Association whose duties entail travel to various schools in the course of their work day shall, upon submission of prescribed monthly vouchers that are approved by the Superintendent or designee, be reimbursed for said travel at the then-current Internal Revenue Service mileage rate.
- 11-02. Association members assigned to the following schools shall be granted free access to parking at the Ayotte Garage or the John Street Garage during days when school is in session: Lowell High School, Clement G. McDonough Arts Magnet School and Clement G. McDonough City Magnet School.

11-03. Administrators will be reimbursed for parking expenses incurred in connection with training or programs that are held at the Central Office. The School District will make efforts to conduct such meetings at other locations where there will not be any parking expense.

ARTICLE XII POSTING POSITIONS

- 12-01. Whenever any vacancy or newly created position which is construed by the Committee to be permanent in nature occurs in any member of the Association's position, the Committee shall cause to be published a written notice of such vacancy setting forth the job requirements, job description and salary and time for filing applications. Said notice shall be delivered to the President of the Association whose responsibility shall be to have copies of said notice posted in all school buildings. Except during the months of July and August, no such vacancy shall be filled earlier than upon the expiration of twenty (20) calendar days from the date of delivery of such notice to the President of the Association.
- 12-02. Should the Committee change any of the eligibility requirements, qualifications and/or duties of the posted position, the vacancy shall be reposted pursuant to this article.
- 12-03. Any member of the Association possessing the necessary qualifications may apply for such vacancies and all position applicants shall be considered when eligible. All applications shall be in writing and shall set forth the position for which the applicant is to be considered.
- 12-04. No such vacancy shall be filled during the months of July and August earlier than upon the expiration of ten (10) business days (two calendar weeks exclusive of legal holidays) from the date on which the Personnel Office emails or faxes the notice of a summer posting to the President of the Association or his/her designee.

ARTICLE XIII SCHOOL YEAR WORK AND PAYMENTS SCHEDULE

13-01. The school year and work day for all members of the Association will be as set forth in the chart which appears in Section 13-02.

13-02. (1) The work year and work day for all administrative classifications are as set forth in the chart below. However, incumbents as of the date of the ratification of the Memorandum of Agreement for the 2002 – 2004 contract (dated April 2, 2003) in those classifications which have a shorter work year in parentheses immediately following the specified work year shall be "grandfathered" at that shorter work year for as long as they remain employed in those classifications unless they voluntarily agree to work the longer specified work year for which a higher salary is paid for working the longer work year in those classifications.

Position	Work Year	Work Day
Director of:		
Adult Education	216 (201)	8 hrs
Athletics/Physical Education	216	8 hrs
Educational Technologies and Media	216	8 hrs
Director of Alternative Education	216	8 hrs
Lowell Teacher Academy	216	8 hrs
Special Education	223	8 hrs
Title I	216	8 hrs
Student Resource Center	216	8 hrs
Mental Health/Behavior/SEL	216	8 hrs
Coordinator of:	Work Year	Work Day
Early Childhood Education	216	8 hrs
Educational Television	213	8 hrs
Extended Time Programs	216	8 hrs
Family Resource Center	228	As per 27-02
Safety	228	As per 27-02
Culturally and Linguistically Sustaining Practices	213	8 hrs
Guidance	213	8 hrs
Induction Programs	213	8 hrs
Mathematics	213	8 hrs
Mathematics (Pre-K – 4)	213	8 hrs
Mathematics (5 – 12)	213	8 hrs
Parent Information Center	213	8 hrs
Professional Development	213	8 hrs
Reading/Language Arts	213	8 hrs
Reading/Language Arts (Pre-K – 4)	213	8 hrs
Reading/Language Arts (5 – 12)	213	8 hrs
Research, Testing and Assessment	213	8 hrs

Coordinator of:	Work Year	Work Day
School Improvement and Accountability	213	8 hrs
Science/Social Studies (Pre-K – 12)	213	8 hrs
Services for English Language Learners	213	8 hrs
Special Programs	213	8 hrs
Social and Emotional Learning	213	8 hrs
Other District Wide Positions:	Work Year	Work Day
Assistant Early Child Coordinator	216	8 hrs
Assistant Director for Special Education	201	8 hrs
Board-Certified Behavior Specialist*	191	7 hrs, 10 min
District Support Specialist*	196	7 hrs, 10 min
District Support Specialist for Mental	196	7 hrs, 10 min
Health/Behavior/SEL		
Early Childhood Coach and Program Developer	196	7 hrs 10 min
Evaluation Team Chairperson*	191	7 hrs, 10 min
Mathematics Specialist*	191	7 hrs, 10 min
School Psychologist*	191 (181)	7 hrs, 10 min
Social Worker*	191 (181)	7 hrs, 10 min
Specialist for Community Outreach and	213	8 hrs
Support of ELL		
Specialist for English Language Learner Research	213	8 hrs
and Testing		
Specialist for:	213	8 hrs
English Language Arts		
Math		
Science and Social Studies		
Attendance Officer*	181	7 hrs, 10 min
School-Based Positions:	Work Year	Work Day
Alternative School Coordinator	196 (191)	7 hrs, 10 min
Assistant Principal – Elementary School*	196	As per 27-02
Assistant Principal – Middle School*	196	As per 27-02
Behavior Specialist*	196	7 hrs, 10 min
Guidance Counselor*	191	7 hrs, 10 min
Instructional Specialist*	191	7 hrs, 10 min
Library Media Specialist*	181	7 hrs, 10 min
Literacy Specialist*	191	7 hrs, 10 min
Management Information Specialist*	191	7 hrs, 10 min
Reading Specialist*	191	7 hrs, 10 min

School-Based Positions:	Work Year	Work Day
Social Worker*	191 (181)	7 hrs, 10 min
Case Worker – Bridge Program	196	7 hrs, 10 min
Early Childhood Specialist	215	7 hrs, 10 min
Lowell High School Positions:	Work Year	Work Day
Crisis Intervention Specialist*	191	7 hrs, 10 min
Coordinator of Student Support Services	206	As per 27-02
Coordinator of Testing and Assessment	213	7 hrs, 10 min
Department Chairperson*	196	As per 27-02
Director of Curriculum, Instruction and	216	As per 27-02
Assessment		
Director of McDonough Freshman Academy*	196	As per 27-02
Discipline and Operations Specialist*	196	7 hrs, 10 min
Assistant Principal	196	As per 27-02
Dean	223	As per 27-02
Student Support Specialist*	196	7 hrs, 10 min
Student Support Services Specialist*	196	7 hrs, 10 min

^{*}Work year includes one (1) additional day for Orientation with one day's per diem incorporated into the annual salary for these classifications as per Section 13-03.

- (2) For any administrative classification with a 181 day work year, the work year shall consist of 185 scheduled school days with 181 of such days to be worked.
- (3) The forty-three (43) days beyond the school year in the High School Dean's two hundred twenty-three (223) day work year shall be scheduled as follows:
 - a. The five (5) days immediately after the end of the school year.
 - b. Five (5) days during the month of July to be scheduled by agreement between the Head of School and the Dean.

^{**}All LSAA Members shall be required to work Election Day as part of their normal work year.

- c. The ten (10) days prior to the start of the school year that begin with the Leadership Academy.
- d. Five (5) additional days beyond the school year to be scheduled by agreement between the Head of School and the Dean.
- e. Eighteen (18) additional days to be scheduled by agreement between the Head of School and the Dean.
- (4) The 196 day work year for the Elementary School Assistant Principals, the Middle School Assistant Principals, the High School Assistant Principals and the Director of the McDonough Freshman Academy shall consist of the ten (10) days immediately prior to the start of the school year, the 181 day school year and the five (5) days immediately after the end of the school year.
- (5) The 196 day work year for the District Support Specialists shall consist of the ten (10) days immediately prior to the start of the school year, the 181 day school year and the five (5) days immediately after the end of the school year.
- (6) The ten (10) extra days in the 191 day work year of the Literacy Specialists (K-4) and the Instructional Specialists (5 12) shall be scheduled on dates that are mutually agreed to on an individual basis by each such Specialist and his/her Building Principal. In the event that any Literacy or Instructional Specialist and his/her Building Principal cannot agree upon the dates on which those ten (10) extra days shall be scheduled, they shall be scheduled for the five (5) days immediately prior to the start of the school year and the five (5) days after the end of the school year.
- (7) The 191 day work year for the Behavior Modification Specialists shall consist of the five (5) days immediately prior to the start of the school year, the 181 day school year and the five (5) days immediately after the end of the school year.
- (8) The 191 day work year for the Guidance Counselors at both the Middle Schools and the High School shall consist of the five (5) days immediately prior to the start of the school year, the 181 day

school year and the five (5) days immediately after the end of the school year.

- (a) The Coordinator of Student Support Services at Lowell High School may request that a Guidance Counselor at the High School alter his/her work hours and work days so that he/she can be available to meet with parents and students outside of the regular work day or work year; for example,
 - i. for three (3) hours a day during days beyond their normal work year; or
 - ii. from the close of school to 6:30 p.m.
- (b) In those cases in which a Guidance Counselor accepts the request of the Coordinator of Student Support Services, the Coordinator and the Guidance Counselor will agree upon a corresponding number of hours during the regular work day and/or regular work year when the Counselor will be excused for work. The option of whether or not to accept the Coordinator's request to alter his/her work days or work hours is entirely at the discretion of the Guidance Counselor and no adverse action shall be taken in the case of a Guidance Counselor who exercises his/her option not to accept the Coordinator's request.
- (c) The foregoing compensatory time off provision will not be applicable to major high school events in the evening in which the participation of Administrators and Guidance Counselors is expected but not mandated; examples of such events would be College Fairs, Honors Night and Financial Aid Night. However, compensatory time off will be granted to College Relations Guidance Counselors for evening work that is specific to their role and for which College Relations Guidance Counselors have major organizing responsibility; examples of such events are Scholarship Night, Financial Aid Night and College Fairs. In other words, Guidance Counselors who plan, organize and coordinate college relations night activities will continue compensatory time off for such planning, organizing and

coordinating whereas those other Guidance Counselors who are expected, but not mandated, to attend such events will not, in accordance with the existing established practice, receive compensatory time off for their attendance at such events.

- (9) 191 Day SPED Social Workers, ETC's, BCBA's, Autism Specialists and School Psychologists (if their current primary evaluator is the Special Education Director) shall have a 191 day work year with four (4) flexible work days not to be used three (3) days before the start of school or three (3) days after the last day of school with at least two (2) school days advance approval by the Special Education Director or her designee, after her assessment of the employee's present workload, current duties and compliance.
- (10) The work year for all other classifications with a work year of 191 days or more shall, unless otherwise specified herein, be scheduled in accordance with the existing practice.
- (11) Effective as of July 1, 2018, the 213 day work year for the following Coordinators shall consist of the ten (10) days immediately prior to the start of the school year, the 181 day school year and the five (5) days immediately after the end of the school year with the balance of their 213 work days scheduled by mutual agreement with their supervisor. Exceptions to this work year may be made upon request of a Coordinator with the agreement of his/her supervisor.

Coordinator of Science/Social Studies PreK-12

Coordinator of Mathematics

Coordinator of English Language Arts

Coordinator of Educational Television

Coordinator of Research, Testing and Assessment (District-wide)

Coordinator of Research, Testing and Assessment (LHS)

Coordinator of Services for English Language Learners

(12) The work year for the Director of Mental Health/Behavior/SEL shall consist of the ten (10) days immediately prior to the start of the school year, the 181 day school year and the five (5) days immediately after the end of the school year with the balance of their 216 work days scheduled by mutual agreement with their

supervisor. Exceptions to this work year may be made upon request of this Director with the agreement of his/her supervisor.

13-03. All Administrators shall be required to work on one (1) Orientation Day prior to commencing their regular work schedules. All Administrators whose contractual work year is 196 days or less have had one (1) day's per diem salary added to their annual salaries on the Administrative Salary Schedules in Appendix A in order to compensate them for the Orientation Day. All other Administrators whose contractual work year is more than 196 days shall have the Orientation Day counted as one of the work days in their contractual work year.

13-04. All Association members shall have the following salary payment options:

- a. To be paid in fifty-two (52) equal weekly installments throughout the course of the year, beginning with the week they first report to work for the school year.
- b. To be paid in fifty-two (52) equal weekly installments throughout the course of the year as per the preceding section, but with the option of receiving the balance of their salary due as of June 30 on the nearest payroll date to July 1 of any given year, provided that a written request for such payment is submitted to the Payroll Department in the Superintendent's Office prior to April 30 of any such year.

13-05. In addition, Association members who work 181 days shall have the further option of being paid in forty-two (42) equal weekly installments beginning with the week they first report to work for the school year.

13-06. When a member of the Association leaves the Lowell School System under any circumstance, he or she or the Administrator of his or her estate will be paid that proportion of the member of the Association's salary as the total number of actual days of such member of the Association's service bears to the total number of actual days in such member's school year.

13-07. Assistant Principals and the Director of the McDonough Freshman Academy shall report to work for ten (10) working days prior to Orientation Day of the pending school year and shall be under the direction of the Superintendent

during this period.

- 13-08. Personnel represented by the Association who are required to work beyond their regularly scheduled work year shall be paid on a per diem basis, with the prior written consent and approval of the Superintendent.
- 13-09. Twelve-month Administrators shall have thirteen (13) paid holidays per year consisting of the eleven (11) legal holidays, Good Friday and the day after Thanksgiving.
- 13-10. The workday on the day before Thanksgiving for all Central Office and other non-school based Administrators shall end by no later than 12:00 noon.
- 13-11. All school-based members of the administrative bargaining unit are expected to attend nine (9) school or department faculty meetings and one (1) Superintendent faculty meeting per year for a total of ten (10) such meetings per year.
- 13-12. All Administrators will attend one (1) additional parent meeting. This additional meeting will be scheduled for a duration of one (1) hour and will be scheduled within fifteen (15) minutes of the usual work day as determined by each Administrator's Principal or Supervisor.
- 13-13. Allow Superintendent the option, after discussion with the LSAA, to have the Election Day PD day on a primary or preliminary election day, instead of on Election Day in November, beginning in SY26.

ARTICLE XIV OTHER LEAVES OF ABSENCE

- 14-01. Members of the bargaining unit shall also be granted an unpaid leave of absence for up to a maximum of three (3) years for such purposes as service in the Military, Peace Corps, Job Corps or Vista or for any other purpose that may be approved by the School Committee.
- 14-02. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Administrator who is a member of the Armed Forces Reserves or National Guard shall be granted up to seventeen (17) days paid leave of absence each year while on training or when called to active duty for emergency service with his/her Reserve or National Guard unit.

14-03. Upon his/her reasonable return from any such leave of absence, an Administrator shall either be offered the same position that he/she occupied when the leave began if it is available or, if it is not, he/she shall be offered a position that is as reasonably comparable to the one occupied when the leave began as is available. Any more beneficial applicable federal law shall supersede this section.

ARTICLE XV PROTECTION AND INDEMNIFICATION

15-01. Members of the Association will immediately report in writing to the Superintendent of Schools all cases of abusive conduct and torts suffered by them in connection with their employment and the Committee shall provide indemnification whenever any member of the Association shall become eligible therefor under the provisions of Chapter 258 of the General Laws of the Commonwealth as most recently amended.

ARTICLE XVI USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

- 16-01. Subject to the rules established by the Committee for Use of School Facilities, members of the Association will have the same right as other organizational groups of not being subject to charges for use of school facilities.
- 16-02. Members of the Association shall be allowed the use of school facilities without a waiting period when their requests for such use are approved by the Superintendent.

ARTICLE XVII PROFESSIONAL EXPENSES AND STIPENDS

17-01. The Committee agrees to continue its present policy of reimbursing reasonable expenses (including meals, lodgings, and/or transportation and fees) incurred by members of the Association who, by vote of the Committee, attend workshops, seminars, conferences or other professional improvement sessions. A Joint Labor Management Committee has been created to ensure quality Professional Development offerings by the District and consistency for application of the current language of Section 17-01 of the Contract.

17-02. Tuition reimbursement of up to \$1,000.00 will be paid to Administrators taking in-service training courses as identified within their approved Educator Plan in a related field at an accredited college or university (of their choice) approved in advance by the Superintendent. This up to \$1,000.00 tuition reimbursement will be paid for courses taken in the fiscal year in which applicable credit is earned, and payment shall be limited to four courses per fiscal year upon submission of proof of successful completion of such courses. Administrators will have the choice of in-service course(s) and/or course(s) at an accredited institution(s).

ARTICLE XVIII ASSOCIATION SECURITY - DUES/AGENCY FEE CHECKOFF

- 18-01. The Association shall have the exclusive right to the checkoff and transmittal of Association dues on behalf of each employee.
- 18-02. An employee may consent in writing to the authorization of the deduction of Association dues from his/her wages and to the designation of the Association as the recipient thereof. Such consent shall be in a form acceptable to the Committee, and shall bear the signature of the employee. An employee may withdraw his/her Association dues check-off authorization by giving at least sixty days notice in writing to the Committee.
- 18-03. An employee may consent in writing to the authorization of the deduction of an agency fee from his/her wages and to the designation of the Association as the recipient thereof.
- 18-04. The Committee shall deduct dues or an agency fee from the pay of employees who request such deduction in accordance with this Article and shall transmit such funds to the Treasurer of the Association together with a list of employees whose dues or agency fees are transmitted.
- 18-05. Each employee who elects not to join or maintain membership in the Association shall be required to pay as a condition of employment, beginning thirty days following the commencement of his/her employment or the effective day of this Agreement, whichever is later, a service fee to the Association, in any amount that is equal to the amount required to become and remain in good standing of the Association, all as provided in General Laws c. 150, s.12.

18-06. The Association shall reimburse the Committee for any expenses, including but not limited to wages, cost of litigation and legal fees incurred as a result of being ordered to reinstate an employee terminated at the request of the Association for not paying the agency fee. The Association will intervene in and defend any administrative or court litigation concerning the propriety of such termination for failure to pay the agency fee. In such litigation the Committee shall have no obligation to defend the termination.

18-07. Disputes between the parties concerning this Article shall be resolved in accordance with the grievance procedure contained in this Agreement. In the event such a dispute is submitted to arbitration, the arbitrator shall have no power or authority to order the Committee to pay such service fee on behalf of any employee. If the arbitrator decides that an employee has failed to pay or authorize the payment of the service fee in accordance with this Article, the only remedy shall be the termination of employment of such employee if the employee continues to refuse to pay or authorize payment of the required service fee after having sufficient time to do so.

18-08. The Committee agrees to withhold from Association members' salaries deductions for a credit union approved by the Association as said members of the Association in writing individually and voluntarily authorize the Committee to deduct.

ARTICLE XIX PRINTING AGREEMENT

19-01. The Committee and the Association will share equally the cost of printing copies of this Agreement, a copy of which shall be given to each member of the Association by the President of the Association and not less than one hundred (100) copies shall be given to the Central Administration.

ARTICLE XX REDUCTION IN FORCE

20-01. In the event that the School Committee contemplates reducing the number of Administrators because of financial limitations, a decline in pupil enrollment or any other reason, it shall provide the Association with written notice of that fact before April 30th of the school year prior to the contemplated reduction or, in the case of an emergency situation, as soon thereafter as possible. Thereafter, if requested to do so by the Association, the School Committee will

engage in discussions with it with respect to any such proposed reduction.

20-02. If, following such discussions, it is determined that some reduction is still necessary, every effort will be made to accomplish any such reduction by normal attrition.

20-03. If any such required reduction cannot be accomplished by normal attrition, the following procedures shall govern:

1. For the purposes of this Article, the following are the classifications in the administrative bargaining unit in the Lowell School Department:

High School House Dean

Middle School Assistant Principal

Elementary School Assistant Principal

Guidance Counselor

Social Worker

Psychologist

Evaluation Team Chairperson

Department Chair

Librarian/Media Specialist

Behavior Modification Monitor

Attendance Officer

District Support Specialist (Early Childhood)

District Support Specialist (English Language Learner Services)

District Support Specialist (Student Services)

District Support Specialist (Student Support Services)

Instructional Specialist

Literacy Specialist

Reading Specialist

Any other Multiple Position Classification

All other positions in the bargaining unit shall constitute a separate classification since there is only a single position within each such classification.

- 2. For the purpose of this Article, seniority is defined as the length of continuous service within the Lowell School Department, whether as a member of Unit A or Unit B. An Administrator's seniority shall include all time from the date of his/her first employment in a teaching or administrative position in the Lowell School Department, including any time spent on a paid leave of absence. Time spent on an unpaid leave of absence shall not be included in the computation of seniority, but such unpaid leave of absence shall not result in a break in seniority. In the event of regulatory or statutory changes regarding the use of seniority in the reduction of and/or administrative staff. the number teaching satisfactory/proficient Lowell Public Schools evaluation cycles will be the determining factor in the retention of Administrators and Teachers in the event that a reduction in force be necessary. (An evaluation cycle is two years prior to 2012 and one year beginning in the 2012-13 school year.) In the event that an Administrator has not been evaluated during an evaluation cycle while employed in the Lowell Public Schools (as either a Teacher or Administrator), for the purposes of this provision the Administrator will be considered to have received a satisfactory/proficient evaluation. In the case that an Administrator satisfactorily completes improvement plan, the evaluation for that cycle will be considered a satisfactory evaluation for purposes of this provision.
- 3. No Administrator with professional status in a given

administrative classification shall be reduced from that classification if there is someone who does not have professional status employed in that classification.

- 4. If all Administrators within a given classification have professional status in that classification, the reduction will take place on the basis of seniority with the Administrator in that classification with the least seniority being the one who is reduced from it. If two or more Administrators in a given classification have the same seniority date, then the Administrator who has served in that particular classification for the longest period of time shall be deemed to have the greatest seniority.
- 5. Any Administrator who is reduced from his/her classification shall be given written notification of his/her reduction and of the classification to which he/she will be reassigned by June 15th of that school year.
- 6. Except in the case of a financial emergency resulting from the City's reduction of previously appropriated funds from the School Department's budget during the course of a school year, any such reduction shall take effect as of the last day of the school year and the affected Administrator shall be paid his/her full salary for that year by June 30th.
- 7. Any Administrator who is reduced from his/her classification who has previously served for at least three (3) complete years (measured from the date of appointment) in another classification in the bargaining unit which is equal to or lower in salary than the classification from which he/she has been reduced may return to that previously held classification provided that there is an incumbent in that previously held classification who has less seniority than the reduced Administrator. The displaced Administrator shall then have the same right to return to any equal or lower rated administrative classification in the bargaining unit in which he/she has previously served for at least three (3) such complete years provided that there is an incumbent with less seniority in that previously held classification. The second and any subsequently displaced Administrator shall also have the same right to return to a previously held classification.

8. Any Administrator who is either reduced or displaced from the administrative bargaining unit pursuant to either of the two preceding paragraphs shall have fall-back rights to any Unit A position for which he/she is certified and otherwise qualified to fill based upon his/her Unit A seniority only. If any such Administrator does not have Unit A seniority to fall-back to or to be recalled to a Unit A position, then he/she shall, throughout the length of his/her recall period, be included among the three referrals that are made by the Deputy Superintendent for Personnel to the Principal of any school in which an opening develops in a teaching position to which no laid off member of Unit A has recall rights provided that he/she is certified and otherwise qualified to fill that position. Included among the requirements to be included among the three such referrals is the Administrators' inclusion on the Teachers Eligibility List of the Lowell Public Schools for that particular position. Any reduced Administrator who is appointed to any such open or vacant position pursuant to this section shall, if he/she has nine (9) or fewer years of service in the Lowell Public Schools, be placed on the maximum step of the Teachers Salary Schedule for his/her appropriate educational lane, provided that the maximum salary is less than the salary of his/her last held administrative classification; however, if the maximum Teacher's Salary for his/her appropriate educational lane is greater than the salary of his/her last held administrative classification, then he/she shall be placed on that step of the Teachers Salary Schedule for his/her educational lane that is either equal to or immediately above the salary of his/her last held administrative classification. If such reduced Administrator has ten (10) or more years of service in the Lowell Public Schools, then he/she shall be eligible for the salary maintenance ("red line") provision that is set forth in Section 20-04 below if it would be to his/her advantage.

20-04. Any Administrator who is reassigned to a lesser paid administrative classification or to a teaching position shall continue to be compensated at his/her prior administrative salary level until such time as the salary of the classification to which he/she has been reassigned equals or exceeds his/her prior administrative salary level.

20-05. Any Administrator who is laid off from employment in the Lowell

School Department as a result of a reduction in force shall have the right to maintain the group health and life insurance coverage that is provided for in this Agreement at his/her own expense for a period of eighteen (18) months following his/her layoff or for whatever other period is provided under state or federal law.

20-06. Administrators who are reduced from their administrative classification pursuant to this Article shall have the right to be recalled to the same administrative classification from which they were reduced in the reverse order of their reduction from that classification. This right of recall shall remain in effect for a period of four (4) years from the date of the Association member's reassignment or layoff.

20-07. Administrators with recall rights will be notified of their option to exercise such recall rights by certified mail, return receipt requested, sent to their last address on file with the Lowell School Department. There shall be no limit on the number of recall notices that can be sent to an Administrator during his/her four (4) year recall period.

20-08. No new personnel shall be appointed to any administrative classification to which a reduced Administrator has recall rights as set forth above.

ARTICLE XXI TRANSFERS

21-01. Involuntary Transfers: The Superintendent of Schools may transfer an Administrator to an open position in the classification in which he/she is employed. Reasons for this transfer will be specified to the Administrator in writing before the transfer occurs. Opportunity will be provided for the Administrator and his or her representative to meet with the Superintendent prior to the time for this transfer to take effect.

21-02. Voluntary Transfers: Any Administrator requesting a transfer to an open position in the classification in which the member is now employed shall make such request in writing to the Superintendent of Schools. To effectuate a voluntary transfer, this request must receive the recommendation of the Building Principal, and the transfer request must then be approved by the Superintendent of Schools. For any given position, voluntary transfer requests will be acted upon first.

ARTICLE XXII AVAILABILITY

- 22-01. Due to the necessary interaction with Administrators by all personnel of the School Department and by parents, students, and the public, Administrators shall be available, at mutually agreeable times and on a reasonable basis after the conventional school day for such dialogue, at the request of the Superintendent of Schools.
- 22-02. Administrators recognize that their responsibilities and conduct are not determined by prescribed hours and conditions. As professionals, their effectiveness and productivity are not correlated to time. They have an obligation to perform the directed and implied duties of their positions and each of them will expend the time and effort necessary to effectually achieve the goals and purposes of the Lowell School Department.

ARTICLE XXIII WORKERS COMPENSATION

- 23-01. Administrators shall be covered by provisions of the Worker's Compensation Act and shall be eligible for all benefits contained therein.
- 23-02. An Administrator who is out of work due to a compensable injury or illness shall have the option of applying that portion of his/her accumulated sick leave that, when added to his/her Worker's Compensation benefits, will equal his/her regular salary.

ARTICLE XXIV EVALUATION

- 24-01. The LSAA and the School Committee have negotiated an Evaluation Procedure in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 71, Section 38 and the DESE's Educator Evaluation Regulations, 603 CMR 35.00. The Evaluation Procedure is contained in the Administrators Evaluation Handbook and is incorporated into this Contract by reference.
- 24-02. In the spring of 2022, unit members will assist in preparing subordinates for receiving evaluations in the 22/23 school year and will also evaluate employees beginning in SY22 as determined by their building leaders.

The parties agree to continue discussions about how LSAA members will participate in new evaluations which begin on July 1, 2022 for building services, cafeteria employees, administrative assistants, and unaffiliated personnel.

ARTICLE XXV DISCIPLINE

25-01. No member of the bargaining unit will be disciplined without just cause.

ARTICLE XXVI PERSONNEL FILES

26-01. An Administrator shall have the right, upon written request, to review the contents of his/her own personnel file within 24 hours of the receipt of a request. Such review shall be performed in the presence of the Superintendent or his designee. The Administrator shall have the right to copy the contents of his/her file at his/her expense.

ARTICLE XXVII WORKDAY

- 27-01. The length of the work day for all administrative classifications is set forth in the work day and work year chart which is incorporated in Section 13-02.
- 27-02. Where an administrative classification is listed on the chart in Section 13-02 as being "27-02," it means that the Administrators in that classification will be expected to adjust their workday as necessary in order to get the job done.
- 27-03. All Administrators shall be entitled to a duty free lunch period of at least twenty-five (25) minutes each day which shall be daily assigned at the discretion of Principal/Supervisor pursuant to school schedule/needs.

ARTICLE XXVIII TITLE I ADMINISTRATORS

28-01. Effective as of July 1, 2004, the three Title I Facilitators were reclassified as District Support Specialists and they began working a 195 day

work year at the adjusted salary level for the District Support Specialists that is provided for in this Agreement. Their seniority, professional status and all other statutory and/or contractual rights and benefits as Title I Facilitators were carried over intact into their new classification as District Support Specialists. Effective July 1, 2018, the 195 day work year has been increased to 196 days.

28-02. The professional roles and responsibilities of the Title I Director and the one Facilitator who is still assigned to the Title I Program shall continue to be discussed with the Deputy Superintendent as they evolve to meet the changing needs of the School Department.

ARTICLE XXIX PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

29-01. Upon at least three (3) months' notice, an Administrator's Principal or other immediate supervisor may require the Administrator's attendance at up to twenty (20) hours of professional development per year. In those cases in which an Administrator has more than one (1) immediate supervisor, the Superintendent will designate one of the Administrator's supervisors as the only supervisor who can require his/her attendance at professional development sessions pursuant to this Article.

29-02. Participation in such professional development sessions can only be required at the following times:

- (a) For up to two (2) hours after school on a regular school day; such sessions will begin reasonably contiguous to the end of the school day, generally within one-half (1/2) hour thereof.
- (b) For those Administrators whose regular work year is 181 days, for up to four (4) hours a day either during the five (5) week days (exclusive of legal holidays) immediately after the end of the school year or during the five (5) week days (exclusive of legal holidays) immediately prior to the start of the school year.
- (c) For all other Administrators, for up to four (4) hours a day during the five (5) week days (exclusive of legal holidays) immediately prior to the start of the school year.

29-03. In any instance in which an Administrator cannot participate in a professional development session of any kind due to an essential prior commitment and he/she is unable to arrange a reasonable accommodation with his/her Principal or immediate supervisor, the Administrator may appeal directly to the Superintendent or his/her designee.

29-04. Attendance at all professional development sessions of any kind shall be compensated at the hourly rate for In-Service Training that is set forth in Section 5-10 of Article V.

ARTICLE XXX SUPERINTENDENT/EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETINGS

30-01. Regular monthly meetings of the Superintendent and the Association's Executive Board shall be held to discuss matters of mutual concern regarding educational, professional, contractual and other employment issues.

30-02. In order to help alleviate the working conditions of the Guidance Counselors in the Middle Schools, the Superintendent, as part of this Agreement, will request that the School Committee appropriate the funds necessary to employ clerical workers to assist the Guidance Counselors at the seven largest Middle Schools. If the School Committee fails to appropriate the funds necessary for this purpose, ways and means of reducing or evening out the workload of the Guidance Counselors shall be discussed during the monthly meetings of the Superintendent and the Executive Board that are provided for in the preceding section.

ARTICLE XXXI JOINT STUDY COMMITTEES

- 31-01. The parties agree to establish separate Joint Study Committees for the following issues or purposes:
 - (1) To examine replacing all or a portion of the sick leave buyback program that is set forth in Section 5-04 with a longterm disability program and/or to examine other options or alternatives.

- (2) To develop a model for an extended day program with the goal of ratification and implementation of a model at (a) selected school(s) before the expiration of this Agreement.
- (3) A Joint Study Committee consisting of two (2) Representatives of the LSAA, the Superintendent and the Deputy Superintendent of Finance and Operations shall be formed upon ratification of this Agreement and shall meet at least monthly in order to review the LSAA's Salary Schedule for any existing inequities in the work years and salaries of the job classifications. Any agreements that may be reached during the Joint Study Committee process shall be subject to ratification by the LSAA and the School Committee.

31-02. The Superintendent shall keep the Administrators Association informed about discussions that take place during the term of this Agreement in Joint Study Committees convened with other bargaining units that may be dealing with the issues that have either a direct or an indirect or a mixed direct and indirect impact upon either the working conditions and/or the manner of the exercise of professional duties and responsibilities of the members of the administrative bargaining unit. Whenever the Superintendent and/or the Administrators Association is of the good faith belief that the discussions in any such Joint Study Committee have reached the point at which it would be appropriate and feasible to have a representative of the Administrators Association at such discussions, the Superintendent shall make arrangements for such representation subject to the agreement of the bargaining unit that is involved in that particular Joint Study Committee.

ARTICLE XXXII MISCELLANEOUS

- 32-01. Dress shall be professional and appropriate for an employee's job.
- 32-02. There shall be no retaliation for Union Activity.
- 32-03. Lowell Public Schools shall send bi-weekly updates to the LSAA of changes in the LSAA, including, but not limited to, resignations, retirements, terminations, workers compensation, paid/unpaid leaves of absence and other significant events which is already computed.

32-04. Assignment shall be made without regard to the sex, sexual orientation, age, marital status, nationality, race, color, creed or disability of the employee.

32-05. Effective July 1, 2018, remove Director of Special Education from LSAA as long as a contract of employment is executed between the Director of Special Education and the Employer by June 30, 2018.

32-06. This temporary provision - sunsets at the end of contract-administration has the option to extend it an additional year, or while a successor agreement is being negotiated, whichever is longer – shall be added as a new Section 32-06:

During shortages or times when there is a lack of coverage, LSAA members may be assigned to substitute teach, cover classrooms, or perform other duties if determined by the Superintendent or Building Principal to be the best use of resources given the needs of the district or school. In the event that the Superintendent or Building Principal determines that classes or duties need to be covered by LSAA Members to ensure continuity of services for all students, coverage shall be solicited first on a voluntary basis. In the event that all LSAA Members have been asked to cover classes or duties and additional coverage is still necessary, LSAA Members may be assigned to cover classes or duties.

- 1. In the event that the Superintendent determines that classes or duties need to be covered by LSAA Members to ensure continuity of services for all students through this period of COID-related staffing shortages, LSAA Members may be requested to cover such classes or duties. Coverage shall be solicited first on a voluntary basis. In the event that all LSAA Members have been asked to cover classes or duties and additional coverage is still necessary, LSAA Members may be assigned to cover classes or duties.
- 2. Bargaining unit members whose standard job description primarily and directly provides services and/or supports for students' social and emotional needs (such as guidance counselors, social workers) and members whose standard job description requires that the member serve in a districtwide/multi-school support role (such as ETCs and positions stationed at Central Office), will be provided with additional compensation to account for the extended evening hours that may be

required for the member to meet their standard duties while also providing classroom coverage during the contractual work day. Additional compensation for the above defined positions will be calculated in the following ways:

- A. If an eligible member is required to provide coverage for more than half of the regularly scheduled school day, she/he will be provided with a \$190 stipend for the day to account for any additional work required beyond the contractual day.
- B. If an eligible member is required to provide coverage for less than half of the regularly scheduled school day, she/he will be compensated at \$47.50 for each assigned class coverage for substitute teaching to account for any additional work required beyond the contractual day.

ARTICLE XXXIII EFFECT OF AGREEMENT

33-01. The Committee and the Association mutually agree that the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement constitute the entire Agreement between the parties hereto and that full opportunity was afforded each party for a full discussion of all matters coming within the purview of Section 6 of Chapter 150E of the General Laws of the Commonwealth, and that this Agreement may be altered, changed, added to, deleted from, or modified only through the voluntary mutual consent of the parties by an amendment hereto.

33-02. Should any Article, Section or Clause of this Agreement be declared illegal by a Court of competent jurisdiction, said Article, Section or Clause, as the case may be, shall be automatically deleted from this Agreement to the extent that it violates the law, but the remaining Articles, Sections, and Clauses shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of this Agreement, if not affected by the deleted Articles, Sections, or Clauses.

Signed in the City of Lowell on this ___ day of October, 2024.

LOWELL SCHOOL COMMITTEE	LOWELL SCHOOL
	ADMINISTRATORS ASSOCIATION
Daniel P. Rourke, Mayor	Shelby Bolsvert, President
Fred Bahou	Patricia Clark-Nowoswiat, Vice President
EleevelKossi	Roxe Mindom
Eileen DelRossi	Rose Mendonca, Treasurer
	Landa aco CB
Dave Conway	Sandra Jaco O'Brien, Secretary
Joy Cul	22
Jackie Doherty Doherty	Dina Mancini, Negotiating Committee
ominik Lay, Vice Chair	
Hommite Ray	
Connie A. Martin	

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2024 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
High School Dean	Bachelor's	\$ 143,108	\$ 145,863	\$ 147,523	\$ 149,184	\$ 150,839	\$ 152,495	\$ 154,457
	Master's	\$ 148,281	\$ 151,036	\$ 152,696	\$ 154,357	\$ 156,012	\$ 157,668	\$ 159,630
Director of Special Education	Master's + 15	\$ 149,176	\$ 151,930	\$ 153,591	\$ 155,251	\$ 156,907	\$ 158,563	\$ 160,525
	Master's + 30	\$ 152,225	\$ 154,980	\$ 156,640	\$ 158,301	\$ 159,956	\$ 161,612	\$ 163,574
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 155,812	\$ 158,566	\$ 160,227	\$ 161,887	\$ 163,543	\$ 165,199	\$ 167,161
	Doctorate	\$ 159,401	\$ 162,156	\$ 163,817	\$ 165,477	\$ 167,133	\$ 168,788	\$ 170,750
High School Director of Curriculum, Instruction	Bachelor's	\$ 129,008	\$ 131,763	\$ 133,424	\$ 135,084	\$ 136,740	\$ 138,395	\$ 140,357
& Assessment	Master's	\$ 134,426	\$ 137,181	\$ 138,841	\$ 140,502	\$ 142,158		\$ 145,775
	Master's + 15	\$ 135,395	\$ 138,150	\$ 139,810	\$ 141,471	\$ 143,126	\$ 144,782	\$ 146,744
High School Coordinator of Student Support	Master's + 30	\$ 138,685	\$ 141,440	\$ 143,100	\$ 144,761	\$ 146,417	\$ 148,072	\$ 150,034
Services	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 142,553	\$ 145,308	\$ 146,968	\$ 148,629	\$ 150,285	\$ 151,940	\$ 153,902
	Doctorate	\$ 146,423	\$ 149,178	\$ 150,838	\$ 152,499	\$ 154,154	\$ 155,810	\$ 157,772
Director of Athletics and Physical Education	Bachelor's	\$ 125,168	\$ 127,922	\$ 129,583	\$ 131,243	\$ 132,899	\$ 134,554	\$ 136,517
Director of Educational Technologies and Media	Master's	\$ 130,189	\$ 132,944	\$ 134,604	\$ 136,265	\$ 137,920	\$ 139,576	\$ 141,538
Director of New Teacher Academy	Master's + 15	\$ 131,087	\$ 133,841	\$ 135,502	\$ 137,162	\$ 138,818	\$ 140,474	\$ 142,436
	Master's + 30	\$ 134,136	\$ 136,891	\$ 138,551	\$ 140,212	\$ 141,867	\$ 143,523	\$ 145,485
Coordinator of Extended Time Programs	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 137,723	\$ 140,477	\$ 142,138	\$ 143,798	\$ 145,454	\$ 147,110	\$ 149,072
Coordinator of Early Childhood	Doctorate	\$ 141,309	\$ 144,064	\$ 145,724	\$ 147,385	\$ 149,041	\$ 150,696	\$ 152,658
Title I Director	Bachelor's	\$ 124,424	\$ 127,179	\$ 128,839	\$ 130,500	\$ 132,156	\$ 133,811	\$ 135,773
Director of Adult Education	Master's	\$ 129,446	\$ 132,200	\$ 133,861	\$ 135,521	\$ 137,177	\$ 138,833	\$ 140,795
Director of Alternative Education	Master's + 15	\$ 130,342	\$ 133,097	\$ 134,757	\$ 136,418	\$ 138,073	\$ 139,729	\$ 141,691
Director of Student Resource Center	Master's + 30	\$ 133,391	\$ 136,146	\$ 137,807	\$ 139,467	\$ 141,123	\$ 142,778	\$ 144,740
Director of Mental Health/Behavior/SEL	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 136,978	\$ 139,733	\$ 141,393	\$ 143,054	\$ 144,709	\$ 146,365	\$ 148,327
	Doctorate	\$ 140,565	\$ 143,319	\$ 144,980	\$ 146,640	\$ 148,296	\$ 149,951	\$ 151,914
Middle School Assistant Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 123,494	\$ 126,249	\$ 127,909	\$ 129,570	\$ 131,226	\$ 132,881	\$ 134,843
	Master's	\$ 128,674	\$ 131,429	\$ 133,089	\$ 134,750	\$ 136,406	\$ 138,061	\$ 140,023
High School Asst. Principal	Master's + 15	\$ 129,601	\$ 132,355	\$ 134,016	\$ 135,676	\$ 137,332	\$ 138,987	\$ 140,950
	Master's + 30	\$ 132,746	\$ 135,501	\$ 137,161	\$ 138,822	\$ 140,477	\$ 142,133	\$ 144,095
Director of McDonough Freshman Academy	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 136,444	\$ 139,199	\$ 140,860	\$ 142,520	\$ 144,176	\$ 145,831	\$ 147,793
,	Doctorate	\$ 140,144	\$ 142,899	\$ 144,559	\$ 146,220	\$ 147,875	\$ 149,531	\$ 151,493

Salary Classification	Degree Level	Jul	y 1, 2024 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service		21 - 25 Years of Service		- 30 Years f Service	7	31 - 35 Years of Service		+ Years Service
				A	В		C		D		E		F
Department Chair	Bachelor's	\$	120,431	\$ 123,185	\$ 124,846		\$ 126,506			\$		\$	131,780
	Master's	\$	125,479	\$ 128,233	\$ 129,894	_	\$ 131,554	\$		\$	134,866	\$	136,828
	Master's + 15	\$	126,381	\$ 129,136	\$ 130,796		\$ 132,457	\$	/	\$	135,768	\$	137,730
	Master's $+30$	\$	129,447	\$ 132,201	\$ 133,862	_	\$ 135,522	\$	137,178	\$,	\$	140,796
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	133,051	\$ 135,805	\$ 137,466		\$ 139,126	\$	140,782	\$	142,438	\$	144,400
	Doctorate	\$	136,656	\$ 139,411	\$ 141,071	5	\$ 142,732	\$	144,387	\$	146,043	\$	148,005
Assistant Administrator of Special Education	Bachelor's	\$	120,126	\$ 122,880	\$ 124,541	+,	\$ 126,201	\$	127,857	\$	129,513	\$	131,475
Assistant Administrator of Special Education	Master's	\$	125,147	\$ 122,880	\$ 124,341	_	\$ 131,223	\$	132,878	\$		\$	136,496
	Master's + 15	\$	126,043	\$ 127,902	\$ 129,362	_	\$ 131,223 \$ 132,119	\$,	\$	134,334	\$	137,392
	Master's + 30	\$	129,043	\$ 128,798	\$ 130,439	_	\$ 132,119 \$ 135,168	\$		\$	133,430	\$	140,442
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	132.679	\$ 135,434	\$ 133,308	_	\$ 138,755	\$	140,411	\$	142,066	\$	144,028
	Doctorate	\$	136,268	\$ 139,022	\$ 140,683	_	\$ 142,343	\$	143,999	\$	145,654	\$	147,617
	Doctorate	Ф	130,208	\$ 139,022	\$ 140,065	,	142,343	Ф	143,999	Ф	143,034	Ф	147,017
Elementary School Assistant Principal	Bachelor's	\$	119,556	\$ 122,311	\$ 123,971	5	\$ 125,632	\$	127,287	\$	128,943	\$	130,905
	Master's	\$	124,738	\$ 127,492	\$ 129,153	3	\$ 130,813	\$	132,469	\$	134,125	\$	136,087
	Master's + 15	\$	125,662	\$ 128,417	\$ 130,077	9	\$ 131,738	\$	133,394	\$	135,049	\$	137,011
	Master's + 30	\$	128,806	\$ 131,561	\$ 133,221	3	\$ 134,882	\$	136,538	\$	138,193	\$	140,155
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	132,508	\$ 135,262	\$ 136,923	9	\$ 138,583	\$	140,239	\$	141,895	\$	143,857
	Doctorate	\$	136,209	\$ 138,964	\$ 140,624	3	\$ 142,285	\$	143,941	\$	145,596	\$	147,558
	De de Leste	d.	110.020	¢ 121.502	f 102.052	۱,	124.012	¢.	126.560	d.	120 224	¢.	120 107
Coordinator of:	Bachelor's	\$	118,838	\$ 121,592	\$ 123,253		\$ 124,913	_	126,569	\$	128,224	\$	130,187
Educational Television Programs Guidance	Master's	\$	123,858 124,757	\$ 126,612 \$ 127,511	\$ 128,273 \$ 129,172		\$ 129,933 \$ 130,832	\$	131,589 132,488	\$	133,244 134,144	\$	135,207 136,106
Juidance Mathematics (K-12)	Master's + 15 Master's + 30	\$	124,737	\$ 127,511	\$ 129,172	_	\$ 130,832	\$		\$	134,144	\$	139,154
Reading & Language Arts (K-12)	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	131,391	\$ 130,339	\$ 135,806		\$ 137,467	\$,	\$		\$	142,740
Research, Testing & Assessment		\$	134,976	\$ 134,140	\$ 139,391	_	\$ 141,052	\$		\$	140,778	\$	146,325
Parent Information Center	Doctorate	Ф	134,970	\$ 137,731	\$ 139,391	,	141,032	Ф	142,706	Ф	144,303	Ф	140,323
Parent Information Center Professional Development	School Safety Coordinator			Coordinator of	f Social and Fr	not	ional Learnin	σ					
School Improvement & Accountability	Family Resource Center				of Culturally &			_	ning Practices	ž			
Services for English Language Learners	Mathematics (Pre-K - 4)			English Langu					ining I ractices	,			
nduction Programs	Mathematics (5 - 12)			English Langu	-		-	,					
Special Programs	Science/Social Studies (Pre-K - 12)			English Langu	-		• .						

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2024	11 - 15 Years of	16 - 20 Years of	21 - 25 Years of	26 - 30 Years	31 - 35 Years of	36 + Years
, and a grant of the state of t		3%	Service	Service	Service	of Service	Service	of Service
	•	•	A	В	C	D	E	F
Director of Adult Education	Bachelor's	\$ 131,588	\$ 134,601	\$ 136,391	\$ 138,181	\$ 139,966		\$ 143,713
	Master's	\$ 137,201	\$ 140,213	\$ 142,003	\$ 143,793	\$ 145,578	\$ 147,363	\$ 149,325
	Master's + 15	\$ 138,204	\$ 141,216	\$ 143,006	\$ 144,797	\$ 146,581	\$ 148,366	\$ 150,328
	Master's + 30	\$ 141,611	\$ 144,623	\$ 146,414	\$ 148,204	\$ 149,988	\$ 151,773	\$ 153,735
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 145,616	\$ 148,629	\$ 150,419	\$ 152,209	\$ 153,994	\$ 155,779	\$ 157,741
	Doctorate	\$ 149,623	\$ 152,636	\$ 154,426	\$ 156,216	\$ 158,001	\$ 159,786	\$ 161,748
Alternative School Coordinator	Bachelor's	\$ 116,571	\$ 119,326	\$ 120,986	\$ 122,647	\$ 124,302	\$ 125,958	\$ 127,920
	Master's	\$ 121,621	\$ 124,375	\$ 126,036	\$ 127,696	\$ 129,352	\$ 131,008	\$ 132,970
	Master's + 15	\$ 122,522	\$ 125,276	\$ 126,937	\$ 128,597	\$ 130,253	\$ 131,908	\$ 133,871
	Master's $+30$	\$ 125,587	\$ 128,342	\$ 130,002	\$ 131,663	\$ 133,318	\$ 134,974	\$ 136,936
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 129,192	\$ 131,947	\$ 133,608	\$ 135,268	\$ 136,924	\$ 138,579	\$ 140,542
	Doctorate	\$ 132,796	\$ 135,551	\$ 137,211	\$ 138,872	\$ 140,528	\$ 142,183	\$ 144,145
Specialist for:	Bachelor's	\$ 108,439	\$ 111,193	\$ 112,854	\$ 114,514	\$ 116,170	\$ 117,825	\$ 119,788
ELL Research & Testing	Master's	\$ 113,462	\$ 116,216	\$ 117,877	\$ 119,537	\$ 121,193	\$ 122,849	\$ 124,811
Community Outreach & Support of ELL	Master's + 15	\$ 114,358	\$ 117,112	\$ 118,773	\$ 120,433	\$ 122,089	\$ 123,745	\$ 125,707
Math Support Specialist	Master's $+30$	\$ 117,406	\$ 120,160	\$ 121,821	\$ 123,481	\$ 125,137	\$ 126,793	\$ 128,755
Lowell High School Testing and	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 120,995	\$ 123,750	\$ 125,411	\$ 127,071	\$ 128,727	\$ 130,382	\$ 132,344
Assessment Coordinator	Doctorate	\$ 124,582	\$ 127,337	\$ 128,997	\$ 130,658	\$ 132,313	\$ 133,969	\$ 135,931
ELA Specialist								
Science & Social Studies Specialist								
Crisis Intervention Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 104,272	\$ 107,026	\$ 108,687	\$ 110,347		\$ 113,658	\$ 115,621
	Master's	\$ 109,602	\$ 112,357	\$ 114,017	\$ 115,678	\$ 117,333	\$ 118,989	\$ 120,951
Board-Certified Behavior Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 110,553		\$ 114,968	\$ 116,629	\$ 118,284		\$ 121,902
	Master's $+30$	\$ 113,787	\$ 116,541	\$ 118,202	\$ 119,862	\$ 121,518	\$ 123,173	\$ 125,136
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 117,595	\$ 120,349	\$ 122,010	\$ 123,670	\$ 125,326	\$ 126,981	\$ 128,944
	Doctorate	\$ 121,401	\$ 124,155	\$ 125,816	\$ 127,476	\$ 129,132	\$ 130,788	\$ 132,750
			ļ		ļ			
Evaluation Team Chairperson	Bachelor's	\$ 102,432	\$ 105,186	\$ 106,847	\$ 108,507	\$ 110,163	\$ 111,819	\$ 113,781
	Master's	\$ 107,761	\$ 110,515	\$ 112,176	\$ 113,836	\$ 115,492	\$ 117,148	\$ 119,110
School Psychologist **	Master's + 15	\$ 108,712	\$ 111,467	\$ 113,127	\$ 114,788	\$ 116,443		\$ 120,061
	Master's $+30$	\$ 111,949	\$ 114,703	\$ 116,364	\$ 118,024	\$ 119,680	\$ 121,335	\$ 123,298
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 115,753	\$ 118,508	\$ 120,168	\$ 121,829	\$ 123,485	\$ 125,140	\$ 127,102
	Doctorate	\$ 119,561	\$ 122,316	\$ 123,976	\$ 125,637	\$ 127,292	\$ 128,948	\$ 130,910

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2024 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
District Support Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 102,285	\$ 105,040	\$ 106,700			\$ 111,672	\$ 113,634
Assistant Early Childhood Coordinator	Master's	\$ 107,615	\$ 110,370	\$ 112,030	\$ 113,691	\$ 115,346		\$ 118,964
Student Support Services Specialist / LHS	Master's + 15	\$ 108,565	\$ 111,319	\$ 112,980	\$ 114,640	\$ 116,296	\$ 117,951	\$ 119,914
Discipline and Operations Specialist / LHS	Master's + 30	\$ 111,800	\$ 114,555	\$ 116,215	\$ 117,876	\$ 119,532	\$ 121,187	\$ 123,149
McDonough Freshman Academy Student Support	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 115,606	\$ 118,361	\$ 120,021	\$ 121,682		, , , , , ,	\$ 126,955
Services Specialist	Doctorate	\$ 119,415	\$ 122,170	\$ 123,830	\$ 125,491	\$ 127,146	\$ 128,802	\$ 130,764
District Support Specialist Mental Health/Behav./SEL								
Teaching Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 98,437	\$ 101,191	\$ 102,852	\$ 104,512	\$ 106,168	\$ 107,823	\$ 109,786
	Master's	\$ 103,486	\$ 106,241	\$ 107,901	\$ 109,562	\$ 111,217	\$ 112,873	\$ 114,835
	Master's + 15	\$ 104,387	\$ 107,142	\$ 108,802	\$ 110,463	\$ 112,118		\$ 115,736
	Master's + 30	\$ 107,940	\$ 110,695	\$ 112,355	\$ 114,016	\$ 115,672	\$ 117,327	\$ 119,289
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 111,062	\$ 113,816	\$ 115,477	\$ 117,137	\$ 118,793	\$ 120,449	\$ 122,411
	Doctorate	\$ 114,667	\$ 117,421	\$ 119,082	\$ 120,742	\$ 122,398	\$ 124,053	\$ 126,016
	•							
Social Worker	Bachelor's	\$ 97,246	\$ 100,001	\$ 101,662	\$ 103,322	\$ 104,978	\$ 106,633	\$ 108,595
	Master's	\$ 102,297	\$ 105,052	\$ 106,712	\$ 108,373	\$ 110,029	\$ 111,684	\$ 113,646
School Psychologist **	Master's + 15	\$ 103,199	\$ 105,953	\$ 107,614	\$ 109,274	\$ 110,930	\$ 112,586	\$ 114,548
	Master's + 30	\$ 106,265	\$ 109,020	\$ 110,680	\$ 112,341	\$ 113,996	\$ 115,652	\$ 117,614
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 109,872	\$ 112,626	\$ 114,287	\$ 115,947	\$ 117,603	\$ 119,258	\$ 121,221
	Doctorate	\$ 113,478	\$ 116,233	\$ 117,893	\$ 119,554	\$ 121,209	\$ 122,865	\$ 124,827
Guidance Counselor	Bachelor's	\$ 97,221	\$ 99,975	\$ 101,636	\$ 103,296	\$ 104,952	\$ 106,608	\$ 108,570
	Master's	\$ 102,269	\$ 105,023	\$ 106,684	\$ 108,344	\$ 110,000	\$ 111,656	\$ 113,618
Behavior Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 103,170	\$ 105,924	\$ 107,585	\$ 109,245	\$ 110,901	\$ 112,557	\$ 114,519
	Master's + 30	\$ 106,235	\$ 108,990	\$ 110,650	\$ 112,311	\$ 113,966	\$ 115,622	\$ 117,584
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 109,841	\$ 112,595	\$ 114,256	\$ 115,916	\$ 117,572	\$ 119,227	\$ 121,190
	Doctorate	\$ 113,446	\$ 116,201	\$ 117,861	\$ 119,522	\$ 121,177	\$ 122,833	\$ 124,795
Instructional Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 97,081	\$ 99,836	\$ 101,496	\$ 103,157	\$ 104,812	\$ 106,468	\$ 108,430
Literacy Specialist	Master's	\$ 102,131	\$ 104,885	\$ 106,546	\$ 108,206	\$ 109,862	\$ 111,517	\$ 113,480
Reading Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 103,030	\$ 105,784	\$ 107,445	\$ 109,105	\$ 110,761	\$ 112,417	\$ 114,379
Management Information Specialist	Master's + 30	\$ 106,095	\$ 108,850	\$ 110,510	\$ 112,171	\$ 113,827	\$ 115,482	\$ 117,444
Mathematics Specialist	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 109,701	\$ 112,455	\$ 114,116	\$ 115,776	\$ 117,432	\$ 119,088	\$ 121,050
	Doctorate	\$ 113,309	\$ 116,064	\$ 117,724	\$ 119,385	\$ 121,041	\$ 122,696	\$ 124,658

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2024 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
		-	A	В	C	D	E	F
Library Media Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 90,404	\$ 93,159	\$ 94,819	\$ 96,480	\$ 98,135	\$ 99,791	\$ 101,753
	Master's	\$ 95,452	\$ 98,206	\$ 99,867	\$ 101,527	\$ 103,183	\$ 104,839	\$ 106,801
	Master's + 15	\$ 96,355	\$ 99,109	\$ 100,770	\$ 102,430	\$ 104,086	\$ 105,742	\$ 107,704
	Master's $+30$	\$ 99,421	\$ 102,176	\$ 103,836	\$ 105,497	\$ 107,152	\$ 108,808	\$ 110,770
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 103,095		\$ 107,510		\$ 110,826	\$ 112,482	\$ 114,444
	Doctorate	\$ 106,808	\$ 109,563	\$ 111,223	\$ 112,884	\$ 114,539	\$ 116,195	\$ 118,157
Attendance Officer	Bachelor's	\$ 89,228	\$ 91,983	\$ 93,643	\$ 95,304	\$ 96,959	\$ 98,615	\$ 100,577
Early Childhood Coach and Program Developer	Master's	\$ 94,279	\$ 97,034	\$ 98,694	\$ 100,355		\$ 103,666	\$ 105,628
Larry Cinidhood Coach and Frogram Developer	Master's + 15	\$ 95,179	\$ 97,933	\$ 99,594	\$ 100,333		\$ 103,000	,
	Master's + 30	\$ 98,245	\$ 101,000	\$ 102,660	\$ 104,321	\$ 105,976	. ,	\$ 100,528
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 101,852	\$ 104,606	\$ 106,267	\$ 107,927	\$ 109,583	\$ 111,238	
	Doctorate	\$ 105,461	\$ 108,216	\$ 109,876	\$ 111,537	\$ 113,192	\$ 114,848	\$ 116,810
	•							
Early Childhood Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 69,102	\$ 71,856	\$ 73,517	\$ 75,177	\$ 76,833	\$ 78,489	\$ 80,451
	Master's	\$ 74,153	\$ 76,907	\$ 78,568	\$ 80,228	\$ 81,884	\$ 83,540	\$ 85,502
	Master's + 15	\$ 75,052	\$ 77,807	\$ 79,467	\$ 81,128	\$ 82,784	\$ 84,439	\$ 86,401
	Master's + 30	\$ 78,119	\$ 80,873	\$ 82,534	\$ 84,194	\$ 85,850	\$ 87,506	\$ 89,468
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 81,725	\$ 84,480	\$ 86,140	\$ 87,801	\$ 89,456	\$ 91,112	\$ 93,074
	Doctorate	\$ 85,335	\$ 88,089	\$ 89,750	\$ 91,410	\$ 93,066	\$ 94,722	\$ 96,684
Case Worker - Bridge Program	Bachelor's	\$ 68,614	\$ 71,369	\$ 73,029	\$ 74,690		\$ 78,001	\$ 79,963
	Master's	\$ 73,665	\$ 76,420	\$ 78,080	\$ 79,741	\$ 81,396		\$ 85,014
	Master's + 15	\$ 74,565	\$ 77,319	\$ 78,980	\$ 80,640	\$ 82,296		\$ 85,914
	Master's + 30	\$ 78,119	\$ 80,873	\$ 82,534	\$ 84,194	+ 00,000	\$ 87,506	\$ 89,468
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 81,725	\$ 84,480	\$ 86,140	\$ 87,801	\$ 89,456		\$ 93,074
	Doctorate	\$ 85,335	\$ 88,089	\$ 89,750	\$ 91,410	\$ 93,066	\$ 94,722	\$ 96,684

Salary Classification	Degree Level	2024-2025 Midpoint 1%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
High School Dean	Bachelor's	\$ 144,539	\$ 147,321	\$ 148,998	\$ 150,676			\$ 156,002
	Master's	\$ 149,764	\$ 152,546	\$ 154,223	\$ 155,900	\$ 157,572	\$ 159,245	\$ 161,226
Director of Special Education	Master's + 15	\$ 150,668	\$ 153,450	\$ 155,127	\$ 156,804		\$ 160,148	\$ 162,130
	Master's $+30$	\$ 153,747	\$ 156,530	\$ 158,207	\$ 159,884	\$ 161,556	\$ 163,228	\$ 165,210
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 157,370	\$ 160,152	\$ 161,829	\$ 163,506		\$ 166,851	\$ 168,832
	Doctorate	\$ 160,995	\$ 163,778	\$ 165,455	\$ 167,132	\$ 168,804	\$ 170,476	\$ 172,458
	T							
High School Director of Curriculum, Instruction	Bachelor's	\$ 130,299	\$ 133,081	\$ 134,758	\$ 136,435	\$ 138,107	\$ 139,779	\$ 141,761
& Assessment	Master's	\$ 135,771	\$ 138,553	\$ 140,230	\$ 141,907	\$ 143,579	\$ 145,251	\$ 147,233
	Master's + 15	\$ 136,749	\$ 139,531	\$ 141,208	\$ 142,885	, ,	\$ 146,230	
High School Coordinator of Student Support	Master's + 30	\$ 140,072	\$ 142,854	\$ 144,531	\$ 146,208			\$ 151,535
Services	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 143,979	\$ 146,761	\$ 148,438	\$ 150,115	. ,	\$ 153,460	\$ 155,441
	Doctorate	\$ 147,887	\$ 150,669	\$ 152,346	\$ 154,024	\$ 155,696	\$ 157,368	\$ 159,350
Di canala IN III d	D. J. J. J.	¢ 126.410	¢ 120 201	¢ 120.070	¢ 122.556	¢ 124.220	¢ 125,000	¢ 127.002
Director of Athletics and Physical Education	Bachelor's	\$ 126,419	\$ 129,201	\$ 130,878	\$ 132,556	\$ 134,228	\$ 135,900	\$ 137,882
Director of Educational Technologies and Media	Master's	\$ 131,491 \$ 132,398	\$ 134,273	\$ 135,950	\$ 137,627	\$ 139,299 \$ 140,206	\$ 140,972 \$ 141.878	\$ 142,953 \$ 143,860
Director of New Teacher Academy	Master's + 15	+,-/-	\$ 135,180	\$ 136,857	\$ 138,534 \$ 141,614		, , , , , ,	,
Continue CE and IT'm Down	Master's + 30	\$ 135,478	\$ 138,260	\$ 139,937		\$ 143,286 \$ 146,909	\$ 144,958	\$ 146,940 \$ 150,563
Coordinator of Extended Time Programs	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 139,100 \$ 142,722	\$ 141,882 \$ 145,505	\$ 143,559	\$ 145,236	,	\$ 148,581 \$ 152,203	
Coordinator of Early Childhood	Doctorate	\$ 142,722	\$ 145,505	\$ 147,182	\$ 148,859	\$ 150,531	\$ 152,203	\$ 154,185
Title I Director	Bachelor's	\$ 125,669	\$ 128,451	\$ 130,128	\$ 131,805	\$ 133,477	\$ 135,149	\$ 137,131
Director of Adult Education	Master's	\$ 130,740	\$ 133,522	\$ 135,199	\$ 136,877	\$ 138,549	\$ 140,221	\$ 142,203
Director of Alternative Education	Master's + 15	\$ 131,645	\$ 134,428	\$ 136,105	\$ 137,782		\$ 141,126	\$ 143,108
Director of Student Resource Center	Master's + 30	\$ 134,725	\$ 137,508	\$ 139,185	\$ 140,862		\$ 144,206	\$ 146,188
Director of Mental Health/Behavior/SEL	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 138,348	\$ 141,130	\$ 142,807	\$ 144,484	\$ 146,156	\$ 147,829	\$ 149,810
	Doctorate	\$ 141,970	\$ 144,752	\$ 146,429	\$ 148,107	\$ 149,779	\$ 151,451	\$ 153,433
		, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	, ,,,,,	, -,	, , , , , ,		, .	
Middle School Assistant Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 124,729	\$ 127,511	\$ 129,188	\$ 130,866	\$ 132,538	\$ 134,210	\$ 136,192
	Master's	\$ 129,961	\$ 132,743	\$ 134,420	\$ 136,097	\$ 137,770	\$ 139,442	\$ 141,424
High School Asst. Principal	Master's + 15	\$ 130,897	\$ 133,679	\$ 135,356	\$ 137,033	\$ 138,705	\$ 140,377	\$ 142,359
	Master's + 30	\$ 134,074	\$ 136,856	\$ 138,533	\$ 140,210	\$ 141,882	\$ 143,554	\$ 145,536
Director of McDonough Freshman Academy	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 137,809	\$ 140,591	\$ 142,268	\$ 143,945	\$ 145,617	\$ 147,290	\$ 149,271
·	Doctorate	\$ 141,546	\$ 144,328	\$ 146,005	\$ 147,682	\$ 149,354	\$ 151,026	\$ 153,008

Salary Classification	Degree Level	Mi	24-2025 dpoint 1%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service		21 - 25 Years of Service		- 30 Years f Service	7	31 - 35 Years of Service		+ Years Service
				A	В		С		D		E		F
Department Chair	Bachelor's	\$	121,635	\$ 124,417	\$ 126,094	\$	127,771	\$	129,444	\$	131,116	\$	133,098
	Master's	\$	126,734	\$ 129,516	\$ 131,193	\$	132,870	\$	134,542	\$	136,214	\$	138,196
	Master's + 15	\$	127,645	\$ 130,427	\$ 132,104	\$	133,781	\$	135,454	\$	137,126	\$	139,108
	Master's $+30$	\$	130,741	\$ 133,523	\$ 135,200	\$	136,878	\$	138,550	\$	140,222	\$	142,204
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	134,381	\$ 137,163	\$ 138,840		140,517	\$	142,190	\$	143,862	\$	145,844
	Doctorate	\$	138,023	\$ 140,805	\$ 142,482	\$	144,159	\$	145,831	\$	147,503	\$	149,485
Action Alatinian (Contillation)	Dook alouis	\$	121,327	\$ 124,109	\$ 125,786	d.	127,463	ď	129,136	\$	130,808	\$	132,789
Assistant Administrator of Special Education	Bachelor's Master's			\$ 124,109	\$ 125,786		132,535	\$		\$	135,879	\$	132,789
		_	126,399	\$ 129,181	\$ 130,838	_	132,535	\$		\$	136,785	\$	137,861
	Master's + 15 Master's + 30		127,304 130,384	\$ 130,080	\$ 131,703	_	136,520	\$		\$		\$	141,846
	Master's + 60/CAGS		134.006	\$ 135,100	\$ 138,465	<u> </u>	140,143	\$	141,815	\$	143,487	\$	145,469
	Doctorate		137,630	\$ 140,412	\$ 142,089		143,767	\$	145,439	\$	147,111	\$	149,093
	Doctorate	φ	137,030	\$ 140,412	\$ 142,009	φ	143,707	ψ	143,439	φ	147,111	φ	149,093
Elementary School Assistant Principal	Bachelor's	\$	120,752	\$ 123,534	\$ 125,211	\$	126,888	\$	128,560	\$	130,232	\$	132,214
	Master's	\$	125,985	\$ 128,767	\$ 130,444	\$	132,121	\$	133,794	\$	135,466	\$	137,448
	Master's + 15	\$	126,919	\$ 129,701	\$ 131,378	\$	133,055	\$	134,727	\$	136,400	\$	138,381
	Master's $+30$	\$	130,094	\$ 132,877	\$ 134,554		136,231	\$	137,903	\$	139,575	\$	141,557
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	133,833	\$ 136,615	\$ 138,292	\$	139,969	\$	141,641	\$	143,314	\$	145,295
	Doctorate	\$	137,571	\$ 140,353	\$ 142,031	\$	143,708	\$	145,380	\$	147,052	\$	149,034
	In 1 1 1 .	d.	120.026	¢ 122.000	¢ 124 405	ф	106 160	d.	107.024	Ф	120.507	Ф	121 400
Coordinator of:	Bachelor's Master's		120,026 125,096	\$ 122,808 \$ 127,878	\$ 124,485 \$ 129,555		126,162 131,232	\$	127,834 132,905	\$	129,507 134,577	\$	131,488 136,559
Educational Television Programs Guidance	Master's + 15		126,004	\$ 127,878	\$ 129,333		131,232	\$		\$	135,485	\$	130,339
Mathematics (K-12)	Master's + 30		129,083	\$ 131,865	\$ 130,404		135,219	\$	136,891	\$	138,564	\$	140,545
Reading & Language Arts (K-12)	Master's + 60/CAGS	_	132,705	\$ 131,803	\$ 133,342		133,219	\$		\$	142,186		144,168
Research, Testing & Assessment	Doctorate	_	136,326	\$ 139,108	\$ 140,785		142,462	\$		\$	145,807	\$	147,789
Parent Information Center	Doctorate	Ψ	130,320	\$ 137,100	φ 140,765	Ψ	142,402	Ψ	144,133	Ψ	143,007	Ψ	147,767
Professional Development	School Safety Coordinator			Coordinator of	f Social and Em	noti	onal Learnin	ıg					
School Improvement & Accountability	Family Resource Center				of Culturally &			_	ning Practices	S			
Services for English Language Learners	Mathematics (Pre-K - 4)				age Arts & Lite				8	-			
Induction Programs	Mathematics (5 - 12)				age Arts & Lite		-	,					
Special Programs	Science/Social Studies (Pre-K - 12)				age Learner Pro		•						

Salary Classification	Degree Level	2024-2025 Midpoint	11 - 15 Years of	16 - 20 Years of	21 - 25 Years of	26 - 30 Years	31 - 35 Years of	36 + Years
January Comments		1%	Service	Service	Service	of Service	Service	of Service
	•	•	A	В	C	D	E	F
Director of Adult Education	Bachelor's	\$ 132,904	\$ 135,947	\$ 137,755	\$ 139,563	\$ 141,366	\$ 143,168	\$ 145,150
	Master's	\$ 138,573	\$ 141,615	\$ 143,423	\$ 145,231	\$ 147,034		\$ 150,818
	Master's + 15	\$ 139,586	\$ 142,629	\$ 144,437	\$ 146,245	\$ 148,047	\$ 149,850	\$ 151,831
	Master's $+30$	\$ 143,027	\$ 146,070	\$ 147,878	\$ 149,686	\$ 151,488	\$ 153,291	\$ 155,273
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 147,072	\$ 150,115	\$ 151,923	\$ 153,731	\$ 155,534	\$ 157,336	\$ 159,318
	Doctorate	\$ 151,120	\$ 154,162	\$ 155,970	\$ 157,778	\$ 159,581	\$ 161,384	\$ 163,365
Alternative School Coordinator	Bachelor's	\$ 117,737	\$ 120,519	\$ 122,196	\$ 123,873	\$ 125,545	\$ 127,218	\$ 129,199
	Master's	\$ 122,837	\$ 125,619	\$ 127,296	\$ 128,973	\$ 130,645	\$ 132,318	\$ 134,299
	Master's + 15	\$ 123,747	\$ 126,529	\$ 128,206	\$ 129,883	\$ 131,555	\$ 133,228	\$ 135,209
	Master's $+30$	\$ 126,843	\$ 129,625	\$ 131,302	\$ 132,979	\$ 134,651	\$ 136,324	\$ 138,305
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 130,484	\$ 133,267	\$ 134,944	\$ 136,621	\$ 138,293	\$ 139,965	\$ 141,947
	Doctorate	\$ 134,124	\$ 136,906	\$ 138,584	\$ 140,261	\$ 141,933	\$ 143,605	\$ 145,587
Specialist for:	Bachelor's	\$ 109,523	\$ 112,305	\$ 113,982	\$ 115,659	\$ 117,332	\$ 119,004	\$ 120,985
ELL Research & Testing	Master's	\$ 114,596	\$ 117,378	\$ 119,055	\$ 120,733	\$ 122,405	\$ 124,077	\$ 126,059
Community Outreach & Support of ELL	Master's + 15	\$ 115,501	\$ 118,284	\$ 119,961	\$ 121,638	\$ 123,310	\$ 124,982	\$ 126,964
Math Support Specialist	Master's $+30$	\$ 118,580	\$ 121,362	\$ 123,039	\$ 124,716	\$ 126,388	\$ 128,061	\$ 130,042
Lowell High School Testing and	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 122,205	\$ 124,988	\$ 126,665	\$ 128,342	\$ 130,014		\$ 133,668
Assessment Coordinator	Doctorate	\$ 125,828	\$ 128,610	\$ 130,287	\$ 131,964	\$ 133,636	\$ 135,309	\$ 137,290
ELA Specialist								
Science & Social Studies Specialist								
Crisis Intervention Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 105,314	\$ 108,096	\$ 109,773	\$ 111,451	\$ 113,123	\$ 114,795	\$ 116,777
	Master's	\$ 110,698	\$ 113,480	\$ 115,157	\$ 116,834	\$ 118,507	\$ 120,179	\$ 122,160
Board-Certified Behavior Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 111,659	\$ 114,441	\$ 116,118	\$ 117,795	\$ 119,467	\$ 121,139	\$ 123,121
	Master's $+30$	\$ 114,924	\$ 117,707	\$ 119,384	\$ 121,061	\$ 122,733		\$ 126,387
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 118,770	\$ 121,553	\$ 123,230	\$ 124,907	\$ 126,579	\$ 128,251	\$ 130,233
	Doctorate	\$ 122,615	\$ 125,397	\$ 127,074	\$ 128,751	\$ 130,423	\$ 132,096	\$ 134,077
Evaluation Team Chairperson	Bachelor's	\$ 103,456	\$ 106,238	\$ 107,915	\$ 109,593	\$ 111,265	\$ 112,937	\$ 114,919
	Master's	\$ 108,838	\$ 111,621	\$ 113,298	\$ 114,975	\$ 116,647	\$ 118,319	\$ 120,301
School Psychologist **	Master's + 15	\$ 109,799	\$ 112,581	\$ 114,258	\$ 115,935	\$ 117,608	\$ 119,280	\$ 121,262
	Master's + 30	\$ 113,068	\$ 115,850	\$ 117,527	\$ 119,204	\$ 120,877	\$ 122,549	\$ 124,531
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 116,911	\$ 119,693	\$ 121,370	\$ 123,047	\$ 124,719	\$ 126,392	\$ 128,373
	Doctorate	\$ 120,757	\$ 123,539	\$ 125,216	\$ 126,893	\$ 128,565	\$ 130,238	\$ 132,219

Salary Classification	Degree Level	2024-2025 Midpoint 1%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
District Support Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 103,308	\$ 106,090	\$ 107,767	\$ 109,444		\$ 112,789	\$ 114,770
Assistant Early Childhood Coordinator	Master's	\$ 108,691	\$ 111,473	\$ 113,151	\$ 114,828	\$ 116,500	\$ 118,172	\$ 120,154
Student Support Services Specialist / LHS	Master's + 15	\$ 109,650	\$ 112,432	\$ 114,109	\$ 115,786	\$ 117,459	\$ 119,131	\$ 121,113
Discipline and Operations Specialist / LHS	Master's + 30	\$ 112,918	\$ 115,700	\$ 117,378	\$ 119,055	\$ 120,727	\$ 122,399	\$ 124,381
McDonough Freshman Academy Student Support	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 116,762	\$ 119,544	\$ 121,221	\$ 122,898	, ,	, -	\$ 128,225
Services Specialist	Doctorate	\$ 120,609	\$ 123,391	\$ 125,068	\$ 126,746	\$ 128,418	\$ 130,090	\$ 132,072
District Support Specialist Mental Health/Behav./SEL								
Teaching Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 99,421	\$ 102,203	\$ 103,880	\$ 105,557	\$ 107,229	\$ 108,902	\$ 110,883
	Master's	\$ 104,521	\$ 107,303	\$ 108,980	\$ 110,657	\$ 112,329	\$ 114,002	\$ 115,983
	Master's + 15	\$ 105,431	\$ 108,213	\$ 109,890	\$ 111,567	\$ 113,240	,	\$ 116,894
	Master's + 30	\$ 109,020	\$ 111,802	\$ 113,479	\$ 115,156			\$ 120,482
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 112,172	\$ 114,954	\$ 116,631	\$ 118,309	\$ 119,981	\$ 121,653	\$ 123,635
	Doctorate	\$ 115,813	\$ 118,595	\$ 120,272	\$ 121,950	\$ 123,622	\$ 125,294	\$ 127,276
Social Worker	Bachelor's	\$ 98,219	\$ 101,001	\$ 102,678	\$ 104,355	\$ 106,027	\$ 107,700	\$ 109,681
	Master's	\$ 103,320	\$ 106,103	\$ 107,780	\$ 109,457	\$ 111,129	\$ 112,801	\$ 114,783
School Psychologist **	Master's + 15	\$ 104,231	\$ 107,013	\$ 108,690	\$ 110,367	\$ 112,039	\$ 113,711	\$ 115,693
	Master's + 30	\$ 107,328	\$ 110,110	\$ 111,787	\$ 113,464	\$ 115,136	\$ 116,808	\$ 118,790
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 110,970	\$ 113,752	\$ 115,429	\$ 117,107	\$ 118,779	\$ 120,451	\$ 122,433
	Doctorate	\$ 114,613	\$ 117,395	\$ 119,072	\$ 120,749	\$ 122,421	\$ 124,094	\$ 126,075
Guidance Counselor	Bachelor's	\$ 98,193	\$ 100,975	\$ 102,652	\$ 104,329	\$ 106,001	\$ 107,674	\$ 109,655
	Master's	\$ 103,291	\$ 106,073	\$ 107,751	\$ 109,428	\$ 111,100	\$ 112,772	\$ 114,754
Behavior Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 104,201	\$ 106,983	\$ 108,661	\$ 110,338	\$ 112,010	\$ 113,682	\$ 115,664
	Master's + 30	\$ 107,297	\$ 110,080	\$ 111,757	\$ 113,434	\$ 115,106	\$ 116,778	\$ 118,760
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 110,939	\$ 113,721	\$ 115,398	\$ 117,075	\$ 118,747	\$ 120,420	\$ 122,401
	Doctorate	\$ 114,580	\$ 117,363	\$ 119,040	\$ 120,717	\$ 122,389	\$ 124,061	\$ 126,043
Instructional Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 98,052	\$ 100,834	\$ 102,511	\$ 104,188	\$ 105,860	\$ 107,533	\$ 109,514
Literacy Specialist	Master's	\$ 103,152	\$ 105,934	\$ 107,611	\$ 109,288	\$ 110,960	\$ 112,633	\$ 114,614
Reading Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 104,060	\$ 106,842	\$ 108,519	\$ 110,197	\$ 111,869		\$ 115,523
Management Information Specialist	Master's + 30	\$ 107,156	\$ 109,938	\$ 111,616	\$ 113,293	•	\$ 116,637	\$ 118,619
Mathematics Specialist	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 110,798	\$ 113,580	\$ 115,257	\$ 116,934	\$ 118,606	\$ 120,279	\$ 122,260
	Doctorate	\$ 114,443		\$ 118,902	\$ 120,579	\$ 122,251	\$ 123,923	\$ 125,905

		2024-	-2025	11	l - 15	16	- 20	21	- 25	26	20 17		31 - 35	26	. \$7
Salary Classification	Degree Level	Mid	point	Yea	ars of	Yea	ars of	Ye	ars of		- 30 Years	3	ears of		+ Years
		19	%	Sei	rvice	Ser	rvice	Se	rvice	01	Service	,	Service	01	Service
					A		В		C		D		E		F
Library Media Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 9	91,308	\$ 9	94,090		95,767		97,444	\$	99,117	\$	100,789	\$	102,771
	Master's	\$ 9	96,406	\$ 9	99,188	\$ 10	00,866		02,543	\$	104,215	\$	105,887	\$	107,869
	Master's + 15	\$ 9	97,318	\$ 10	00,100	\$ 10	01,777	\$ 1	03,455	\$	105,127	\$	106,799	\$	108,781
	Master's $+30$	\$ 10	00,415	\$ 10	03,197	\$ 10	04,874	\$ 1	06,552	\$	108,224	\$	109,896	\$	111,878
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 10	04,126	\$ 10	06,908	\$ 10	08,585	\$ 1	10,262	\$	111,935	\$	113,607	\$	115,588
	Doctorate	\$ 10	07,876	\$ 1	10,658	\$ 11	12,336	\$ 1	14,013	\$	115,685	\$	117,357	\$	119,339
Attendance Officer	Bachelor's	\$ 9	90,120	\$ 9	92,902	\$ 9	94,580		96,257	\$	97,929	\$	99,601	\$	101,583
Early Childhood Coach and Program Developer	Master's		95,222		98,004		99,681		01,358	\$	103,030	\$	104,703	\$	106,684
	Master's + 15	\$ 9	96,130	\$ 9	98,913	\$ 10	00,590		02,267	\$	103,939	\$	105,611	\$	107,593
	Master's $+30$						03,687		05,364	\$	107,036	\$	108,708	\$	110,690
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 10	,		05,652		07,329		09,006	\$	110,679	\$	112,351	\$	114,333
	Doctorate	\$ 10	06,516	\$ 10	09,298	\$ 11	10,975	\$ 1	12,652	\$	114,324	\$	115,997	\$	117,978
Early Childhood Specialist	Bachelor's		59,793		. ,		74,252		75,929	\$	77,601	\$	79,273	\$	81,255
	Master's		,				79,353		81,030	\$	82,703	\$	84,375	\$	86,357
	Master's + 15	_	75,803		78,585		30,262		81,939	\$	83,611	\$	85,284	\$	87,265
	Master's + 30		- ,		81,682		33,359		85,036	\$	86,708	\$	88,381	\$	90,362
	Master's + 60/CAGS	_	32,542		00,000		37,002		88,679	\$	90,351	\$	92,023	\$	94,005
	Doctorate	\$ 8	36,188	\$ 8	88,970	\$ 9	90,647	\$	92,324	\$	93,997	\$	95,669	\$	97,651
_															
Case Worker - Bridge Program	Bachelor's		,		72,082		73,760		75,437	\$	77,109	\$	78,781	\$	80,763
	Master's		74,402		77,184		78,861		80,538	\$	82,210	\$	83,883	\$	85,864
	Master's + 15		75,310		78,093		79,770		81,447	\$	83,119	\$	84,791	\$	86,773
	Master's + 30		78,900		81,682		33,359		85,036	\$	86,708	\$	88,381	\$	90,362
	Master's + 60/CAGS		32,542		,		37,002		88,679	\$	90,351	\$	92,023	\$	94,005
	Doctorate	\$ 8	36,188	\$ 8	88,970	\$ 9	90,647	\$	92,324	\$	93,997	\$	95,669	\$	97,651

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2025 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
High School Dean	Bachelor's	\$ 148,875	\$ 151,741	\$ 153,468	\$ 155,196	\$ 156,918	\$ 158,641	\$ 160,682
	Master's	\$ 154,257	\$ 157,122	\$ 158,850	\$ 160,577	\$ 162,300	\$ 164,022	\$ 166,063
Director of Special Education	Master's + 15	\$ 155,188	\$ 158,053	\$ 159,781	\$ 161,508	\$ 163,230	\$ 164,953	\$ 166,994
	Master's + 30	\$ 158,360	\$ 161,225	\$ 162,953	\$ 164,680	\$ 166,403	\$ 168,125	\$ 170,166
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 162,091	\$ 164,957	\$ 166,684	\$ 168,411	\$ 170,134	\$ 171,856	\$ 173,897
	Doctorate	\$ 165,825	\$ 168,691	\$ 170,418	\$ 172,146	\$ 173,868	\$ 175,591	\$ 177,632
High School Director of Curriculum, Instruction	Bachelor's	\$ 134,208	\$ 137,073	\$ 138,801	\$ 140,528	\$ 142,250	\$ 143,973	\$ 146,014
& Assessment	Master's	\$ 139,844	\$ 142,709	\$ 144,437	\$ 146,164	\$ 147,887	\$ 149,609	\$ 151,650
	Master's + 15	\$ 140,852	\$ 143,717	\$ 145,445	\$ 147,172	\$ 148,894	\$ 150,617	\$ 152,658
High School Coordinator of Student Support	Master's $+30$	\$ 144,274	\$ 147,140	\$ 148,867	\$ 150,595	\$ 152,317	\$ 154,039	\$ 156,081
Services	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 148,298	\$ 151,164	\$ 152,891	\$ 154,619		\$ 158,063	\$ 160,105
	Doctorate	\$ 152,324	\$ 155,189	\$ 156,917	\$ 158,644	\$ 160,367	\$ 162,089	\$ 164,130
Director of Athletics and Physical Education	Bachelor's	\$ 130,212	\$ 133,077	\$ 134,805	\$ 136,532	\$ 138,255	\$ 139,977	\$ 142,018
Director of Educational Technologies and Media	Master's	\$ 135,436	\$ 138,301	\$ 140,029	\$ 141,756	\$ 143,478	\$ 145,201	\$ 147,242
Director of New Teacher Academy	Master's + 15	\$ 136,370	\$ 139,235	\$ 140,963	\$ 142,690	\$ 144,412	\$ 146,135	\$ 148,176
	Master's $+30$	\$ 139,542	\$ 142,408	\$ 144,135	\$ 145,862	\$ 147,585	\$ 149,307	\$ 151,348
Coordinator of Extended Time Programs	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 143,273	\$ 146,139	\$ 147,866	\$ 149,593	\$ 151,316	\$ 153,038	\$ 155,079
Coordinator of Early Childhood	Doctorate	\$ 147,004	\$ 149,870	\$ 151,597	\$ 153,325	\$ 155,047	\$ 156,769	\$ 158,811
Title I Director	Bachelor's	\$ 129,439	\$ 132,304	\$ 134,032	\$ 135,759	\$ 137,481	\$ 139,204	\$ 141,245
Director of Adult Education	Master's	\$ 134,662	\$ 137,528	\$ 139,255	\$ 140,983	\$ 142,705	\$ 144,428	\$ 146,469
Director of Alternative Education	Master's + 15	\$ 135,595	\$ 138,460	\$ 140,188	\$ 141,915	\$ 143,638	\$ 145,360	\$ 147,401
Director of Student Resource Center	Master's + 30	\$ 138,767	\$ 141,633	\$ 143,360	\$ 145,088	\$ 146,810	\$ 148,532	\$ 150,574
Director of Mental Health/Behavior/SEL	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 142,498	\$ 145,364	\$ 147,091	\$ 148,819	\$ 150,541	\$ 152,263	\$ 154,305
	Doctorate	\$ 146,229	\$ 149,095	\$ 150,822	\$ 152,550	\$ 154,272	\$ 155,995	\$ 158,036
Middle School Assistant Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 128,471	\$ 131,337	\$ 133,064	\$ 134,791	\$ 136,514	\$ 138,236	\$ 140,277
	Master's	\$ 133,860	\$ 136,725	\$ 138,453	\$ 140,180	\$ 141,903	\$ 143,625	\$ 145,666
High School Asst. Principal	Master's + 15	\$ 134,823	\$ 137,689	\$ 139,416	\$ 141,144	\$ 142,866	\$ 144,589	\$ 146,630
	Master's + 30	\$ 138,096	\$ 140,961	\$ 142,689	\$ 144,416	\$ 146,139	\$ 147,861	\$ 149,902
Director of McDonough Freshman Academy	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 141,943	\$ 144,809	\$ 146,536	\$ 148,264	. ,	\$ 151,708	\$ 153,750
	Doctorate	\$ 145,792	\$ 148,658	\$ 150,385	\$ 152,112	\$ 153,835	\$ 155,557	\$ 157,598

Salary Classification	Degree Level	Jul	y 1, 2025 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service		21 - 25 Years of Service		- 30 Years f Service	3	31 - 35 Years of Service		+ Years Service
				A	В		C		D		E		F
Department Chair	Bachelor's	\$	125,284	\$ 128,150	\$ 129,877	95	131,605	\$	133,327	\$	135,049	\$	137,091
	Master's	\$	130,536	\$ 133,401	\$ 135,129	95	136,856	\$	138,578	\$	140,301	\$	142,342
	Master's + 15	\$	131,474	\$ 134,340	\$ 136,067		\$ 137,795	\$	139,517	\$	141,240	\$	143,281
	Master's $+30$	\$	134,663	\$ 137,529	\$ 139,256		140,984	\$	142,706	\$	144,429	\$	146,470
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	138,413	\$ 141,278	\$ 143,006		\$ 144,733	\$	146,455	\$	148,178	\$	150,219
	Doctorate	\$	142,163	\$ 145,029	\$ 146,756	9	148,484	\$	150,206	\$	151,929	\$	153,970
	D 111	Φ.	121067	ф 127 022	ф. 1 2 0.560		121 207	Φ.	122.010	Φ.	104.700	Φ.	106 770
Assistant Administrator of Special Education	Bachelor's	\$	124,967	\$ 127,832	\$ 129,560		131,287	\$	133,010	\$	134,732	\$	136,773
	Master's	\$	130,191	\$ 133,056	\$ 134,784		136,511	\$		\$	139,956	\$	141,997
	Master's + 15	\$	131,123	\$ 133,989	\$ 135,716		137,443	\$	139,166	\$	140,888	\$	142,929
	Master's + 30	\$	134,295	\$ 137,161	\$ 138,888		140,616	\$		\$	144,061	\$	146,102
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	138,026	\$ 140,892	\$ 142,619		144,347	\$	146,069	\$	147,792	\$	149,833
	Doctorate	\$	141,759	\$ 144,625	\$ 146,352	3	\$ 148,080	\$	149,802	\$	151,524	\$	153,566
Elementary School Assistant Principal	Bachelor's	\$	124,374	\$ 127,240	\$ 128,967		130,695	\$	132,417	\$	134,139	\$	136,181
Zienieniany Sensor i Issistant i imerpui	Master's	\$	129,765	\$ 132,630	\$ 134,358		136,085	\$	137,807	\$	139,530	\$	141,571
	Master's + 15	\$	130,726	\$ 133,592	\$ 135,319	_	137,047	\$	138,769	\$	140,492	\$	142,533
	Master's + 30	\$	133,997	\$ 136,863	\$ 138,590	_	\$ 140,318	\$	142,040	\$	143,763	\$	145,804
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	137,848	\$ 140,713	\$ 142,441		144,168	\$	145,891	\$	147,613	\$	149,654
	Doctorate	\$	141,699	\$ 144,564	\$ 146,292	9	\$ 148,019	\$	149,741	\$	151,464	\$	153,505
Coordinator of:	Bachelor's	\$	123,627	\$ 126,492	\$ 128,220		129,947	\$	131,670	\$	133,392	\$	135,433
Educational Television Programs	Master's	\$	128,849	\$ 131,715	\$ 133,442	_	135,169	\$	136,892	\$	138,614	\$	140,655
Guidance	Master's + 15	\$	129,785	\$ 132,650	\$ 134,378	9	136,105	\$	137,827	\$	139,550	\$	141,591
Mathematics (K-12)	Master's $+30$	\$	132,955	\$ 135,821	\$ 137,548		139,276	\$		\$	142,720	\$	144,762
Reading & Language Arts (K-12)	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	136,686	\$ 139,552	\$ 141,279	9	143,007	\$	144,729	\$	146,452	\$	148,493
Research, Testing & Assessment	Doctorate	\$	140,416	\$ 143,281	\$ 145,009	9	146,736	\$	148,459	\$	150,181	\$	152,222
Parent Information Center													
Professional Development	School Safety Coordinator			Coordinator of				_					
School Improvement & Accountability	Family Resource Center			Coordinator of	of Culturally &	Liı	nguistically S	ustai	ning Practices	S			
Services for English Language Learners	Mathematics (Pre-K - 4)			English Langu				.)					
Induction Programs	Mathematics (5 - 12)			English Langu									
Special Programs	Science/Social Studies (Pre-K - 12)			English Langu	age Learner Pr	rogi	rams						

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2025 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
Director of Adult Education	Bachelor's	\$ 136,891	\$ 140,026	\$ 141,888	\$ 143,750	\$ 145,607	\$ 147,463	\$ 149,504
	Master's	\$ 142,730	\$ 145,864	\$ 147,726	\$ 149,588		. ,	\$ 155,343
	Master's + 15	\$ 143,773	\$ 146,907	\$ 148,770	\$ 150,632			\$ 156,386
	Master's $+30$	\$ 147,318	\$ 150,452	\$ 152,314	\$ 154,176	. ,	\$ 157,890	\$ 159,931
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 151,485	\$ 154,619	\$ 156,481	\$ 158,343	\$ 160,200	\$ 162,056	\$ 164,098
	Doctorate	\$ 155,653	\$ 158,787	\$ 160,650	\$ 162,512	\$ 164,368	\$ 166,225	\$ 168,266
	In			* 127012		*		
Alternative School Coordinator	Bachelor's	\$ 121,269	\$ 124,135	\$ 125,862	\$ 127,589	\$ 129,312	\$ 131,034	\$ 133,075
	Master's	\$ 126,522	\$ 129,387	\$ 131,115	\$ 132,842	\$ 134,565	\$ 136,287	\$ 138,328
	Master's + 15	\$ 127,459	\$ 130,325	\$ 132,052	\$ 133,780	\$ 135,502	\$ 137,224	\$ 139,266
	Master's + 30	\$ 130,648	\$ 133,514	\$ 135,241	\$ 136,969	\$ 138,691	\$ 140,413	\$ 142,455
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 134,399	\$ 137,265	\$ 138,992	\$ 140,719	\$ 142,442	\$ 144,164	\$ 146,205
	Doctorate	\$ 138,148	\$ 141,014	\$ 142,741	\$ 144,468	\$ 146,191	\$ 147,913	\$ 149,954
Specialist for:	Bachelor's	\$ 112,809	\$ 115,674	\$ 117,402	\$ 119,129	\$ 120,851	\$ 122,574	\$ 124,615
ELL Research & Testing	Master's	\$ 118,034	\$ 120,900	\$ 122,627	\$ 124,355	\$ 126,077	\$ 127,799	\$ 124,013
Community Outreach & Support of ELL	Master's + 15	\$ 118,967	\$ 120,900	\$ 122,027	\$ 124,333	\$ 120,077	\$ 128,732	\$ 130,773
Math Support Specialist	Master's + 30	\$ 122,137	\$ 121,832	\$ 125,339	\$ 123,287	\$ 130,180	\$ 131,902	\$ 130,773
Lowell High School Testing and	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 125,872	\$ 123,003	\$ 120,730	\$ 120,436		\$ 131,902	\$ 133,944
· ·		\$ 129,603	\$ 128,737	\$ 130,403	\$ 132,192	\$ 133,914	\$ 139,368	
Assessment Coordinator	Doctorate	\$ 129,003	\$ 132,408	\$ 134,196	\$ 135,923	\$ 137,043	\$ 139,308	\$ 141,409
ELA Specialist								
Science & Social Studies Specialist								
Crisis Intervention Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 108,474	\$ 111,339	\$ 113,067	\$ 114,794	\$ 116,516	\$ 118,239	\$ 120,280
	Master's	\$ 114,019	\$ 116,884	\$ 118,612	\$ 120,339	\$ 122,062	\$ 123,784	\$ 125,825
Board-Certified Behavior Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 115,008	\$ 117,874	\$ 119,601	\$ 121,329	\$ 123,051	\$ 124,774	\$ 126,815
	Master's + 30	\$ 118,372	\$ 121,238	\$ 122,965	\$ 124,693	\$ 126,415		\$ 130,179
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 122,334	\$ 125,199	\$ 126,927	\$ 128,654		\$ 132,099	\$ 134,140
	Doctorate	\$ 126,293	\$ 129,159	\$ 130,886	\$ 132,614	\$ 134,336	\$ 136,059	\$ 138,100
	•							
Evaluation Team Chairperson	Bachelor's	\$ 106,560	\$ 109,425	\$ 111,153	\$ 112,880	\$ 114,603	\$ 116,325	\$ 118,366
	Master's	\$ 112,104	\$ 114,969	\$ 116,697	\$ 118,424	\$ 120,146	\$ 121,869	\$ 123,910
School Psychologist **	Master's + 15	\$ 113,093	\$ 115,959	\$ 117,686	\$ 119,413	\$ 121,136	\$ 122,858	\$ 124,899
	Master's + 30	\$ 116,460	\$ 119,326	\$ 121,053	\$ 122,780	\$ 124,503	\$ 126,225	\$ 128,266
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 120,418	\$ 123,284	\$ 125,011	\$ 126,739	\$ 128,461	\$ 130,183	\$ 132,225
	Doctorate	\$ 124,380	\$ 127,245	\$ 128,973	\$ 130,700	\$ 132,422	\$ 134,145	\$ 136,186

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2025 3%	11 - 15 Years of	16 - 20 Years of	21 - 25 Years of	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of	36 + Years of Service
			Service A	Service B	Service C	D	Service E	F
District Support Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 106,407	\$ 109,273	\$ 111,000	\$ 112,728	\$ 114,450	\$ 116,172	\$ 118,214
Assistant Early Childhood Coordinator	Master's	\$ 111,952	\$ 114,818	\$ 116,545	\$ 118,272	\$ 119,995	\$ 121,717	\$ 123,758
Student Support Services Specialist / LHS	Master's + 15	\$ 112,940	\$ 115,805	\$ 117,533	\$ 119,260	\$ 120,982	\$ 122,705	\$ 124,746
Discipline and Operations Specialist / LHS	Master's + 30	\$ 116,306	\$ 119,171	\$ 120,899	\$ 122,626			\$ 128,112
McDonough Freshman Academy Student Support	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 120,265	\$ 123,131	\$ 124,858	\$ 126,585		\$ 130,030	\$ 132,071
Services Specialist	Doctorate	\$ 124,228	\$ 127,093	\$ 128,821	\$ 130,548	\$ 132,270	\$ 133,993	\$ 136,034
District Support Specialist Mental Health/Behav./SEL							,	
Teaching Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 102,404	\$ 105,269	\$ 106,997	\$ 108,724	\$ 110,446	\$ 112,169	\$ 114,210
	Master's	\$ 107,656	\$ 110,522	\$ 112,249	\$ 113,977	\$ 115,699	\$ 117,422	\$ 119,463
	Master's + 15	\$ 108,594	\$ 111,460	\$ 113,187	\$ 114,914	\$ 116,637	\$ 118,359	\$ 120,400
	Master's + 30	\$ 112,290	\$ 115,156	\$ 116,883	\$ 118,611	\$ 120,333	\$ 122,055	\$ 124,097
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 115,537	\$ 118,403	\$ 120,130	\$ 121,858	\$ 123,580	\$ 125,303	\$ 127,344
	Doctorate	\$ 119,288	\$ 122,153	\$ 123,881	\$ 125,608	\$ 127,330	\$ 129,053	\$ 131,094
Social Worker	Bachelor's	\$ 101,165	\$ 104,031	\$ 105,758	\$ 107,486		\$ 110,931	\$ 112,972
	Master's	\$ 106,420	\$ 109,286	\$ 111,013	\$ 112,740	\$ 114,463	\$ 116,185	\$ 118,226
School Psychologist **	Master's + 15	\$ 107,358	\$ 110,223	\$ 111,951	\$ 113,678			\$ 119,164
	Master's + 30	\$ 110,548	\$ 113,413	\$ 115,140	\$ 116,868	. ,	. ,	\$ 122,354
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 114,299	\$ 117,165	\$ 118,892	\$ 120,620	\$ 122,342	\$ 124,065	\$ 126,106
	Doctorate	\$ 118,051	\$ 120,917	\$ 122,644	\$ 124,372	\$ 126,094	\$ 127,816	\$ 129,858
	In	D 101 120	.	* 107.733	A 105 150	4 100 100	4.10.004	4.12.0.15
Guidance Counselor	Bachelor's	\$ 101,139	\$ 104,004	\$ 105,732	\$ 107,459	\$ 109,182	\$ 110,904	\$ 112,945
	Master's	\$ 106,390	\$ 109,256	\$ 110,983	\$ 112,710	\$ 114,433	\$ 116,155	\$ 118,196
Behavior Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 107,327	\$ 110,193	\$ 111,920	\$ 113,648	\$ 115,370	\$ 117,093	\$ 119,134
	Master's + 30	\$ 110,516	\$ 113,382	\$ 115,109	\$ 116,837	\$ 118,559	\$ 120,282	\$ 122,323
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 114,267	\$ 117,133	\$ 118,860	\$ 120,588			\$ 126,074
	Doctorate	\$ 118,018	\$ 120,883	\$ 122,611	\$ 124,338	\$ 126,061	\$ 127,783	\$ 129,824
Instructional Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 100,993	\$ 103,859	\$ 105,586	\$ 107,314	\$ 109,036	\$ 110,759	\$ 112,800
Literacy Specialist	Master's	\$ 106,246	\$ 103,839	\$ 110,839	\$ 107,314	\$ 109,030	\$ 116,012	\$ 112,800
Reading Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 100,240	\$ 110,048	\$ 110,839	\$ 113,502	\$ 115,225	\$ 116,012	\$ 118,988
Management Information Specialist	Master's + 30	\$ 110,371	\$ 113,237	\$ 111,773	\$ 116,691	\$ 118,414	\$ 120,136	\$ 122,177
Mathematics Specialist	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 114,122	\$ 116,987	\$ 118,715	\$ 120,442	\$ 122,165	\$ 123,887	\$ 125,928
interioriates opeciarist	Doctorate	\$ 117,876		\$ 122,469	\$ 124,196		\$ 127,641	\$ 129,682

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2025 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
Library Media Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 94,047	\$ 96,913	\$ 98,640	\$ 100,368	\$ 102,090	\$ 103,812	\$ 105,854
	Master's	\$ 99,299	\$ 102,164	\$ 103,892	\$ 105,619	\$ 107,341	\$ 109,064	\$ 111,105
	Master's + 15	\$ 100,238	\$ 103,103	\$ 104,831	\$ 106,558	\$ 108,281	\$ 110,003	\$ 112,044
	Master's + 30	\$ 103,428	\$ 106,293	\$ 108,021	\$ 109,748	\$ 111,470	\$ 113,193	\$ 115,234
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 107,250	\$ 110,115	. ,	\$ 113,570	\$ 115,293	\$ 117,015	\$ 119,056
	Doctorate	\$ 111,113	\$ 113,978	\$ 115,706	\$ 117,433	\$ 119,155	\$ 120,878	\$ 122,919
-	-					*		
Attendance Officer	Bachelor's	\$ 92,824	\$ 95,689	\$ 97,417	\$ 99,144	\$ 100,867	\$ 102,589	\$ 104,630
Early Childhood Coach and Program Developer	Master's	\$ 98,078	\$ 100,944	\$ 102,671	\$ 104,399	\$ 106,121	\$ 107,844	\$ 109,885
	Master's + 15	\$ 99,014	\$ 101,880	\$ 103,607	\$ 105,335	\$ 107,057	\$ 108,780	\$ 110,821
	Master's $+30$	\$ 102,204	\$ 105,070	\$ 106,797	\$ 108,525	\$ 110,247	\$ 111,969	\$ 114,011
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 105,956	\$ 108,822	\$ 110,549	\$ 112,277	\$ 113,999	\$ 115,721	\$ 117,763
	Doctorate	\$ 109,711	\$ 112,577	\$ 114,304	\$ 116,032	\$ 117,754	\$ 119,476	\$ 121,518
	In the	Φ 71.006	ф. 7.1.7.7 2	Φ 76 470	ф. 7 0.20 7	ф. 7 0.020	Φ 01.652	ф 02.602
Early Childhood Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 71,886	\$ 74,752	\$ 76,479	\$ 78,207	\$ 79,929	\$ 81,652	\$ 83,693
	Master's	\$ 77,141	\$ 80,007	\$ 81,734	\$ 83,461	\$ 85,184	\$ 86,906	\$ 88,947
	Master's + 15	\$ 78,077	\$ 80,942	\$ 82,670	\$ 84,397	\$ 86,120	\$ 87,842	\$ 89,883
	Master's $+30$	\$ 81,267	\$ 84,132	\$ 85,860	\$ 87,587	\$ 89,310	\$ 91,032	\$ 93,073
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 85,019	\$ 87,884	\$ 89,612	\$ 91,339	\$ 93,061		\$ 96,825
	Doctorate	\$ 88,774	\$ 91,639	\$ 93,367	\$ 95,094	\$ 96,817	\$ 98,539	\$ 100,580
Casa Wadan Daidaa Daaraa	Bachelor's	\$ 71,379	\$ 74,245	\$ 75,972	\$ 77,700	\$ 79,422	\$ 81,145	\$ 83,186
Case Worker - Bridge Program	Master's	\$ 76,634		\$ 81,227	\$ 82,954			
	Master's + 15	\$ 77,570	\$ 79,499 \$ 80,435	\$ 81,227	\$ 82,934	\$ 84,677 \$ 85,613		\$ 88,440 \$ 89,376
	Master's + 30	\$ 81,267	\$ 84,132	,	\$ 87,587	\$ 89,310	\$ 91,032	\$ 93,073
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 85,019	\$ 87,884	\$ 85,860 \$ 89,612	\$ 91,339	\$ 93,061	\$ 91,032	\$ 95,075
			\$ 91,639	\$ 93,367	\$ 95,094		,	,
	Doctorate	\$ 88,774	à 91,039	\$ 95,367	a 95,094	\$ 96,817	\$ 98,539	\$ 100,580

Salary Classification	Degree Level	2025-2026 Midpoint 1%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
High School Dean	Bachelor's	\$ 150,364	\$ 153,258	\$ 155,003	\$ 156,748	\$ 158,487	\$ 160,227	\$ 162,289
	Master's	\$ 155,799	\$ 158,694	\$ 160,438	\$ 162,183	\$ 163,923	\$ 165,662	\$ 167,724
Director of Special Education	Master's + 15	\$ 156,739	\$ 159,634	\$ 161,378	\$ 163,123	\$ 164,863	\$ 166,602	\$ 168,664
	Master's $+30$	\$ 159,943	\$ 162,838	\$ 164,582	\$ 166,327	\$ 168,067	\$ 169,806	\$ 171,868
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 163,712	\$ 166,606	\$ 168,351	\$ 170,095	\$ 171,835	\$ 173,575	\$ 175,636
	Doctorate	\$ 167,484	\$ 170,378	\$ 172,122	\$ 173,867	\$ 175,607	\$ 177,346	\$ 179,408
High School Director of Curriculum, Instruction	Bachelor's	\$ 135,550	\$ 138,444	\$ 140,189	\$ 141,933	\$ 143,673	\$ 145,412	\$ 147,474
& Assessment	Master's	\$ 141,242	\$ 144,136	\$ 145,881	\$ 147,626	\$ 149,365	\$ 151,105	\$ 153,167
	Master's + 15	\$ 142,260	\$ 145,154	\$ 146,899	\$ 148,644	\$ 150,383	\$ 152,123	\$ 154,184
High School Coordinator of Student Support	Master's + 30	\$ 145,717	\$ 148,611	\$ 150,356	\$ 152,101	\$ 153,840	\$ 155,580	\$ 157,641
Services	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 149,781	\$ 152,675	\$ 154,420	\$ 156,165	. ,	\$ 159,644	\$ 161,706
	Doctorate	\$ 153,847	\$ 156,741	\$ 158,486	\$ 160,231	\$ 161,970	\$ 163,710	\$ 165,772
<u></u>		* 101.711	A 121 100	* 125172	A. 125 000	4 120 525	* 111.355	A 112 120
Director of Athletics and Physical Education	Bachelor's	\$ 131,514	\$ 134,408	\$ 136,153	\$ 137,898	\$ 139,637	\$ 141,377	\$ 143,438
Director of Educational Technologies and Media	Master's	\$ 136,790	\$ 139,684	\$ 141,429	\$ 143,174	. ,	\$ 146,653	\$ 148,714
Director of New Teacher Academy	Master's + 15	\$ 137,733	\$ 140,628	\$ 142,372	\$ 144,117	\$ 145,857	\$ 147,596	\$ 149,658
	Master's + 30	\$ 140,937	\$ 143,832	\$ 145,576	\$ 147,321	\$ 149,061	\$ 150,800	\$ 152,862
Coordinator of Extended Time Programs	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 144,706	\$ 147,600	\$ 149,345	\$ 151,089	\$ 152,829	\$ 154,569	\$ 156,630
Coordinator of Early Childhood	Doctorate	\$ 148,474	\$ 151,368	\$ 153,113	\$ 154,858	\$ 156,597	\$ 158,337	\$ 160,399
mid ID:	D. d. L. J.	¢ 120.722	¢ 122.627	¢ 125 272	¢ 127 117	¢ 120.056	¢ 140.50¢	¢ 142.657
Title I Director	Bachelor's	\$ 130,733	\$ 133,627	\$ 135,372	\$ 137,117	\$ 138,856	\$ 140,596	\$ 142,657
Director of Adult Education	Master's	\$ 136,009	\$ 138,903	\$ 140,648	\$ 142,393	\$ 144,132	\$ 145,872 \$ 146,814	\$ 147,934
Director of Alternative Education	Master's + 15	\$ 136,951	\$ 139,845	\$ 141,590	\$ 143,334	. ,		\$ 148,875
Director of Student Resource Center	Master's + 30	\$ 140,155	\$ 143,049	\$ 144,794	\$ 146,538	\$ 148,278	\$ 150,018	\$ 152,079
Director of Mental Health/Behavior/SEL	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 143,923	\$ 146,817	\$ 148,562	\$ 150,307	\$ 152,046	\$ 153,786	\$ 155,848
	Doctorate	\$ 147,692	\$ 150,586	\$ 152,331	\$ 154,075	\$ 155,815	\$ 157,554	\$ 159,616
Middle School Assistant Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 129,756	\$ 132,650	\$ 134,395	\$ 136,139	\$ 137,879	\$ 139,619	\$ 141,680
Tricale Selicoi Assistant i Imeipai	Master's	\$ 135,199	\$ 138.093	\$ 139,837	\$ 141.582	\$ 143.322	\$ 145.061	\$ 147,123
High School Asst. Principal	Master's + 15	\$ 136,172	\$ 139,066	\$ 140,811	\$ 142,555	\$ 144,295	\$ 146,034	\$ 148,096
The serios rissur rinerput	Master's + 30	\$ 139,477	\$ 142,371	\$ 144,116	\$ 145,860	\$ 147,600	\$ 149,340	\$ 151,401
Director of McDonough Freshman Academy	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 143,363	\$ 146,257	\$ 148,002	\$ 149,746	\$ 151,486	\$ 153,225	\$ 155,287
Director of MeDollough Freshman Academy	Doctorate	\$ 147,250	\$ 150,144	\$ 151,889	\$ 153,634			\$ 159,174

		2025-20)26	11 - 15	16 - 20	21 - 25		20.77		31 - 35	2.	
Salary Classification	Degree Level	Midpoi	int	Years of	Years of	Years of		- 30 Years		ears of		+ Years
	9	1%		Service	Service	Service	0	f Service		Service	of	Service
	•			A	В	C		D		E		F
Department Chair	Bachelor's	\$ 126,5	537	\$ 129,431	\$ 131,176	\$ 132,921	\$	134,660	\$	136,400	\$	138,461
	Master's	\$ 131,8	841	\$ 134,735	\$ 136,480	\$ 138,225	\$	139,964	\$	141,704	\$	143,765
	Master's + 15	\$ 132,7	789	\$ 135,683	\$ 137,428	\$ 139,173	\$	140,912	\$	142,652	\$	144,714
	Master's + 30	\$ 136,0	010	\$ 138,904	\$ 140,649	\$ 142,394	\$	144,133	\$	145,873	\$	147,935
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 139,7	797	\$ 142,691	\$ 144,436	\$ 146,180	\$	147,920	\$	149,660	\$	151,721
	Doctorate	\$ 143,5	585	\$ 146,479	\$ 148,224	\$ 149,969	\$	151,708	\$	153,448	\$	155,509
A A la	Bachelor's	\$ 126,2	216	\$ 129,111	\$ 130,855	\$ 132,600	\$	134,340	ď	136,079	\$	138,141
Assistant Administrator of Special Education	Master's	\$ 126,2 \$ 131,4		\$ 129,111	\$ 130,833	\$ 132,800	\$	134,340	\$	141,355	\$	
		\$ 131,4		\$ 134,387	\$ 130,131	\$ 137,876	\$	140,557	\$	141,333	\$	143,417
	Master's + 15 Master's + 30			\$ 133,328	\$ 137,073	\$ 138,818	\$	140,337	\$		\$	144,359 147,563
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 135,6 \$ 139,4		\$ 138,333	\$ 140,277	\$ 142,022	\$,	\$	149,270	\$	151,331
					,		\$		\$		\$	
	Doctorate	\$ 143,1	1//	\$ 146,071	\$ 147,816	\$ 149,560	Þ	151,300	Þ	153,040	Þ	155,101
Elementary School Assistant Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 125,6	618	\$ 128,512	\$ 130,257	\$ 132,002	\$	133,741	\$	135,481	\$	137,542
	Master's	\$ 131,0	062	\$ 133,957	\$ 135,701	\$ 137,446	\$	139,186	\$	140,925	\$	142,987
	Master's + 15	\$ 132,0	034	\$ 134,928	\$ 136,673	\$ 138,417	\$	140,157	\$	141,897	\$	143,958
	Master's + 30	\$ 135,3	337	\$ 138,232	\$ 139,976	\$ 141,721	\$	143,461	\$	145,200	\$	147,262
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 139,2	226	\$ 142,121	\$ 143,865	\$ 145,610	\$	147,350	\$	149,089	\$	151,151
	Doctorate	\$ 143,1	116	\$ 146,010	\$ 147,754	\$ 149,499	\$	151,239	\$	152,978	\$	155,040
	T											
Coordinator of:	Bachelor's	\$ 124,8		\$ 127,757	\$ 129,502	\$ 131,247	\$	132,986	\$	134,726	\$	136,787
Educational Television Programs	Master's	\$ 130,1		\$ 133,032	\$ 134,776	\$ 136,521	\$	138,261	\$	140,000	\$	142,062
Guidance	Master's + 15	\$ 131,0		\$ 133,977	\$ 135,721	\$ 137,466	\$	139,206	\$	140,945	\$	143,007
Mathematics (K-12)	Master's $+30$	\$ 134,2		\$ 137,179	\$ 138,924	\$ 140,668	\$,	\$	144,148		146,209
Reading & Language Arts (K-12)	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 138,0		\$ 140,947	\$ 142,692	\$ 144,437	\$		\$	147,916	_	149,978
Research, Testing & Assessment	Doctorate	\$ 141,8	820	\$ 144,714	\$ 146,459	\$ 148,204	\$	149,943	\$	151,683	\$	153,744
Parent Information Center			_									
Professional Development	School Safety Coordinator				Social and Em		_					
School Improvement & Accountability	Family Resource Center				of Culturally &			ning Practices	S			
Services for English Language Learners	Mathematics (Pre-K - 4)				age Arts & Lite	•	1)					
Induction Programs	Mathematics (5 - 12)				age Arts & Lite	• .						
Special Programs	Science/Social Studies (Pre-K - 12)		Е	inglish Langu	age Learner Pro	ograms						

Salary Classification	Degree Level	2025-2026 Midpoint 1%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
Director of Adult Education	Bachelor's	\$ 138,260	\$ 141,426	\$ 143,307	\$ 145,187	\$ 147,063	\$ 148,938	\$ 150,999
	Master's	\$ 144,157	\$ 147,323	\$ 149,203	\$ 151,084	. ,		\$ 156,896
	Master's $+ 15$	\$ 145,211	\$ 148,376	\$ 150,257	\$ 152,138		\$ 155,889	\$ 157,950
	Master's $+30$	\$ 148,791	\$ 151,956	\$ 153,837	\$ 155,718	\$ 157,593	\$ 159,468	\$ 161,530
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 152,999	\$ 156,165	\$ 158,046	\$ 159,927	\$ 161,802	\$ 163,677	\$ 165,739
	Doctorate	\$ 157,210	\$ 160,375	\$ 162,256	\$ 164,137	\$ 166,012	\$ 167,887	\$ 169,949
Alternative School Coordinator	Bachelor's	\$ 122,482	\$ 125,376	\$ 127,121	\$ 128,865	\$ 130,605	\$ 132,344	\$ 134,406
	Master's	\$ 127,787	\$ 130,681	\$ 132,426	\$ 134,171	\$ 135,910	\$ 137,650	\$ 139,712
	Master's $+ 15$	\$ 128,734	\$ 131,628	\$ 133,373	\$ 135,117	\$ 136,857	\$ 138,597	\$ 140,658
	Master's $+30$	\$ 131,955	\$ 134,849	\$ 136,594	\$ 138,338	\$ 140,078	\$ 141,818	\$ 143,879
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 135,743	\$ 138,637	\$ 140,382	\$ 142,127	\$ 143,866	\$ 145,606	\$ 147,667
	Doctorate	\$ 139,530	\$ 142,424	\$ 144,168	\$ 145,913	\$ 147,653	\$ 149,392	\$ 151,454
Specialist for:	Bachelor's	\$ 113,937	\$ 116,831	\$ 118,576	\$ 120,320	\$ 122,060	\$ 123,800	\$ 125,861
ELL Research & Testing	Master's	\$ 119,214	\$ 122,109	\$ 123,853	\$ 125,598	\$ 127,338	\$ 129,077	\$ 131,139
Community Outreach & Support of ELL	Master's + 15	\$ 120,156	\$ 123,050	\$ 124,795	\$ 126,540	\$ 128,279	\$ 130,019	\$ 132,081
Math Support Specialist	Master's $+30$	\$ 123,359	\$ 126,253	\$ 127,998	\$ 129,742	\$ 131,482	\$ 133,221	\$ 135,283
Lowell High School Testing and	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 127,130	\$ 130,025	\$ 131,769	\$ 133,514	\$ 135,253	\$ 136,993	\$ 139,055
Assessment Coordinator	Doctorate	\$ 130,899	\$ 133,793	\$ 135,538	\$ 137,282	\$ 139,022	\$ 140,762	\$ 142,823
ELA Specialist								
Science & Social Studies Specialist								
Crisis Intervention Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 109,558	\$ 112,453	\$ 114,197	\$ 115,942		\$ 119,421	\$ 121,483
	Master's	\$ 115,159	\$ 118,053	\$ 119,798	\$ 121,543		\$ 125,022	\$ 127,084
Board-Certified Behavior Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 116,159	\$ 119,053	\$ 120,797	\$ 122,542	\$ 124,282	\$ 126,021	\$ 128,083
	Master's + 30	\$ 119,556	\$ 122,450	\$ 124,195	\$ 125,940	. ,	\$ 129,419	\$ 131,480
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 123,557	\$ 126,451	\$ 128,196	\$ 129,941	\$ 131,680	\$ 133,420	\$ 135,481
	Doctorate	\$ 127,556	\$ 130,450	\$ 132,195	\$ 133,940	\$ 135,679	\$ 137,419	\$ 139,481
	In	A 10=	.			h 415	h 41=10=	.
Evaluation Team Chairperson	Bachelor's	\$ 107,626	\$ 110,520	\$ 112,264	\$ 114,009	\$ 115,749	\$ 117,488	\$ 119,550
	Master's	\$ 113,225	\$ 116,119	\$ 117,864	\$ 119,608	\$ 121,348	\$ 123,087	\$ 125,149
School Psychologist **	Master's + 15	\$ 114,224	\$ 117,118	\$ 118,863	\$ 120,608	\$ 122,347	\$ 124,087	\$ 126,148
	Master's + 30	\$ 117,625	\$ 120,519	\$ 122,264	\$ 124,008	. ,	\$ 127,488	\$ 129,549
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 121,622	\$ 124,517	\$ 126,261	\$ 128,006	\$ 129,746	\$ 131,485	\$ 133,547
	Doctorate	\$ 125,623	\$ 128,518	\$ 130,262	\$ 132,007	\$ 133,747	\$ 135,486	\$ 137,548

Salary Classification	Degree Level	2025-2026 Midpoint 1%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
District Support Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 107,471	\$ 110,366	\$ 112,110	\$ 113,855			\$ 119,396
Assistant Early Childhood Coordinator	Master's	\$ 113,072	\$ 115,966	\$ 117,710	\$ 119,455	\$ 121,195	\$ 122,934	\$ 124,996
Student Support Services Specialist / LHS	Master's + 15	\$ 114,069	\$ 116,963	\$ 118,708	\$ 120,453		\$ 123,932	\$ 125,994
Discipline and Operations Specialist / LHS	Master's + 30	\$ 117,469	\$ 120,363	\$ 122,108	\$ 123,853	\$ 125,592	\$ 127,332	\$ 129,393
McDonough Freshman Academy Student Support	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 121,468	\$ 124,362	\$ 126,107	\$ 127,851		,	\$ 133,392
Services Specialist	Doctorate	\$ 125,470	\$ 128,364	\$ 130,109	\$ 131,853	\$ 133,593	\$ 135,333	\$ 137,394
District Support Specialist Mental Health/Behav./SEL								
Teaching Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 103,428	\$ 106,322	\$ 108,067	\$ 109,811	\$ 111,551	\$ 113,290	\$ 115,352
	Master's	\$ 108,733	\$ 111,627	\$ 113,372	\$ 115,117	\$ 116,856	\$ 118,596	
	Master's + 15	\$ 109,680	\$ 112,574	\$ 114,319	\$ 116,064	\$ 117,803	\$ 119,543	\$ 121,604
	Master's + 30	\$ 113,413	\$ 116,307	\$ 118,052	\$ 119,797	\$ 121,536	\$ 123,276	\$ 125,338
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 116,693	\$ 119,587	\$ 121,332	\$ 123,076	\$ 124,816	\$ 126,556	\$ 128,617
	Doctorate	\$ 120,480	\$ 123,375	\$ 125,119	\$ 126,864	\$ 128,604	\$ 130,343	\$ 132,405
Social Worker	Bachelor's	\$ 102,177	\$ 105,071	\$ 106,816	\$ 108,561	\$ 110,300	\$ 112,040	\$ 114,102
	Master's	\$ 107,484	\$ 110,378	\$ 112,123	\$ 113,868	\$ 115,607	\$ 117,347	\$ 119,409
School Psychologist **	Master's + 15	\$ 108,431	\$ 111,325	\$ 113,070	\$ 114,815	\$ 116,554	\$ 118,294	\$ 120,356
	Master's + 30	\$ 111,653	\$ 114,547	\$ 116,292	\$ 118,037	\$ 119,776	\$ 121,516	
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 115,442	\$ 118,337	\$ 120,081	\$ 121,826	\$ 123,566	\$ 125,305	\$ 127,367
	Doctorate	\$ 119,232	\$ 122,126	\$ 123,871	\$ 125,615	\$ 127,355	\$ 129,095	\$ 131,156
Guidance Counselor	Bachelor's	\$ 102,150	\$ 105,044	\$ 106,789	\$ 108,534	\$ 110,273	\$ 112,013	\$ 114,075
	Master's	\$ 107,454	\$ 110,348	\$ 112,093	\$ 113,838		\$ 117,317	\$ 119,378
Behavior Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 108,401	\$ 111,295	\$ 113,040	\$ 114,784	\$ 116,524	\$ 118,263	\$ 120,325
	Master's + 30	\$ 111,622	\$ 114,516	\$ 116,260	\$ 118,005	\$ 119,745	\$ 121,484	\$ 123,546
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 115,410	\$ 118,304	\$ 120,049	\$ 121,793	\$ 123,533	\$ 125,273	\$ 127,334
	Doctorate	\$ 119,198	\$ 122,092	\$ 123,837	\$ 125,582	\$ 127,321	\$ 129,061	\$ 131,122
Instructional Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 102,003	\$ 104,898	\$ 106,642	\$ 108,387	\$ 110,127	\$ 111,866	\$ 113,928
Literacy Specialist	Master's	\$ 107,309	\$ 110,203	\$ 111,948	\$ 113,692	\$ 115,432	\$ 117,172	\$ 119,233
Reading Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 108,254	\$ 111,148	\$ 112,893	\$ 114,637	\$ 116,377	\$ 118,117	\$ 120,178
Management Information Specialist	Master's + 30	\$ 111,475	\$ 114,369	\$ 116,114	\$ 117,858	\$ 119,598	\$ 121,338	\$ 123,399
Mathematics Specialist	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 115,263	\$ 118,157	\$ 119,902	\$ 121,647	\$ 123,386	\$ 125,126	\$ 127,187
	Doctorate	\$ 119,055	\$ 121,949	\$ 123,693	\$ 125,438	\$ 127,178	\$ 128,917	\$ 130,979

Salary Classification	Degree Level	2025-202 Midpoir 1%	nt Yea	- 15 ars of rvice	16 - 20 Years of Service	Ye	1 - 25 ars of ervice		- 30 Years f Service	7	31 - 35 Years of Service		+ Years Service
				A	В		C		D		E		F
Library Media Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 94,9			\$ 99,627	\$ 1	01,371	\$,	\$	- ,	\$	106,912
	Master's	\$ 100,2	92 \$ 10	03,186	\$ 104,930	\$ 1	06,675	\$	108,415	\$	110,154	\$	112,216
	Master's + 15	\$ 101,2		04,134	\$ 105,879	_	07,624	\$	109,363	\$	111,103	\$	113,165
	Master's $+30$	\$ 104,4	62 \$ 10	07,356	\$ 109,101	\$ 1	10,846	\$	112,585	\$	114,325	\$	116,386
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 108,3	22 \$ 11	11,216	\$ 112,961	\$ 1	14,706	\$	116,445	\$	118,185	\$	120,247
	Doctorate	\$ 112,2	24 \$ 11	15,118	\$ 116,863	\$ 1	18,607	\$	120,347	\$	122,087	\$	124,148
L. J. Oct.	D 1 1 1	Ф 02.7	72 A 0	26.646	Φ 00.201	Ф 1	00.126	Ф	101.075	Ф	102.615	Ф	105 677
Attendance Officer	Bachelor's	\$ 93,7			\$ 98,391		00,136	_	101,875	\$	103,615	\$	105,677
Early Childhood Coach and Program Developer	Master's	\$ 99,0			\$ 103,698		05,443	\$, -	\$	108,922	\$	110,984
	Master's + 15	\$ 100,0		02,899	\$ 104,643		06,388	\$, -	\$	109,867	\$	111,929
	Master's $+30$	\$ 103,2			\$ 107,865	_	09,610		111,350	\$	113,089	\$	115,151
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 107,0			\$ 111,655		13,399	\$	115,139	\$	116,879	\$	118,940
	Doctorate	\$ 110,8	08 \$ 11	13,703	\$ 115,447	\$ 1	17,192	\$	118,932	\$	120,671	\$	122,733
Early Childhood Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 72,6	05 \$ 7	75,500	\$ 77,244	\$	78,989	\$	80,729	\$	82,468	\$	84,530
	Master's	\$ 77,9		30,807	\$ 82,551		84,296	\$	86,036	_		\$	89,837
	Master's + 15	\$ 78,8		31,752	\$ 83,497		85.241	\$		\$		\$	90,782
	Master's + 30	\$ 82,0		34,974	\$ 86,718	\$	88,463	\$	90,203	\$	91,942	\$	94,004
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 85,8			\$ 90,508		92,252	\$	93,992	\$	95,732	\$	97,793
	Doctorate	\$ 89,6		92,556	\$ 94,300		96,045	\$	97,785	\$	99,524	\$	101,586
	•			Í	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		•		•		,		ŕ
Case Worker - Bridge Program	Bachelor's	\$ 72,0	93 \$ 7	74,987	\$ 76,732	\$	78,477	\$	80,216	\$	81,956	\$	84,018
	Master's	\$ 77,4	00 \$ 8	30,294	\$ 82,039	\$	83,784	\$	85,523	\$	87,263	\$	89,325
	Master's + 15	\$ 78,3	45 \$ 8	31,240	\$ 82,984	\$	84,729	\$	86,469	\$	88,208	\$	90,270
	Master's + 30	\$ 82,0	80 \$ 8	34,974	\$ 86,718	\$	88,463	\$	90,203	\$	91,942	\$	94,004
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 85,8	69 \$ 8	88,763	\$ 90,508	\$	92,252	\$	93,992	\$	95,732	\$	97,793
	Doctorate	\$ 89,6	62 \$ 9	92,556	\$ 94,300	\$	96,045	\$	97,785	\$	99,524	\$	101,586

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2026 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
High School Dean	Bachelor's	\$ 154,875	\$ 157,856	\$ 159,653	\$ 161,450		\$ 165,034	\$ 167,157
	Master's	\$ 160,473	\$ 163,454	\$ 165,251	\$ 167,048	\$ 168,840	\$ 170,632	\$ 172,756
Director of Special Education	Master's + 15	\$ 161,442	\$ 164,423	\$ 166,220	\$ 168,017	\$ 169,809	\$ 171,600	\$ 173,724
	Master's $+30$	\$ 164,742	\$ 167,723	\$ 169,520	\$ 171,317	\$ 173,109	\$ 174,901	\$ 177,024
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 168,623	\$ 171,604	\$ 173,401	\$ 175,198		\$ 178,782	\$ 180,905
	Doctorate	\$ 172,508	\$ 175,489	\$ 177,286	\$ 179,083	\$ 180,875	\$ 182,667	\$ 184,790
	T							
High School Director of Curriculum, Instruction	Bachelor's	\$ 139,616	\$ 142,597	\$ 144,394	\$ 146,191	\$ 147,983	\$ 149,775	\$ 151,898
& Assessment	Master's	\$ 145,479	\$ 148,461	\$ 150,258	\$ 152,055	\$ 153,846	\$ 155,638	
	Master's + 15	\$ 146,528	\$ 149,509	\$ 151,306	\$ 153,103	- ,	\$ 156,687	\$ 158,810
High School Coordinator of Student Support	Master's + 30	\$ 150,089	\$ 153,070	\$ 154,867	\$ 156,664		\$ 160,247	\$ 162,371
Services	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 154,275	\$ 157,256	\$ 159,053	\$ 160,850		. ,	\$ 166,557
	Doctorate	\$ 158,463	\$ 161,444	\$ 163,241	\$ 165,038	\$ 166,829	\$ 168,621	\$ 170,745
Di calification de la companya del companya de la companya del companya de la com	In 111	Ф 125 450	Ф. 120 440	Ф. 140.227	Ф. 142.024	ф. 142.02 <i>c</i>	Φ 145 610	Ф. 147.741
Director of Athletics and Physical Education	Bachelor's	\$ 135,459	\$ 138,440	\$ 140,237	\$ 142,034	\$ 143,826	\$ 145,618	\$ 147,741
Director of Educational Technologies and Media	Master's	\$ 140,894	\$ 143,875	\$ 145,672	\$ 147,469	\$ 149,261	\$ 151,052	\$ 153,176
Director of New Teacher Academy	Master's + 15	\$ 141,865	\$ 144,846	\$ 146,643	\$ 148,440	\$ 150,232	\$ 152,024	\$ 154,148
	Master's + 30	\$ 145,166	\$ 148,147	\$ 149,944	\$ 151,741	\$ 153,532	\$ 155,324	\$ 157,448
Coordinator of Extended Time Programs	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 149,047	\$ 152,028	\$ 153,825	\$ 155,622		\$ 159,206	\$ 161,329
Coordinator of Early Childhood	Doctorate	\$ 152,928	\$ 155,909	\$ 157,707	\$ 159,504	\$ 161,295	\$ 163,087	\$ 165,211
Title I Director	Bachelor's	\$ 134,655	\$ 137,636	\$ 139,433	\$ 141,230	\$ 143,022	\$ 144,814	\$ 146,937
Director of Adult Education	Master's	\$ 140,089	\$ 137,030	\$ 139,433	\$ 146,664	\$ 148,456	\$ 150,248	\$ 152,372
Director of Alternative Education	Master's + 15	\$ 141,059	\$ 144,040	\$ 145,837	\$ 140,004		\$ 150,248	\$ 153,341
Director of Student Resource Center	Master's + 30	\$ 144,359	\$ 147,341	\$ 149,138	\$ 150,935	\$ 152,726	\$ 154,518	\$ 156,642
Director of Mental Health/Behavior/SEL	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 148,241	\$ 151,222	\$ 153,019	\$ 154,816	\$ 156,608	\$ 158,400	\$ 160.523
Director of Mental Health/Benavior/SEL	Doctorate	\$ 152.122	\$ 151,222	\$ 156,900	\$ 158,698	\$ 160,489	\$ 162.281	\$ 164,405
	Doctorate	\$ 132,122	\$ 133,103	\$ 130,900	\$ 136,096	\$ 100,469	\$ 102,281	\$ 104,40 <i>3</i>
Middle School Assistant Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 133,648	\$ 136,630	\$ 138,427	\$ 140,224	\$ 142,015	\$ 143,807	\$ 145,931
1	Master's	\$ 139,254	\$ 142,236	\$ 144,033	\$ 145,830	\$ 147,621	\$ 149,413	\$ 151,537
High School Asst. Principal	Master's + 15	\$ 140,257	\$ 143,238	\$ 145,035	\$ 146,832		\$ 150,416	\$ 152,539
	Master's + 30	\$ 143,661	\$ 146,642	\$ 148,439	\$ 150,236	\$ 152,028	\$ 153,820	\$ 155,943
Director of McDonough Freshman Academy	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 147,663	\$ 150,645	\$ 152,442	\$ 154,239	\$ 156,030	\$ 157,822	\$ 159,946
	Doctorate	\$ 151,668	\$ 154,649	\$ 156,446	\$ 158,243		\$ 161,826	\$ 163,950

Salary Classification	Degree Level	Jul	y 1, 2026 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service		21 - 25 Years of Service	_	- 30 Years f Service	7	31 - 35 Years of Service		+ Years Service
				A	В		C		D		E		F
Department Chair	Bachelor's	\$	130,333	\$ 133,314	\$ 135,111		3 136,908	\$		\$	140,492	\$	142,615
	Master's	\$	135,796	\$ 138,777	\$ 140,574		3 142,371	\$		\$	145,955	\$	148,078
	Master's + 15	\$	136,773	\$ 139,754	\$ 141,551		3 143,348	\$	145,140	\$	146,932	\$	149,055
	Master's $+30$	\$	140,090	\$ 143,071	\$ 144,868		146,666	\$	148,457	\$	150,249	\$	152,373
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	143,991	\$ 146,972	\$ 148,769		5 150,566	\$	152,358	\$	154,149	\$	156,273
	Doctorate	\$	147,893	\$ 150,874	\$ 152,671	\$	5 154,468	\$	156,259	\$	158,051	\$	160,175
Assistant Administrator of Special Education	Bachelor's	\$	130,003	\$ 132,984	\$ 134,781	•	3 136,578	\$	138,370	\$	140,162	\$	142,285
Assistant Administrator of Special Education	Master's	\$	135,437	\$ 132,984	\$ 140,215		5 130,378 5 142,012	\$		\$	140,102		142,283
		\$	136,407	\$ 139,388	. ,	_	5 142,012 5 142,982	\$		\$	145,596	\$	147,720
	Master's + 15 Master's + 30	\$	139,707	\$ 139,388	\$ 141,185 \$ 144,486		5 142,982 5 146,283	\$		\$	149,866	\$	151,990
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	143,589	\$ 142,089	\$ 144,460		5 140,283	\$	151,956	\$	153,748	\$	155,871
	Doctorate	\$	147,472	\$ 150,453	\$ 152,250		5 154,047	\$	155,839	\$	157,631	\$	159,754
	Doctorate	ф	147,472	\$ 130,433	\$ 132,230	4	134,047	Ф	133,639	Ф	137,031	Ф	139,734
Elementary School Assistant Principal	Bachelor's	\$	129,386	\$ 132,368	\$ 134,165	\$	3 135,962	\$	137,753	\$	139,545	\$	141,669
	Master's	\$	134,994	\$ 137,975	\$ 139,772	\$	141,569	\$	143,361	\$	145,153	\$	147,276
	Master's + 15	\$	135,995	\$ 138,976	\$ 140,773	\$	3 142,570	\$	144,362	\$	146,153	\$	148,277
	Master's + 30	\$	139,397	\$ 142,378	\$ 144,175	\$	145,973	\$	147,764	\$	149,556	\$	151,680
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$	143,403	\$ 146,384	\$ 148,181	\$	149,978	\$	151,770	\$	153,562	\$	155,685
	Doctorate	\$	147,409	\$ 150,390	\$ 152,187	\$	5 153,984	\$	155,776	\$	157,568	\$	159,691
	In 1.1.	Ф	120, 600	ф. 121 500	ф. 122.20 7	4	125 104	Ф	126.076	Ф	120.760	Ф	1.40.001
Coordinator of:	Bachelor's	\$	128,609	\$ 131,590	\$ 133,387		3 135,184	\$	136,976		138,768	\$	140,891
Educational Television Programs Guidance	Master's	\$	134,042 135,015	\$ 137,023 \$ 137,996	\$ 138,820 \$ 139,793	_	5 140,617 5 141,590	\$	142,408 143,382	\$	144,200 145,174	\$	146,324 147,297
Juidance Mathematics (K-12)	Master's + 15 Master's + 30	\$	138,313	\$ 137,990	\$ 139,793		5 144,888	\$	145,582	\$	143,174	\$	150,596
,	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$		\$ 141,294	\$ 145,091	_	5 144,888	\$		\$		\$	154,477
Reading & Language Arts (K-12) Research, Testing & Assessment		\$	146.075		\$ 150,853		5 148,770	\$	154,442	\$	156,233	\$	158,357
Parent Information Center	Doctorate	Ф	140,073	\$ 149,030	\$ 130,833	Ţ	132,030	Ф	134,442	Ф	130,233	Ф	136,337
Parent Information Center Professional Development	School Safety Coordinator			Coordinator of	f Social and Em	noti	onal Learnin	σ					
School Improvement & Accountability	Family Resource Center				of Culturally &			_	ning Practices	2			
Services for English Language Learners	Mathematics (Pre-K - 4)				age Arts & Lite				ining I ractices	,			
nduction Programs	Mathematics (5 - 12)				age Arts & Lite		-	,					
Special Programs	Science/Social Studies (Pre-K - 12)				age Arts & Lite age Learner Pro		•						

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2026 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
Director of Adult Education	Bachelor's	\$ 142,408	\$ 145,669	\$ 147,606	\$ 149,543	\$ 151,475	\$ 153,406	\$ 155,529
	Master's	\$ 148,482	\$ 151,742	\$ 153,679	\$ 155,617	\$ 157,548		
	Master's + 15	\$ 149,567	\$ 152,828	\$ 154,765	\$ 156,702			\$ 162,689
	Master's + 30	\$ 153,255	\$ 156,515	\$ 158,452	\$ 160,390	\$ 162,321	\$ 164,252	\$ 166,376
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 157,589	\$ 160,850	\$ 162,787	\$ 164,724	\$ 166,656	\$ 168,587	\$ 170,711
	Doctorate	\$ 161,926	\$ 165,187	\$ 167,124	\$ 169,061	\$ 170,992	\$ 172,924	\$ 175,047
	ID 1.1.1	ф. 10 <i>с</i> 15 <i>с</i>	ф. 120 127	Ф. 120.024	Ф. 122.721	Φ 124.522	Φ 126.215	Ф. 120.420
Alternative School Coordinator	Bachelor's	\$ 126,156	\$ 129,137	\$ 130,934	\$ 132,731	\$ 134,523	\$ 136,315	\$ 138,438
	Master's	\$ 131,621	\$ 134,602	\$ 136,399	\$ 138,196	\$ 139,988	\$ 141,779	\$ 143,903
	Master's + 15	\$ 132,596	\$ 135,577	\$ 137,374	\$ 139,171	\$ 140,963	\$ 142,755	\$ 144,878
	Master's $+30$	\$ 135,913	\$ 138,894	\$ 140,691	\$ 142,488	\$ 144,280	\$ 146,072	\$ 148,196
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 139,815	\$ 142,796	\$ 144,593	\$ 146,390	\$ 148,182	. ,	\$ 152,097
	Doctorate	\$ 143,715	\$ 146,696	\$ 148,494	\$ 150,291	\$ 152,082	\$ 153,874	\$ 155,998
Specialist for:	Bachelor's	\$ 117,355	\$ 120,336	\$ 122,133	\$ 123,930	\$ 125,722	\$ 127,514	\$ 129,637
ELL Research & Testing	Master's	\$ 122,791	\$ 125,772	\$ 127,569	\$ 129,366	\$ 131,158	\$ 132,950	\$ 135,073
Community Outreach & Support of ELL	Master's + 15	\$ 123,761	\$ 126,742	\$ 128,539	\$ 130,336	\$ 132,128	\$ 133,920	. ,
Math Support Specialist	Master's + 30	\$ 127,059	\$ 130,040	\$ 131,837	\$ 133,634		\$ 137,218	
Lowell High School Testing and	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 130,944	\$ 133,925	\$ 135,722	\$ 137,519			\$ 143,226
Assessment Coordinator	Doctorate	\$ 134,826	\$ 137,807	\$ 139,604	\$ 141,401	\$ 143,193	\$ 144,984	\$ 147,108
ELA Specialist	Doctorate	\$ 134,620	\$ 137,807	\$ 139,004	\$ 141,401	\$ 145,195	\$ 144,964	\$ 147,100
Science & Social Studies Specialist								
Belefice & Boelai Bradies Specialist								
Crisis Intervention Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 112,845	\$ 115,826	\$ 117,623	\$ 119,420	\$ 121,212	\$ 123,004	\$ 125,127
	Master's	\$ 118,614	\$ 121,595	\$ 123,392	\$ 125,189	\$ 126,981	\$ 128,773	\$ 130,896
Board-Certified Behavior Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 119,643	\$ 122,624	\$ 124,421	\$ 126,218	\$ 128,010	\$ 129,802	\$ 131,925
_	Master's + 30	\$ 123,143	\$ 126,124	\$ 127,921	\$ 129,718	\$ 131,510	\$ 133,301	\$ 135,425
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 127,264	\$ 130,245	\$ 132,042	\$ 133,839	\$ 135,631	\$ 137,422	\$ 139,546
	Doctorate	\$ 131,383	\$ 134,364	\$ 136,161	\$ 137,958	\$ 139,750	\$ 141,542	\$ 143,665
Evaluation Team Chairperson	Bachelor's	\$ 110,854	\$ 113,835	\$ 115,632	\$ 117,429	\$ 119,221	\$ 121,013	\$ 123,136
	Master's	\$ 116,621	\$ 119,602	\$ 121,399	\$ 123,196	\$ 124,988	\$ 126,780	\$ 128,903
School Psychologist **	Master's + 15	\$ 117,651	\$ 120,632	\$ 122,429	\$ 124,226	\$ 126,018	\$ 127,809	\$ 129,933
	Master's + 30	\$ 121,153	\$ 124,134	\$ 125,932	\$ 127,729	. ,	. ,	\$ 133,436
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 125,271	\$ 128,252	\$ 130,049	\$ 131,846	\$ 133,638	\$ 135,430	\$ 137,553
	Doctorate	\$ 129,392	\$ 132,373	\$ 134,170	\$ 135,967	\$ 137,759	\$ 139,551	\$ 141,674

Salary Classification	Degree Level	July 1, 2026 3%	11 - 15 Years of Service	16 - 20 Years of Service	21 - 25 Years of Service	26 - 30 Years of Service	31 - 35 Years of Service	36 + Years of Service
			A	В	C	D	E	F
District Support Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 110,695	\$ 113,677	\$ 115,474	\$ 117,271			\$ 122,978
Assistant Early Childhood Coordinator	Master's	\$ 116,464	\$ 119,445	\$ 121,242	\$ 123,039	\$ 124,831	\$ 126,622	\$ 128,746
Student Support Services Specialist / LHS	Master's + 15	\$ 117,491	\$ 120,472	\$ 122,269	\$ 124,066	\$ 125,858	\$ 127,650	\$ 129,773
Discipline and Operations Specialist / LHS	Master's + 30	\$ 120,993	\$ 123,974	\$ 125,771	\$ 127,568	\$ 129,360	\$ 131,152	\$ 133,275
McDonough Freshman Academy Student Support	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 125,112	\$ 128,093	\$ 129,890	\$ 131,687	\$ 133,479	\$ 135,270	\$ 137,394
Services Specialist	Doctorate	\$ 129,234	\$ 132,215	\$ 134,012	\$ 135,809	\$ 137,601	\$ 139,393	\$ 141,516
District Support Specialist Mental Health/Behav./SEL								
Teaching Principal	Bachelor's	\$ 106,530	\$ 109,511	\$ 111,309	\$ 113,106	\$ 114,897	\$ 116,689	\$ 118,813
	Master's	\$ 111,995	\$ 114,976	\$ 116,773	\$ 118,570		\$ 122,154	\$ 124,277
	Master's + 15	\$ 112,970	\$ 115,951	\$ 117,748	\$ 119,545	\$ 121,337	\$ 123,129	\$ 125,253
	Master's + 30	\$ 116,816	\$ 119,797	\$ 121,594	\$ 123,391	\$ 125,183	\$ 126,974	\$ 129,098
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 120,194	\$ 123,175	\$ 124,972	\$ 126,769	\$ 128,560	\$ 130,352	\$ 132,476
	Doctorate	\$ 124,095	\$ 127,076	\$ 128,873	\$ 130,670	\$ 132,462	\$ 134,254	\$ 136,377
	•							
Social Worker	Bachelor's	\$ 105,242	\$ 108,224	\$ 110,021	\$ 111,818	\$ 113,609	\$ 115,401	\$ 117,525
	Master's	\$ 110,709	\$ 113,690	\$ 115,487	\$ 117,284	\$ 119,076	\$ 120,867	\$ 122,991
School Psychologist **	Master's + 15	\$ 111,684	\$ 114,665	\$ 116,462	\$ 118,259	\$ 120,051	\$ 121,843	\$ 123,966
	Master's + 30	\$ 115,003	\$ 117,984	\$ 119,781	\$ 121,578	\$ 123,369	\$ 125,161	\$ 127,285
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 118,906	\$ 121,887	\$ 123,684	\$ 125,481	\$ 127,273		\$ 131,188
	Doctorate	\$ 122,809	\$ 125,790	\$ 127,587	\$ 129,384	\$ 131,176	\$ 132,967	\$ 135,091
Guidance Counselor	Bachelor's	\$ 105,215	\$ 108,196	\$ 109,993	\$ 111,790	\$ 113,582	\$ 115,373	\$ 117,497
	Master's	\$ 110,678	\$ 113,659	\$ 115,456	\$ 117,253	\$ 119,045	\$ 120,836	\$ 122,960
Behavior Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 111,653	\$ 114,634	\$ 116,431	\$ 118,228	\$ 120,020	\$ 121,811	\$ 123,935
	Master's + 30	\$ 114,970	\$ 117,951	\$ 119,748	\$ 121,545		\$ 125,129	\$ 127,252
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 118,872	\$ 121,853	\$ 123,650	\$ 125,447	\$ 127,239	\$ 129,031	\$ 131,154
	Doctorate	\$ 122,774	\$ 125,755	\$ 127,552	\$ 129,349	\$ 131,141	\$ 132,933	\$ 135,056
Instructional Specialist	Bachelor's	\$ 105,063	\$ 108,044	\$ 109,842	\$ 111,639	\$ 113,430	\$ 115,222	\$ 117,346
Literacy Specialist	Master's	\$ 110,528	\$ 113,509	\$ 115,306	\$ 117,103	\$ 118,895	\$ 120,687	\$ 122,810
Reading Specialist	Master's + 15	\$ 111,501	\$ 114,483	\$ 116,280	\$ 118,077	\$ 119,868	\$ 121,660	\$ 123,784
Management Information Specialist	Master's + 30	\$ 114,819	\$ 117,800	\$ 119,597	\$ 121,394		\$ 124,978	\$ 127,101
Mathematics Specialist	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 118,721	\$ 121,702	\$ 123,499	\$ 125,296	\$ 127,088	\$ 128,880	\$ 131,003
	Doctorate	\$ 122,626	\$ 125,607	\$ 127,404	\$ 129,201		\$ 132,785	\$ 134,908

		July 1,	2026	11 - 15	16 - 20	21 - 25	26	20 Voorg		31 - 35	26	. Voora
Salary Classification	Degree Level			Years of	Years of	Years of	26 - 30 Years		Years of		36 + Years of Service	
	·	3%		Service	Service	Service	of Service		Service		of Service	
				A	В	C		D		E		F
Library Media Specialist	Bachelor's		7,837	\$ 100,818	\$ 102,615	\$ 104,413	\$	106,204	\$	107,996	\$	110,120
	Master's	\$ 103	3,300	\$ 106,281	\$ 108,078	\$ 109,875	\$	111,667	\$	113,459	\$	115,582
	Master's + 15	\$ 104	4,277	\$ 107,258	\$ 109,055	\$ 110,852	\$	112,644	\$	114,436	\$	116,559
	Master's + 30	\$ 107	7,596	\$ 110,577	\$ 112,374	\$ 114,171	\$	115,963	\$	117,755	\$	119,878
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 113	1,572	\$ 114,553	\$ 116,350	\$ 118,147	\$	119,939	\$	121,731	\$	123,854
	Doctorate	\$ 115	5,590	\$ 118,572	\$ 120,369	\$ 122,166	\$	123,957	\$	125,749	\$	127,873
Attendance Officer	Bachelor's		6,565	\$ 99,546	\$ 101,343	\$ 103,140	\$	104,932	\$	106,723	\$	108,847
Early Childhood Coach and Program Developer	Master's		2,031	\$ 105,012	\$ 106,809	\$ 108,606	_	110,398	\$	112,190	\$	114,313
	Master's + 15		3,005	\$ 105,986	\$ 107,783	\$ 109,580	\$,	\$	113,163	\$	115,287
	Master's + 30		6,323	\$ 109,304	\$ 111,101	\$ 112,898	\$	114,690			\$	118,605
	Master's + 60/CAGS	\$ 110	0,226	\$ 113,207	\$ 115,004	\$ 116,801	\$	- ,	\$	120,385	\$	122,508
	Doctorate	\$ 114	4,133	\$ 117,114	\$ 118,911	\$ 120,708	\$	122,500	\$	124,291	\$	126,415
Early Childhood Specialist	Bachelor's		4,784	\$ 77,765	\$ 79,562	\$ 81,359	\$	83,150		84,942	\$	87,066
	Master's		0,250	\$ 83,231	\$ 85,028	\$ 86,825	\$		\$	90,409	\$	92,532
	Master's + 15		1,223	\$ 84,204	\$ 86,001	\$ 87,799	\$	89,590		91,382	_	93,506
	Master's + 30		4,542	\$ 87,523	\$ 89,320	\$ 91,117	\$	92,909	_	- ,	\$	96,824
	Master's + 60/CAGS		8,445	\$ 91,426	\$ 93,223	\$ 95,020	\$, -	\$,	\$	100,727
	Doctorate	\$ 92	2,351	\$ 95,332	\$ 97,129	\$ 98,926	\$	100,718	\$	102,510	\$	104,634
a w. i. p. i. p	In 1.1.1	Φ 7	1.056	Φ 77.007	Φ 70.024	Φ 00.021	Ф	00.600	Ф	04.415	Ф	0.6.520
Case Worker - Bridge Program	Bachelor's	_	4,256	\$ 77,237	\$ 79,034	\$ 80,831	\$	82,623			\$	86,538
	Master's		9,722	\$ 82,703	\$ 84,500	\$ 86,297	\$,	\$,	\$	92,004
	Master's + 15		0,696	\$ 83,677	\$ 85,474	\$ 87,271	\$	89,063	\$	90,855	\$	92,978
	Master's + 30	_	4,542	\$ 87,523	\$ 89,320	\$ 91,117	_	92,909	_	, ,,, , , -	\$	96,824
	Master's + 60/CAGS		8,445	\$ 91,426	\$ 93,223	\$ 95,020	\$, -	\$,	\$	100,727
	Doctorate	\$ 92	2,351	\$ 95,332	\$ 97,129	\$ 98,926	\$	100,718	\$	102,510	\$	104,634

APPENDIX B

Case	Nο	HR	
LASE	TAU.		

GRIEVANCE REPORT FORM

(complete where applicable – submit in triplicate) If more space needed use reverse side.

A.	Date grievano	Date grievance occurred and brief description thereof:					
			Signed				
			Grievant or Chairman of				
			Organization Grievance Committee				
B.	Level One:	Date of written presentation to imme	ediate superior				
Disp	osition:		Signed				
	ed		Signed Grievant or Chairman of				
	Immediate Su	perior	Organization Grievance Committee				
C.	Level Two:	Date of Referral to Supt. of Schools					
Disp	osition:		Signed_				
Sign	ed		Signed Grievant or Chairman of				
	Supt. or Designation	gnee	Organization Grievance Committee				
D.	Level Three:		ommittee				
		Date of School Committee meeting					
		Organization Grievance Committee					
	osition:		C:1				
Signe	ed		SignedChairman Organization Grievance				
			Committee				
E.	Level Four:	Date written grievance referred to ar	bitration				
	Signed						
		ant or Chairman of Organization					
		ance Committee					
F.	Date of Arbit	ration Hearing					
	Disposition_						
	Date Arbitrator's Decision Received						
	Action on Ar	bitrator's Decision and date thereof					
	Signed	rintendent of Schools (Copy of Arbitrat					
	Super	rintendent of Schools (Copy of Arbitrat	tor's Decision attached)				

APPENDIX C

FISCAL YEAR 1991 BASE SALARY ADJUSMENT AGREEMENT

In view of the unprecedented financial constraints faced by the School Committee for the remainder of fiscal year 1991 and in consideration of the School Committee's agreement not to lay off or otherwise reduce in rank or status any members of Unit B during the remainder of fiscal year 1991, the Association, acting subject to ratification by its members, hereby accepts the School Committee's proposal that the base salary of the members of Unit B for the remainder of 1991 be adjusted downward by three (3) days pay. As used herein, base salary shall mean the annual salary specified in the collective bargaining agreement for each administrator's position as of the day prior to the date of execution of this agreement including advanced study or degree increments, but shall not include longevity pay and all other elements of compensation. The downward adjustment of three (3) days pay shall be subject to the following conditions:

- 1. The base salary adjustment for fiscal year 1991 shall not be implemented in the case of any member of Unit B who submits in writing to the Superintendent's Office on or before May 15, 1991 a declaration of intent to retire on or before June 30, 1994. All of the members of Unit B who do not submit such a declaration of intent to retire on or before May 15, 1991 shall hereinafter be referred to as the "participating administrators."
- 2. The computation of each day's pay by which each participating administrator's base salary for fiscal year 1991 shall be adjusted downward shall be based upon a fraction, the denominator or which shall be the number of days in each such administrator's current work year for example, 1/180, 1/190 or 1/200.
- 3. The downward adjustment of the three days pay for fiscal year 1991 will be spread out in equal amounts over each participating administrator's remaining paychecks for fiscal year 1991.
- 4. Effective July 1, 1991, each participating administrator's base salary, including advanced study or degree increments, shall be restored to the full negotiated level that was in effect as of the day prior to the date of execution of this agreement.
- 5. It is not the intent of this salary reduction agreement to adversely affect the retirement computation base for any participating administrator and the School Committee shall take all available steps to achieve this objective. However, it is

- recognized that the final answer to such questions will be governed by the applicable state law.
- 6. The computation of the payments that are hereinafter provided for in paragraphs 7 10 shall be based upon the then-current salary level of the position that each participating administrator holds as of the date of execution of this agreement irrespective of whether or not the administrator is still employed in that position at the time of the payment. If the administrator's position as of the date of execution of this agreement is no longer in existence at the time of the payment pursuant to either paragraph 7, 8, 9 or 10, then the amount of his/her payment shall be computed on the basis of the most nearly comparable Unit B position that is in existence at that time.
- 7. Any participating administrator who retires or whose employment is terminated for any reason, whether voluntary or involuntary, on or before August 31, 1991, shall receive three (3) days pay which shall be in consideration of the aforesaid downward adjustment for fiscal year 1991.
- 8. Any participating administrator who retires or whose employment is terminated for any reason, whether voluntary or involuntary, at any time between September 1, 1991 and August 31, 1992 shall receive four (4) days pay which shall be in consideration of the aforesaid downward adjustment for fiscal year 1991.
- 9. Any participating administrator who retires or whose employment is terminated for any reason, whether voluntary or involuntary, at any time after September 1, 1992 shall receive five (5) days pay which shall be in consideration of the aforesaid downward adjustment for fiscal year 1991.
- 10. In the event of the death of any participating administrator during any of the time periods specified in paragraphs 7, 8 and 9, the payment to which he/she would have been entitled shall be made to his/her spouse, designated beneficiary or estate in that order.
- 11. The payments that are provided for in paragraphs 7, 8, 9 and 10 shall be included in each participating administrator's final paycheck.
- 12. Any Administrator who so notifies the Superintendent's Office by May 15, 1991 of his/her election of this option may elect to be credited with three (3) additional personal days in lieu of the aforesaid payment. Such additional personal leave

days shall be subject to approval in accordance with the current contract language regarding personal days and shall expire upon their use. The only exception to this shall be that no more than one (1) of these additional personal days may be used during the 1991 – 1992 school year. These personal leave days are not intended to increase the number of annual personal days that are provided for in the current collective bargaining agreement except as set forth herein.

13. The foregoing agreements and obligations by and on the part of the School Committee which have been given in consideration of the Association's acceptance of the School Committee's proposal for the downward adjustment of three days pay for fiscal year 1991 shall, except for the no lay-off agreement for fiscal year 1991, be permanent and irrevocable and shall not be subject to modification any time in the future by agreement of the parties or otherwise. Any disputes that may arise regarding this agreement shall be subject to resolution pursuant to the grievance and arbitration procedure of the then applicable collective bargaining agreement.

2022-2027	YEAR 1	YEAR 2	YE	AR 3	YE	EAR 4		AR 5	YEAR 6			AR 7
FOOTBALL												
HEAD VARSITY	\$ 11,398.86	\$ 11,836.9	99 \$	12,276.18	\$	12,713.26	\$	13,153.50	\$	13,592.68	\$	14,029.77
ASST. VARSITY	\$ 5,722.02	\$ 6,172.7	76 \$	6,620.35	\$	7,071.09	\$	7,520.79	\$	7,968.38	\$	8,417.02
ASST. VARSITY	\$ 5,722.02	\$ 6,172.7	76 \$	6,620.35	\$	7,071.09	\$	7,520.79	\$	7,968.38	\$	8,417.02
ASST. VARSITY	\$ 5,722.02	\$ 6,172.7	76 \$	6,620.35	\$	7,071.09	\$	7,520.79	\$	7,968.38	\$	8,417.02
ASST. VARSITY	\$ 5,722.02	\$ 6,172.7	76 \$	6,620.35	\$	7,071.09	\$	7,520.79	\$	7,968.38	\$	8,417.02
ASST. VARSITY	\$ 5,722.02	\$ 6,172.7	76 \$	6,620.35	\$	7,071.09	\$	7,520.79	\$	7,968.38	\$	8,417.02
ASST. VARSITY	\$ 5,722.02	\$ 6,172.7	76 \$	6,620.35	\$	7,071.09	\$	7,520.79	\$	7,968.38	\$	8,417.02
FRESHMAN	\$ 4,583.08	\$ 4,877.2	27 \$	5,173.56	\$	5,471.96	\$	5,766.15	\$	6,060.34	\$	6,357.68
FRESHMAN	\$ 4,583.08	\$ 4,877.2	27 \$	5,173.56	\$	5,471.96	\$	5,766.15	\$	6,060.34	\$	6,357.68
VOLLEYBALL (BOYS & GIRLS)												
HEAD COACH	\$ 4,352.98	\$ 4,716.5	51 \$	4,997.05	\$	5,285.98	\$	5,568.62	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,138.09
ASST. COACH	\$ 2,235.85	\$ 2,479.6	31 \$	2,719.17	\$	2,960.82	\$	3,200.38	\$	3,443.09	\$	3,681.59
BASEBALL												
HEAD VARSITY	\$ 7,102.61	\$ 7,673.1	14 \$	8,241.55	\$	8,812.08	\$	9,381.55	\$	9,953.12	\$	10,522.59
ASST. VARSITY	\$ 3,551.31	\$ 4,011.5	51 \$	4,470.65	\$	4,931.90	\$	5,393.15	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,312.50
HEAD J.V.	\$ 3,551.31	\$ 4,011.5	51 \$	4,470.65	\$	4,931.90	\$	5,393.15	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,312.50
FRESHMAN	\$ 2,895.68	\$ 3,289.6	89 \$	3,681.59	\$	4,076.65	\$	4,470.65	\$	4,867.81	\$	5,260.77
WRESTLING												
HEAD VARSITY	\$ 7,891.68	\$ 8,330.8	36 \$	8,767.95	\$	9,206.08	\$	9,646.32	\$	10,151.70	\$	10,522.59
ASST. VARSITY	\$ 3,945.31	\$ 4,276.2	28 \$	4,862.56	\$	5,133.64	\$	5,524.49	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,312.50
FRESHMAN	\$ 2,895.68	\$ 3,289.6	89 \$	3,681.59	\$	4,076.65	\$	4,470.65	\$	4,867.81	\$	5,260.77
HOCKEY												
HEAD VARSITY	\$ 7,102.61	\$ 7,673.1	14 \$	8,241.55	\$	8,812.08	\$	9,381.55	\$	9,953.12	\$	10,522.59
ASST. VARSITY	\$ 3,551.31	\$ 4,011.5	51 \$	4,470.65	\$	4,931.90	\$	5,393.15	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,312.50
ASST. VARSITY	\$ 3,551.31	\$ 4,011.5	51 \$	4,470.65	\$	4,931.90	\$	5,393.15	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,312.50

2022-2027	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEA	R 3	YEA	YEAR 4		R 5	YEAR 6		YE	AR 7
SOFTBALL														
HEAD VARSITY	\$	7,102.61	\$	7,673.14	\$	8,241.55	\$	8,812.08	\$	9,381.55	\$	9,953.12	\$	10,522.59
ASST. VARSITY	\$	3,551.31	\$	4,011.51	\$	4,470.65	\$	4,931.90	\$	5,393.15	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,312.50
HEAD J.V.	\$	3,551.31	\$	4,011.51	\$	4,470.65	\$	4,931.90	\$	5,393.15	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,312.50
FRESHMAN	\$	2,895.68	\$	3,289.69	\$	3,681.59	\$	4,076.65	\$	4,470.65	\$	4,867.81	\$	5,260.77
GYMNASTICS (BOYS & GIRLS)														
HEAD VARSITY	\$	5,524.49	\$	5,811.33	\$	6,092.91	\$	6,382.90	\$	6,662.38	\$	6,951.32	\$	7,302.24
ASST. VARSITY	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,024.92	\$	3,289.69	\$	3,551.31	\$	3,815.03	\$	4,076.65	\$	4,276.28
TENNIS (BOYS & GIRLS)														
HEAD COACH	\$	4,427.58	\$	4,716.51	\$	4,997.05	\$	5,285.98	\$	5,567.57	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,137.04
GOLF														
HEAD COACH	\$	4,427.58	\$	4,716.51	\$	4,997.05	\$	5,285.99	\$	5,567.57	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,137.03
ASST. COACH	\$	2,235.85	\$	2,479.61	\$	2,719.17	\$	2,960.82	\$	3,200.38	\$	3,443.09	\$	3,681.59
SKI														
HEAD COACH	\$	3,312.80	\$	3,452.54	\$	3,594.39	\$	3,738.33	\$	3,882.27	\$	4,023.06	\$	4,165.96
SWIMMING (BOYS & GIRLS)														
HEAD COACH	\$	4,427.58	\$	4,716.51	\$	4,997.05	\$	5,285.98	\$	5,567.57	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,137.04
ASST. COACH	\$	2,235.85	\$	2,479.61	\$	2,717.07	\$	2,960.82	\$	3,200.38	\$	3,442.04	\$	3,681.59
ASST. COACH	\$	2,235.85	\$	2,479.61	\$	2,717.07	\$	2,960.82	\$	3,200.38	\$	3,442.04	\$	3,681.59
BASKETBALL (BOYS & GIRLS)														
HEAD VARSITY	\$	8,221.59	\$	8,659.73	\$	9,097.86	\$	9,537.05	\$	9,931.05	\$	10,370.24	\$	10,852.50
ASST. VARSITY	\$	4,145.99	\$	4,537.90	\$	4,931.90	\$	5,328.01	\$	5,722.02	\$	6,118.13	\$	6,511.08
HEAD J.V.	\$	4,145.99	\$	4,537.90	\$	4,931.90	\$	5,328.01	\$	5,722.02	\$	6,118.13	\$	6,511.08
FRESHMAN	\$	3,321.21	\$	3,672.14	\$	4,023.06	\$	4,376.09	\$	4,724.92	\$	5,074.80	\$	5,415.22
INDOOR TRACK (BOYS & GIRLS)														

2022-2027	YEA	R 1	YEA	AR 2	YEA	AR 3	YEA	AR 4	YEA	R 5	YE	AR 6	YE/	AR 7
HEAD COACH	\$	5,481.41	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,356.63	\$	6,796.87	\$	7,233.95	\$	7,673.14	\$	8,111.27
ASST. COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
ASST. COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
OUTDOOR TRACK (BOYS & GIRLS)														
HEAD COACH	\$	5,481.41	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,356.63	\$	6,796.87	\$	7,233.95	\$	7,673.14	\$	8,111.27
ASST. COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
ASST. COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
SOCCER (BOYS & GIRLS)														
HEAD COACH	\$	5,481.41	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,356.63	\$	6,796.87	\$	7,233.95	\$	7,673.14	\$	8,111.27
ASST. COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
ASST. COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
GOALIE COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
LAX (BOYS & GIRLS)														
HEAD COACH	\$	5,481.41	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,356.63	\$	6,796.87	\$	7,233.95	\$	7,673.14	\$	8,111.27
ASST. COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
ASST. COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
FIELD HOCKEY														
HEAD COACH	\$	5,481.41	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,356.63	\$	6,796.87	\$	7,233.95	\$	7,673.14	\$	8,111.27
ASST. COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
ASST. COACH	\$	2,761.19	\$	3,112.12	\$	3,465.15	\$	3,816.08	\$	4,165.96	\$	4,510.58	\$	4,648.22
XC (BOYS & GIRLS)														
HEAD COACH	\$	7,891.68	\$	8,330.86	\$	8,767.95	\$	9,206.08	\$	9,646.32	\$	10,151.70	\$	10,522.59
ASST. COACH	\$	3,945.31	\$	4,276.28	\$	4,862.56	\$	5,133.64	\$	5,524.49	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,312.50
CHEERLEADING (3 SEASONS)														
HEAD COACH	\$	2,216.94	\$	2,357.73	\$	2,499.57	\$	2,641.42	\$	2,785.36	\$	2,928.25	\$	3,069.04
ASST. COACH	\$	1,120.03	\$	1,236.65	\$	1,358.53	\$	1,480.41	\$	1,602.29	\$	1,719.97	\$	1,840.80

2022-2027	YE	AR 1	YEAR 2 Y		YEAR 3		YEAR 4		ΥE	AR 5	YE	AR 6	YEAR 7		
CREW (2 SEASONS)															
HEAD COACH	\$	4,352.98	\$	4,716.51	\$	4,997.05	\$	5,285.98	\$	5,568.62	\$	5,855.45	\$	6,138.09	
ASST. COACH	\$	2,235.85	\$	2,479.61	\$	2,719.17	\$	2,960.82	\$	3,200.38	\$	3,443.09	\$	3,681.59	
PT CREW:	\$	17.47													
EQUIPMENT MANAGER	\$	11,398.86	\$	11,836.99	\$	12,276.18	\$	12,713.26	\$	13,153.50	\$	13,592.68	\$	14,029.77	
WEIGHT ROOM ADVISOR	\$	3,150.00													
STATISTICIAN	\$	5,060.09													

2022-2027	YEA	R 1	YEA	AR 2	YE/	AR 3	YEA	AR 4	YE.	AR 5	YEA	AR 6	YEA	R 7
AMERICAN TECH. HONOR SOCIETY	\$	1,315.45	\$	1,536.10	\$	1,754.64	\$	1,974.23	\$	2,191.72	\$	2,412.37	\$	2,630.91
ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN YOUTH	\$	968.73	\$	1,186.22	\$	1,403.71	\$	1,621.20	\$	1,839.75	\$	2,054.08	\$	2,274.73
ASST INTERNATIONAL LANGUAGE CLUB	\$	549.51	\$	711.31	\$	877.32	\$	1,042.28	\$	1,206.18	\$	1,371.14	\$	1,536.10
BAND	\$	7,090.01												
BAND (SPRING)	\$	3,500.00												
BLACK UNITY CLUB	\$	968.73	\$	1,186.22	\$	1,403.71	\$	1,621.20	\$	1,839.75	\$	2,054.08	\$	2,274.73
BUSINESS PROFESSIONALS OF AMERICA	\$	7,090.01												
CHESS SOCIETY	\$	3,968.43	\$	4,241.61	\$	4,514.78	\$	4,790.06	\$	5,066.39	\$	5,338.52	\$	5,611.70
CHORAL ARTS	\$	7,090.01												
CHORAL ARTS (SPRING)/CHORAL DIR.	\$	3,500.00												
DANCE ENSEMBLE	\$	7,090.01												
DECA - ASSOC OF MARKETING STUDENTS	\$	7,090.01												
ENVIRONMENTAL CLUB	\$	3,968.43	\$	4,241.61	\$	4,514.78	\$	4,790.06	\$	5,066.39	\$	5,338.52	\$	5,611.70
FLAGS & COLOR GUARD	\$	2,675.04	\$	2,830.54	\$	2,981.84	\$	3,136.29	\$	3,289.69	\$	3,443.09	\$	3,595.44
FUTURE EDUCATORS OF AMERICA	\$	2,530.04												
FUTURE TEACHERS OF AMERICA	\$	2,500.00												
GAY STRAIGHT ALLIANCE - SAFE SCHOOLS	\$	968.73	\$	1,186.22	\$	1,403.71	\$	1,621.20	\$	1,839.75	\$	2,054.08	\$	2,274.73
HISPANIC CLUB	\$	968.73	\$	1,186.22	\$	1,403.71	\$	1,621.20	\$	1,839.75	\$	2,054.08	\$	2,274.73
ILC - FRENCH CHAPTER	\$	439.19	\$	569.47	\$	702.91	\$	834.24	\$	965.58	\$	1,096.91	\$	1,315.45
ILC - GREEK/LATIN CHAPTER	\$	439.19	\$	569.47	\$	702.91	\$	834.24	\$	965.58	\$	1,096.91	\$	1,315.45
ILC - PORTUGUESE CHAPTER	\$	439.19	\$	569.47	\$	702.91	\$	834.24	\$	965.58	\$	1,096.91	\$	1,315.45
ILC - SPANISH CHAPTER	\$	439.19	\$	569.47	\$	702.91	\$	834.24	\$	965.58	\$	1,096.91	\$	1,315.45
INSTRUMENTAL BAND COORDINATOR	\$	7,880.12												
INTERNATIONAL LANGUAGE CLUB	\$	5,526.59	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,312.50	\$	6,707.56	\$	7,102.61	\$	7,496.62	\$	7,891.68
JR ROTC DRILL TEAM	\$	4,711.26	\$	5,014.91	\$	5,314.35	\$	5,618.00	\$	5,921.65	\$	6,225.29	\$	6,524.74
JR ROTC ELITE HONOR GUARD	\$	4,711.26	\$	5,014.91	\$	5,314.35	\$	5,618.00	\$	5,921.65	\$	6,225.29	\$	6,524.74
MATH LEAGUE	\$	5,526.59	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,312.50	\$	6,707.56	\$	7,102.61	\$	7,496.62	\$	7,891.68
MOCK TRIAL	\$	3,968.43	\$	4,241.61	\$	4,514.78	\$	4,790.06	\$	5,066.39	\$	5,338.52	\$	5,611.70
NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY	\$	5,526.59	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,312.50	\$	6,707.56	\$	7,102.61	\$	7,496.62	\$	7,891.68
NEWSPAPER ADVISOR	\$	6,577.27	\$	7,015.41	\$	7,453.54	\$	7,891.68	\$	8,330.86	\$	8,767.95	\$	9,207.13
OUTDOOR ADVENTURE	\$ 3	,377.00 [1]												
OUTDOOR ADVENTURE ASST.	\$	2,000.00												
PEP CLUB	\$	968.73	\$	1,186.22	\$	1,403.71	\$	1,621.20	\$	1,839.75	\$	2,054.08	\$	2,274.73
PORTUGUESE SPEAKERS CLUB	\$	968.73	\$	1,186.22	\$	1,403.71	\$	1,621.20	\$	1,839.75	\$	2,054.08	\$	2,274.73
ROBOTICS	\$	3,968.43												
SAVE (STUDENTS AGAINST VIOLENCE EVERYWHERE)	\$	1,576.02												

2022-2027	YEA	\R 1	YEA	AR 2	YE	AR 3	YEA	AR 4	YE	AR 5	YE	AR 6	YEA	AR 7
SCHOOL COMMUNITY TV PRODUCTIONS	\$	5,260.00												
SCIENCE CLUB	\$	5,526.59	\$	5,918.50	\$	6,312.50	\$	6,707.56	\$	7,102.61	\$	7,496.62	\$	7,891.68
SHOW CHOIR	\$	7,090.01												
SOUTH ASIAN CLUB	\$	968.73	\$	1,186.22	\$	1,403.71	\$	1,621.20	\$	1,839.75	\$	2,054.08	\$	2,274.73
SPRING STRENGTH & CONDITIONING	\$	2,626.71												
STEP TEAM	\$	3,700.00												
STUDENT AFFAIRS	\$	11,398.86	\$	11,836.99	\$	12,277.23	\$	12,713.26	\$	13,153.50	\$	13,592.68	\$	14,028.71
STUDENT THEATRE COMPANY	\$	7,090.01												
STUDENT VOICE & SOCIAL MEDIA	\$	1,000.00												
TENACITY CHALLENGE	\$	2,000.00												
TENACITY CHALLENGE ASST.	\$	1,500.00												
THEATRE ARTS	\$	7,090.01												
UNIFIED BASKETBALL	\$	1,500.00												
WELLNESS CLUB	\$	2,500.00												
WOMEN'S CLUB	\$	968.73	\$	1,186.22	\$	1,403.71	\$	1,621.20	\$	1,839.75	\$	2,054.08	\$	2,274.73
YEARBOOK ADVISOR	\$	6,577.27	\$	7,015.41	\$	7,453.54	\$	7,891.68	\$	8,330.86	\$	8,767.95	\$	9,207.13
INTRAMURALS (HOURLY RATE)	\$	41.75												

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF LOWELL AND

THE M.G.L. c. 32B, § 19 LOWELL PUBLIC EMPLOYEE COMMITTEE TO PROVIDE HEALTH INSURANCE THROUGH THE GROUP INSURANCE COMMISSION PURSUANT TO M.G.L. c. 32B, §19

(July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025)

WHEREAS, the CITY, by a vote of its City Council in December 2011, elected to change health insurance benefits pursuant to the three-year acceptance of M.G.L. c. 32B, §19 as amended by Chapter 69 of the Acts of 2011 and as detailed in this Agreement, for the purpose of implementing changes in health insurance benefits it provides to its subscribers including transferring said subscribers to the Commonwealth's Group Insurance Commission ("GIC") pursuant to M.G.L. c. 32B, §19; and

WHEREAS, the CITY of LOWELL, including the LOWELL Public Schools ("CITY"), currently provides health insurance benefits to its subscribers pursuant to M.G.L. c. 32B, §19; and

WHEREAS, the CITY, through its City Manager, and the Public Employee Committee ("PEC") are entering into this written agreement to keep the CITY's subscribers in the GIC pursuant to M.G.L. c. 32B, §19 effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025 through this Memorandum of Agreement ("Agreement" or "2023-2025 Agreement")¹;

NOW THEREFORE, the CITY and the PEC agree as follows:

Purpose of Agreement

I. The purpose of this 2023-2025 Agreement is to continue the CITY's participation in the GIC health insurance plans pursuant to the two-year acceptance of M.G.L. c. 32B, § 19 as detailed in this Agreement. Accordingly, the PEC agrees that the CITY will continue to participate in the GIC pursuant to M.G.L. c. 32B, §19.

Continued Acceptance of Section 19 by the City

2. Upon execution of this Agreement by a minimum of the statutorily required parties, the CITY and the PEC agree to continue participation in the GIC until the expiration of this Agreement.

Continuation of the GIC

3. The CITY and PEC agree to continue with providing health benefits to all current and future benefit eligible subscribers for the duration of this Agreement.

¹ The Parties orally extended the 2020-2022 Agreement by one year, July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 in November 2021, pursuant to and in accordance with instructions provided from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

A. The CITY and PEC agree, in the event, that the GIC eliminates any health insurance plans that are currently being offered to subscribers at any point after the execution of this Agreement, the CITY agrees that it will meet with the PEC in order to discuss any such elimination. Such discussions may include, but may not be limited to, discussions regarding the mitigation of any increased costs incurred by subscribers whose plans were eliminated by the GIC. Nothing in this paragraph shall obligate the CITY to agree to any proposal that the PEC may make during the meetings and discussions.

4. For the duration of this Agreement, premium contributions of the monthly premium rates established by the GIC for all subscribers under the GIC shall be as follows:

Indenuity Plans (Medicare and Non-Medicare Plans) 75% CITY/25% Subscriber

PPO's and POS (Medicare and Non-Medicare Plans) 75% CITY/25% Subscriber

HMO's (Medicare and Non-Medicare Plans) 75

75% CITY/25% Subscriber

Mitigation & Investment Plan

- 5. The Parties agree to continue an Employee Health Care Mitigation Plan under a Health Reimbursement Arrangement ("HRA").
- 6. The CITY and the PEC agree, aside from administrative costs as cited within, the PEC shall provide funding to the HRA from the PEC's Health Benefits Trust ("HBT"). At any time during the life of the Agreement, the PEC may submit a written request to the City Manager to transfer funds from the HBT into the HRA so long as said transfer does not exceed the available balance of the HBT at the time of the transfer. The CITY shall contribute up to SIXTY/EIGHTY THOUSAND DOLLARS (\$XX.00) each fiscal year of this Agreement for the administrative costs of the third-party administrator jointly selected by the Parties for the established HRA. The CITY formerly contributed monies annually to an Employee Health Care Mitigation Fund ("EHMF"), those contributions ceased on June 30. 2022. Any remaining monies from the EHMF fund shall be transferred to the HRA and the EHMF account shall be closed.
- 7. The Parties agree that the CITY as custodian of the HBT funds will invest/deposit whatever monies the PEC determines should be invested into interest bearing accounts under terms and conditions consistent with the CITY's investment protocols. The specifics of any such investment will be set forth in a separate side letter agreement.
- 8. The established HRA shall be for all plan subscribers and shall reimburse actual out-of-pocket cost for the following covered services. The Parties agree that the HRA design and parameters may be modified by mutual agreement.

Outpatient Surgery Copayments - up to \$250 per occurrence

Inpatient Hospital Admission Copayments — up to \$1,500 per occurrence

High Tech Imaging Copayments - up to \$100 per occurrence

Emergency Room Copayments- if transported by ambulance, the subscriber shall be eligible for full co-pay reimbursement

If any one member or family has out-of-pocket costs, exclusive of deductible costs, for covered services, that are not reimbursed by the HRA, that exceed \$900 per individual and \$1,800 per family, the HRA will provide reimbursement of 100% of the costs over \$900/\$1,800 per calendar year up to a maximum of \$5,000 for an individual and \$10,000 for a family plan per calendar year. Annual deductible shall be excluded as eligible for reimbursement. Prescription medications will be included in the Out-of-Pocket Maximum

If the GIC implements any increases to the above referenced co-payments, the HRA reimbursement shall be adjusted proportionately.

9. The CITY and PEC agree to meet annually with the HRA administrator to discuss ongoing usage, funding, and to review ongoing status of the HRA. The parties will make any necessary changes to the HRA structure to ensure IRS compliance.

Waiting/Hiatus Period

10. Waiting/Hiatus Period

New employees of the CITY are eligible to enroll in health insurance offered by the GIC in accordance 805 CMR 9.01. Therefore, in accordance 805 CMR 9.01(3), new employees of the CITY are eligible to enroll in health insurance offered through the GIC within 10 calendar days of the first date of employment with the CITY. GIC health insurance benefits begin on the first day of the month following sixty (60) days or two (2) full calendar months of employment, whichever is less. The period between the date of employment and the effective date of coverage pursuant to 805 CMR. 9.01(3) are hereinafter referred to as the "Waiting/Hiatus Period".

11. Waiting/Hiatus Period Stipend

During the Waiting/Hiatus Period, the CITY shall pay a stipend ("Waiting/Hiatus Period Stipend") to those "re-hired" (former employees who experienced a reduction in workforce or due to leave for military service) employees who have notified the CITY within 10 calendar days of employment that they have chosen to enroll in one of the health insurance plans through the GIC. The amount of the Waiting/Hiatus Period Stipend will be equal to the employee's portion, up to a maximum of 75%, of the premium or cost for whichever plan the employee has chosen to enroll. To receive the Waiting/Hiatus Period Stipend, the employee must show both proof of other health insurance coverage during the Waiting/Hiatus Period, (e.g., COBRA or other alternative health insurance plan). If the employee's payment for the other health insurance is an amount that is less than the dollar equivalent of the 75% referred to in the preceding sentence the employee shall only receive the reduced amount from the CITY.

Newly enrolled employees/subscribers who cancel their GIC coverage within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the GIC coverage shall return the Waiting/Hiatus Period Stipend in its entirety to the CITY.

12. GIC Retroactive Effective Date of Coverage

Subscribers may request retroactive coverage from the GIC in accordance with 805 CMR 9.01(4). Therefore, if a subscriber incurs a medical expense(s) during the Waiting/Hiatus Period that in sum exceeds the full-cost health insurance premium of the GIC's elected plan for the Waiting/Hiatus Period, the subscriber may file a written request to the GIC for approval of health coverage to become effective on the first day of employment. Upon approval by the GIC, coverage shall take effect as of the first day of employment. In this event, the CITY shall submit the full-cost health insurance premium for the Waiting/Hiatus Period to the GIC in a timely manner. The employee shall reimburse the CITY for the premium and any Waiting/Hiatus Period Stipend amount already received through normal payroll deductions.

a. The provisions of subparagraphs (a), (b) and (c) shall expire if and when the GIC eliminates the Waiting/Hiatus Period.

Health Coverage After June 30, 2025

- 13. The CITY and PEC agree to participate in good faith bargaining as a result of any health plan changes associated with the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act ("PPACA").
- 14. The City Manager, or his/her designee, and the PEC shall commence negotiations for a successor agreement no later than March 1, 2024. The CITY and PEC agree to consider options outside of the GIC including entertaining bids from commercial insurance carriers for the CITYs health coverage. Negotiations shall include, but not be limited to, premium contributions and continuation of the HRA. To facilitate negotiations, the CITY shall request specific utilization and claims data from the GIC pursuant to GIC CMR 8.05, Paragraph (29), § a & b which shall be made available for examination by the PEC.
- 15. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, should the City Manager, or his/her designee, and the PEC not ratify a successor agreement by December 1, 2024 the Parties agree that execution of this Agreement constitutes both a vote by the PEC to enter into a Section 19 agreement as well as a vote by the PEC to revoke Section 19 upon this Agreement's expiration on June 30, 2025. Therefore, Section 19 shall be deemed revoked on June 30, 2025, and said revocation shall not require a subsequent agreement between the CITY and PEC or subsequent vote by the City Council and approval by the City Manager. If it is later determined that a distinct vote by the City Council and approval of the City Manager is required to revoke Section 19 then this Agreement shall be deemed to be support, approval and agreement by the CITY and the PEC for the revocation of Section 19.
- 16. When this Agreement expires and Section 19 is revoked pursuant to Paragraph No.15, above, the PEC will be dissolved and the City of Lowell and the Lowell Public Schools shall, unless otherwise agreed to by any and all bargaining units, negotiate with each bargaining unit individually with respect to health insurance coverage. Said negotiations, and any available health insurance coverage, shall be in accordance with M.G.L. c. 150E and/or M.G.L. c. 32B and/or any other applicable law regarding public employee health

insurance. Nothing in this provision shall, upon the expiration or termination of this Section 19 Agreement, preclude the CITY from adopting Sections 21-23.

Section 19 Supersedes Collective Bargaining Agreements

17. Any and all provisions of any collective bargaining agreement relative to health insurance, between the City of Lowell, the Lowell School Committee and any of the bargaining units who are signatories to this Agreement shall be superseded by this 2023-2025 Agreement, as it is the Parties understanding that all health insurance matters will hereafter be subject to the provisions and procedures of Section 19 and decisions made between the CITY and PEC shall determine said matters, which are therefore not a proper subject of bargaining for individual bargaining units. Notwithstanding the aforementioned, dental benefits related to any individual union negotiated between the City of Lowell and each of the collective bargaining units pursuant to M.G.L. c. 150E.

Severability Clause

18. If any provision or portion of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable or unlawful, the remaining provisions or portions shall remain binding.

Scope & Modification

19. This 2023-2025 Agreement shall constitute the whole of the Agreement between the CITY and the PEC. The Agreement may be modified only by a written agreement approved in the same manner as the original Agreement.

Authorization to Sign Agreement

20. Each signatory to this Agreement is authorized to bind the entity he/she represents. The PEC represents that it has the authorization and approval of a majority of the weighted votes of the PEC and that this Agreement is binding on all subscribers and their representatives.

The CITY of LOWELL and its City Manager

Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager

The CITY of LOWELL and its Public 1	Employee Comr	mittee
DocuSigned by:	. •	
andy lacourse	_	Docusigned by:
OocuSigned by:		С5АВЗ9F77BFD4A7
Con George		
		Madeline soto
		Brian W. Lealuy